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CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 12196 of 2007, amend the deceased’s name.
printed as FILIMANO NDEGWA KARIUKI”to read “FIRMNINO
NDEGWA KIMWATUALIAS FILIMINO NDEGWAKARIUKI",

IN Gazette Notice No. 7925 of 2008, Cause No. 607 of 2007,
amend the expression printed as “letters of administration intestate”to .
read “letters of administration with will annexed”.

IN Gazette Notice No.9467 of 2008, amend the signatory printed
as “N. N. NJENGA, Land Registrar, Nakuru” to read “N. N.
NIENGA, Land Registrar, Nyeri”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 8975 of 2008, amend the expression printed
as “situate in the district of Nakuru”to read “situate in the district of
Busia/Teso”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 9397 of 2008, amend the name of the

company printed as “‘DELEX MOTORSLIMITED”to read“DALEX
MOTORSLIMITED”.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9621

THE NATIONAL MUSEUMSAND HERITAGE ACT

(No. 6 of2006)

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 25 (1) (a) of the

National Museums and Heritage Act, the Minister for National

Heritage and Culture in consultation with the National Museums
declares the area specified in -the Schedule to be a protected area
within the meaningofthe Act.

Any objection to the declaration shall be loged with the Minister
within two (2) months from the date of this notice.

SCHEDULE

. CITY PARK

An area of forest land on L.R. No. 209/6559/6 measuring
approximately sixty (60) hectares and set out in part development plan
No. CPD and ARCH/FP/20/1 1/97 knownas City Park in Parklands
area, Nairobi.

Gazette Notice No. 63 13 of 1997, is revoked.

Dated thel 7th September, 2008, -
WILLIAM OLE NTIMAMA,

Minister ofStatefor NationalHeritage and Culture.

PicaNOTICE NO. 9622

THE CHILDREN ACT
(No. 8 of2001)

THE NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN’S SERVICES

APPOINTMENT

 

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 31 (1) (/) of the
Children Act, 2001, the Minister for Gender, Children and Social
Development appoints—

John Mathenge Munene,
George Wanyama Okado,
Phelista P.M. Onyango (Dr.),

Abdul Hamid Slatch,

Fatma Kinsi Abass,
Reuben K. Mutembei,

to be members of the National Council for Children’s Services, for a

period of three (3) years, with effect from 4th August, 2008.

Dated the 9th October, 2008. .
. E. M. MATHENGE,

Ministerfor Gender,
Children and Social Development,  

_AGRZETTE NOTICE NO.9623
THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS ACT

(No.2 of 1998)

REVOCATION OFAPPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 6 (g) of the
Kenya Communications Act, 2001, the Minister for Information and
Communications revokes the appointment of—

PATRICK MWEU MUSIMBA*

as amember:of the Board of Directors of the Communications

Commission of Kenya.

Datedthe 13th October, 2008.
. . SAMUELPOGHISIO,

Ministerfor Information and Communications.

*G.N. 1 1602/2007.

 

_SRGENTE NOTICE No. 9624

THE FILMS AND STAGEPLAYS ACT

(Cap. 222)

THE FILMS AND STAGEPLAYS(FILM CENSORSHIP)

REGULATIONS-

(Sub. Leg.)

REVOCATION OF APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 4 (2) of the
Films and Stage Plays(Film Censorship) Regulations, the Minister for

Information and Communications revokes the appointmentof—

Allan Chenani*, ©

Cecilia C. N. Ogultat,

as members ofthe Board of Censors, with effect from 26th September,
2008.

Dated the 13th October, 2008.

SAMUEL POGHISIO,
Ministerfor Information and Communications.

*G.N. 4525/2005 and +G.N. 10022/2007.

 

_/SATENTE NOTICE NO.9625

THE STATE CORPORATIONS ACT

. (Cap. 446)

THE BRAND KENYA BOARDORDER,2008

(LN. 38 of2008)

APPOINTMENT

IN: EXERCISEof the powers conferred by paragraph 2 (i) of the
Brand Kenya Board Order, 2008, the Minister for Information and
Communications appoints—

Peter Mutie,

Philip Kisia,

Patricia Ithau,

Hanningtone Gaya,

to be members of the Kenya Brand Board, for a period of three (3)
years, with effect from 29th September, 2008.

" Dated the 13th October, 2008.

SAMUELPOGHISIO,
Ministerfor Information and Communications.
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1. Thetermsof reference of the task force are— ,

(a) to identify the gaps and omissions after the establishment of
the fully fledged Ministry of Fisheries Development for the
effective administration, management and delivery of service
of the Ministry;

(6) to analyze, assess and make recommendations onnal existing

policies, administrative and legislative matters on inland and
riverine fisheries, aquaculture development, marine and.deep

_ sea fisheries and fish quality assurance;

(c) to review the developmentof the draft national fisheries policy
framework on—

(i) fisheries development and aquaculture;

(ii) marine and deepseafisheries; and

(iii) inland lakesand riverinefisheries; .

make appropriate recommendations for the effective enforcement,
development and implementation;

(d) to examine and review current institutional and administrative
structure and make recommendations for restructuring to the
Department of Fisheries Development and Kenya Marine
Fisheries Research Institute;

(e) to examine and review all the laws relevant to fisheries and

make recommendations to the Attomey-General through the
Minster for appropriate legislations to amend and/orreplace the
existing laws in tandem with the fisheries policy;

@ té examine the _ possibility of establishing a Fisheries

Development Fund,to raigefunds for the development of the
fisheries management, research and development;

(g) to draw a programmeforthe finalization of the policy and Bills
(if any) with'a view to tabling them in parliament;

(h) to make further recommendations incidental to or connected
with the foregoing and as may be assigned by the Minister
responsible for Fisheries Development.

2. In performance ofits functions, the-task force -

(a) shall hold such numberof meetings in such places and at such
times as the task force shull consider necessary for the Proper
discharge ofits functions;

(b) shall receive views from professionals, members of the public

or any person with relevant information;

(c) may use official reports andcollect any existing reports of
studies of previous committees, which may contribute to the
fulfillment of the mandate of the task force;

(d) may co-opt any person into the task force asand when
specific areAs of expertise arise.

3. The task force shall execute its mandate with diligence and shall
submitits report not later than 6th November, 2008.

4. Subject to the foregoing paragraphs, the task force shall have the
powers necessary or t for the proper execution ofits
mandate.

Dated the 13th October, 2008.

P.N. OTUQMA,
Ministerjor Fisheries Development.

 

AZETTE NOTICE. No. 9631

THE MAGISTRATE’S COURTS ACT

(Cap. 10)

INCREASEOF LIMIT OF JURISDICTION

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) of the”
Magistrate's Courts Act, the Chief Justice, increases the limit of
jurisdiction of—

PHYLIS L. SHINYADA

Resident Magistrate, to Kenya shillings five hundred thousand. (KSh:: -

500,000), with effect from Ist November, 2008.

Dated the 3rd October, 2008. -

J. E. GICHERU,
ChiefJustice.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9632

 

 

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Cap. 295)

EMALI-LOITOKITOK ROAD PROJECT

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND

: Addendum -

IN Gazette Notice No. 5961 and 5962 of 2006 add:

SCHEDULE

Registration Section Registered Owner ‘ Area to be
: Acquired in ha.

Kimana/Tikondo/ .

On Thursday 8th January, 2009 at Kimana Chief's office

2678 . Vincent Nduawa Ngugi 0.0270
2547 Peter Njoroge Mwangi 0.0379
2713 Evan Ngugi Kimita 0.0118
2714 David Njoroge Ndungi 0.0032
2715 Peter Mbogo 0.0032
2716 / Kirapash ole Lepau 0.0136
2717 Lonkinyei Ntipolit 0.0152
2573 Papayio ole Memusi 0.0173
2574 John Kairu Njoroge 0.0201
2575 Christopher Njiriri Karubari 0.0231
2576 Paul Kuiyaki Kashonga 0.0465
2577 Esther WAirimu Kashonga 0.0465
2578 Rose Muthoni Kagoko 0.0465
2579 Robert Kamotho Mbugua 0.0465
2584 Agnes Meteine Ene Kirrinkol 0.0465
2580 Sonkoi ole Lepapa . 0.0465
2581 James Waweru Niiriri 0.0465
2582 Jane Nyambura Nganga. + 0.0465
2583 Gitau Kamau Morw 0.0465
2700 - Cecilia Munee Maitha & 0.0465

_ Jacob Olongida Miaron /
2699 Kimiri ole Kutata . 0.0465
2698 Joseph Katua Muite 0.0465

Kimana Trading Centre/ .

On Friday 9th January, 2009 at Kimana Chief'soffice

27 John Kibu Karanja.and 0.0160
Susan Njiru Gitanji

M2, Joseph Karanja Nganga 0.0902
102 Purity Mueni Ngui 0.0037
101 Muyantet ole Lesumbuka 0.0080

, _ Patricia Mbula Lemayian 0.0128
Patricia Mbula Lemayian 0.0143
Loise Mpayiai Balozi 0.0111
Emily Korinko 0.0085
us 0;0066

Solomon Dokolo Tarayia 0.0052

Amold Sankale Ole Ntoyai 0.0045
Mary Wanjiru and ~ 0.0043

: Christopher Niiriri Karubari
9 Christopher Nijiriri Karubari 0.0048
55 Hannah Wambui Mosoontu 0.0059
73 Dorothy Yiapaso Kimiti 0.0076 |

88 Patrichiah Gathigia Pere - 0.0113
10 Rosa Titu Ene Orumoi 0.0138
62 Peter Taratoi Mekoki 0.0057
  Every person who is interested in the affected land is required to

deliver to the Commissioner of Landsnotlater than the day of inquiry
a written claim to compensation.

Inquiries for the acquisition of the plots will beReld as indicated
on the above schedules on Thirsday and Friday 8th and Sth January,
2009 at Kimana Chief's office.

Dated the 19th September, 2008.

Z. A. MABEA,
Commissioner ofLands.
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_CirereNNOTICE No.9633

THETRUST LAND-ACT
" (Cap. 288)

SETTINGAPART OF LAND ~~

NOTICE is is5 given that the land described in the. schedule hereto
has been.set apart in accordance with the provisions ofpartIVofthe
Trust:LandAct, forthe.purposesspecifiediin thesaid schedule.

Place.BufaloSprings!Nationat Paik, Isiolo.

Purpose.—TentedCamp.Site...

“Area.20:00bectivesspproninintely

/ Description ofLand:

The land is situated approximately 3.5 kilometres to the south-east
of 94802. The boundaries. are demarcated on the ground and are
described as follows:

Starting from point “A” which.is A.LC. from which trig. point94
ST. 2 and trig. point 94ST 1 are 3.50 kilometres and 10.4 kilometres
distant on bearingof292°21' 49" and38° 08° 3$"xthencefor191.5 m.
Peratek aire iaaoltad

  
  

  
  

 

Commissioner ofLands.
 

 

THEREGISTRATION.OFTITLES ACT

_ (Cap. 281,section Th

os ISSUEORAMROVISIONALCERTIFICATE

WHEREAS(1)-Wanjiku Gekura and (2) Mwangi Gakuru, both of
P.O. Box 73991,. Néirobi.in the Republic of ‘Kenya, are registered |
proprietors lessees ofthat piece of land known 4s L.R. No. 8585/372,
simate in the city ofNairobi, ‘by virtueofa°tease registeredas IR.
eat od whereassufficient evidence has been adducedtoshow
ene saidleaseinsuedl ‘been tost, noticeis giventhat after

ofninety(90)daysfrom the datehereof, Ishallissue a

° Diedthe17thOutober, 2008 ere
G. G.GACHTHI,

Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

 

ABAZETTE NOTICE No: 96s

THEREGISTRATIONOFTITLES ACT
, Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OFA PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Violet Wanjin Wawen,of P.O. Box 44145-00100,
Nairobiin.theRepyblicofKenya,isregistered proprietor.ofthatpiece
08 lead knows ‘ag4c. .No.-209/9915/9,situatein:the-city: of Nairobi,
by:virtueof2 cortlieaie.of titleregistered as I.R..76338, and. whereas
sufficient:‘evidencehasSeen adduced to:show that the said certificate

‘off Gtfe: iganed> thereof lias: been ‘lost, notice_is given ‘that ‘after the
expirationef‘niniery(90) daysfromthe date hereof, I'shall issue a
“provisional of ‘titleprovided that no objection, has. been
_received within that period. |

Dated the 17th October, 2008. o . :

Se co J. W: KAMUYU,
Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

samencoiticateA ibe pryvided that no objection has been .
_sumacinedwithinthatperiod. -

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9636 .

"THE REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT.
(Cap.281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS ‘Evans Thiga Gatun, of P.O. Box, 73649-00200,
‘Nairobi.inthe Republic ofKenya,is registered proprietor lessee,of that

" “piece of land known as LR. No. 209/9754/78, situate in the city of

   

 

Naifobi,byvirtue of a certificate. oftitle redasLR,» i
"| and whereassufficient cvidence, jigs: Beenadduced. to showthat the

"saidcertificate of title issuedthereof bas opiateis-given that
after the expiration of ninety (90) daysfiom the. date hereof, | shall
issue @ provisional certificate of titheWrovided thatno abjesi thas”
been received within that period. . ner.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. ‘ .

: : eaW.KAMUYU,
Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9637
THE REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section71)

_ ISSUEOF A PROVISIONALCERTIFICATE _

WHEREAS Evans Thigd Gatuyu, of. P.O. Box 73649-00200,
Nairobi in theRepublic ofKeays,is lessee of that
piece of land. known:as L.R, No. 1S7O/11U158,situate: in the. city of

| Nairobi,by virtueofa grantsgistered eaLR.417384,aad whereas
Sufficientevidencehasboossdducsd.toshow:seattheanidgrantiasucd

    

 

thereofhas been fest, notice ixgiv theexpieation-ofninety
(90) days from.the date hereof,Ushelt:iante: visional certificate of
lideprovided thet noobjectionwae'®one re—_ spittin tat period.

| Datedthe 17thOctober, 2008.
a “ow.‘KAMBYU,

Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

 

: GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9638

THE.REGISTRATIONOFTITLESACT

(Cap.281, section71)

ISSUEOF A PROVISIONALCERTIFICATE. "

WHEREAS (1) Mohamed ‘Rafiq Abdulkarim Pasta and (2)
Khalida Mohammed Rafiq Pasta, bothof P.O. Box 82553, Mombasa
in the Republic of Kenya, are registered proprietors in fee simple of
that piece of land known.as subdivision. No, 1071 (Orig. No, 684/1)
section V- mainland north .within Mombasa: Municipality, Mombasa
District, held by. a certificate of titleregisteredas C.R. 24324/1, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced, to show that the said

‘ ‘eertificate oftitle issued thereof has been lost,notice is given that after
.the expiration of ninety (90)-days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a
provisional certificate: of . title Provided#that noobjection has been.
receivedwithinthatperiod. :

Dated the 17th October, 2008. .
RM. INGONGA,

. Registrar ofTitles, Mombasa.

 

GazerTE NOmIcENo. 9639

THEREGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE.OFA PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASAziz Bin Mohammed Bin Abubakar Alamoody, of
' P.O. Box 88381, Mombasa in the Republic of. Kenya,is registered

- proprietor in fee. simpleof that piece of landknown as portion No. 223
Mambrui within ‘Malindi: Municipality, Malindi District, ‘held by a

_ certificateof title ‘registered“as C.R.-14616/1, and Whereas sufficient
evidence hasbeen adduced toshow thatthe said ‘certificate’‘oftitle
issued thereof has beenjost, notice is given thatafter the expiration of
ninety(90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional

of title provided that-no objection has been received within
that period.

Dated the {7th October, 2008. .
, ',- BK. LEITICH,

Registrar ofTitles, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9640 . '

THE REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS(1) Hamed Bin Mohamed Bin Hamed Bin Salim and _
(2) Abdurhaman Mohamed Hamed Salim, both of P.O. Box 85563,
Mombasain the Republic of Kenya, are registered proprietors in fee
simple of that piece of land known as subdivision No. 811 section VI
mainland north within Mombasa Municipality, MombasaDistrict, held
by a certificate of title registered as C.R. 2601/1, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said certificate

. of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.-

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

R. M. INGONGA,
RegistrarofTitles, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9641

THE REGISTRATION OFTITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASPatrick Kariuki Muiruri, of P.O. Box 22412, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in fee simple of that
piece of land known as subdivision. No. 320 (Orig. No. 261/2) section
TH mainland north within Mombasa Municipality, Mombasa District,
held by a certificate of title registered as C.R. 8810/1, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to stiow that the said certificate
of ‘title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period. : -

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
G. G. GACHATHI,

Registrar ofTitles, Momb

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9644

THE REGISTERED LANDACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE:‘DEED

WHEREASWilson Ndungu Matiru (I1D/0257843/63), of P.O. Box
1352, Nakuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.65
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru,. registered
undertitle No. Bahati/Kabatini Block 1/1752, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereofhas been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
. D. K. NYANTIKA,

LandRegistrar,
Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9645

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASEsther Moraa Bosibori (ID/1 1618664), of P.O. Box
6647, Eldoretin the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.055
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu,registered
undertitle No. Eldoret/Municipality Block 21(King’ong’o)/1504, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been’ lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
T. M. CHEPKWESI,.
Land Registrar, Eldoret.
 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9642

THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASAlbert kangori Mutiga, of P.O. Box 57781, Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0341 ‘hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under title No.
Nairobi/Block 116/934, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced. to show that the landtitle deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
K. K. GITHII,

Land Registrar, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9643

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASPatrinala Aoko Okoth, of P.O. Box 679, Kisumu in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.04 hectare or
thereabouts,situate in the district of Kisumu,registered undertitle No.
Kisumu/Kasule/3391, and .whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced. to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October 2008.
: . W. ODHIAMBO;

Land Registrar, Kisumu District.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9646

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ~

WHEREASChristopher Mwangi Nderitu (I1D/3185311), of P.O.
Box 577, Eldoret in‘the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor
in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.033
hectare or thereabouts,situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered .
under title No. Uasin Gishu/Kimumu/2546, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been’ adduced to show that the landtitle deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed
‘providedthat no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
T. M. CHEPKWESI,
Land Registrar, Eldoret.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9647

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASJames Macharia Wambugu(1D/0847397), of P.O. Box
1083, Eldoret in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.2 hectare
or thereabouts,situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered under
title No, Eldoret Municipality/Block 20(Kapyemit)/384, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the landtitle deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
provided that no-objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008,

~ T. M. CHEPKWESI,
Land Registrar, Eldoret.



15,TiborintheRepublicofKenya,is repstereapy ;
absolute ownership interest ofthat piece: of: landcontainiiny
-hectaiesor théreabout,situateitrthe district ofUnsin Gish,1g ved|.

‘and“Whereis ‘sufficient

‘Republic of Ketiya;is registered: as-

  

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9648

THE| REGISTERED 1LANDACT
(Cap.300, section 38)

ISSUEOF ANEW LANDTITLE DEED

‘WHEREAS Mary ‘Wanjirn Warutere (1D/3300016), ofP:0: Box
tor in

under tide No:Ustin. geyn/60,
evidence‘has been addticed'toshow that theland ‘title dced'issued
thereofhasbothfst;‘noticeiggiven’that after the expirationof sixty
(60) days fronithe datehereor,¥ shall issue anewtand fie deed”
providedthatnoobjectionhisbeenreceivedwithisthatperiod:

- Dated the 17th October,2008. : fee .
, a TM. CHEPKWESI,

Land Registrar, Eldoret.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9649

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT
-: (Cap.300,section 35). _

_ ISSUEOFANEWLANDTITLE DEED

“WHEREAS RichetttSercixShivaché(ID10393131), iis registered as
proprietor in .absolute ownership interest of that piece of land

‘duder’ title* No. “Idakho/Shikalv/1616, “and:
evidence‘hes’been adducedto: show’thatthe land

containing 0.9hettere ‘orthereabouts, situatein the district bf —

 

Hidedeed instedthereoltadbeen lost,notice |is giventhatafterthe
eonSco‘the date hereof, I shall issiiea new

: thatnoobjection hasbeenawithin ther

 

- Dated the 17th Octobe,‘208.

  

 

it“Republi"of. ‘Kei

NorthMaragdli/B :
‘been adduced’ toshow that thelandfitie d intend

" fost,noticei given thatafterthe'es

| GAZETTENOTICE No. 9652

THEREGISTERED:‘LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OFANEWLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREAS land Avia Lanogwa, of0. Box535, Marag

 

  
  

  

 

Gwuership interestof that piece }containing 0.15 ect
Seeereiedenice &Viigsepeete

ikuliinya/779,and whereas sufficient evid
 

 

Apiration of sixty(60).
date hereof, I shall issue a newland’ title feed ‘provi
objectionhas been received within thatperiod:

"Datedthe17th October, 2008.

 

K. M. OKWARO,

 

Land Registrar,
VihigaDistrict.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9653.

THE REGISTEREDLAND ACT

:. - (Cap. 300,section35)

_ ; IssuBOFAaaaatbncie

“WHEREAS,Stanley Kirubi.‘Karen,iz: fictorin
absolute dw: intetatofThatSeasane
hectare or thet registered:

    

  

 

titleNo.Ruirw/Kia Blockawad evic
Sanetbok tar bnRides OclomedTe cof h
lost, notice is given that after the 3 sixty, (60) days|fi :
date hereof, [ shall issue a-new lendtitle “deed Providedthatho
objection has been received within thatperiod,....°

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

 

I M. FUNDIA, _N.N. MUTISO,
' LandRegistrar, LandRegistrar,
Kakamega District. " -Thika District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9650 oo. GazerTe NOTICE NO. 9654 ;

’ THEREGISTERED LAND ACT — THE REGISTERED,LAND ACT

~ (Cap. 300,section 35) (Cap. 300,section35) aa

Issue oF a NEW LAND TITLE DEED ca ISSUEOFANEWLANDTITLEDeep cn

WHEREAS PeterOjiambo Mubweka, of P.O. Box 50, Busia io the
optietorin absolute‘ownership

interest of that- piece“ofland corttainifig 0.49 hectare: orthereabduts,
_siteate “in the distiict of“Busia/Teso, registered under title” No.

‘whereas sufficient evidence has beenBukhayo/Bugeigi6432,and”
sddeetd:to showtharthe:laadtitfedeed issuedthereof. has been lost,
noticeis given dhitafterthe expiration of sixty (60)daysftom the date
hereof, F shall issue anewtindtitle deed Providedtthat noobjection:

"-WHEREASEvanson KogiMuiruri,ofP.O.Box3284, Nakuru.in
the, Republic of,oKenys.is.ean’88<proprigtor...inahisolute:

 

noticeis giventhat after the expirationofsatetadbcdaysfromthe-datc .
hereof, Kshallissue a new land title ddeed4 provided |that xno© objection

 

~ WHEREAS ‘Okonyen’ Oboke; of “P.O. Box 63,.Teso in’ the
Republic of Kenys, is. registesedas proprietor in absolutéownership
interest:of that pieceof lnnd-céntaining.2.4 hectaresoftheteabouts,
situate:in’the district'ofBusia/Teso, registered undet:title No. North
Teso/Karhuriai/375,andwhereas sufficient evidence hasbeen adduced —
to showthatthe lend.title desdissued thereof hasbeen fost, notice is

   

giventhat after theexpiration of sixty (60) days from thedatehereof, 1 >
shall issue's: newland tidedeed providedthat no objectionhasbeen
received withinthat period. :

; “Datedthe 17th October, 2008. . 2 a
ne OEE ; F. M. O. MAKORI,

Land Registrar.
Busia/Teso Districts.  

- fasbeen receivedwithinthat period. — _ has beenreceived within thatperiod. : aed

" Dated the 17th October, 2008. ° Dated the 17thOctober, 2008. So

oe EM oO: MAKORI; oe ts . . P.M. KIHIU, ~
Land Registrar, Land Registrar,

BusialTeso Districts. Thika District.

Gazerre NOTICE No. 9651 - GAZETTE NOTICE No.9655 oe

THEREGISTEREDLANDACT THE REGISTEREDLANDACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) ; Cap. 300,section35) |

IsSUEOFANEWLANDTITLEDEED

 

+ WHEREAS:Evanson KogiMeiturt ofPB:Box:3284,‘Nakeiw in
the-Republic:of «Kenya, is-<registered ‘ “iw: absolute
ownership interest “of: that”piece: oflaid: cemilinitig’AFache’ or
thereabouts, siteate‘in'the disttict‘ofThika;segistered imnder tite’‘No:
Loc.16/Ndakaini/T.46, and whereas’ sufficient. evidelice“Nas” been
adiduced.to show thatthefandwile ‘deedisduedtheréof'tias beenlost,
notice isgiven that after-tie expirationof sixty (60) days fromthe date
hereof, | shalt issue-a new land title deed provided. that no objection

has been received within that period. -

_ Dated'the£7th October, 2008.

 

P. M. KIHIU,
. Land Registran,

Thika District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9656

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap: 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASAndrew Kagwa Mugo,is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0427
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under
title No. Ruiru West Block 1/1618, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period. «

Dated the 17th October, 2008. .
P. M. KTHIU,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9657

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASSifuna Isodoro,is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.97 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Bungoma, registered under title
No. S. Mateka/2181, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

B.S. ALUSIOLA,
Land Registrar,

Bungoma/Mt. Elgon Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9658

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35) ;

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJohnToili, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 9.4 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Bungoma,registered undertitle
No. S. Nalondo/998, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

B.S. ALUSIOLA,
' Land Registrar,

Bungoma/Mt. Elgon Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9659

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASZacharia Bukhebi Saidi, is registered as proprietorin
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.95
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Bungoma, registered
under title No. E. Bukusu/E. Sangalo/1460, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided-that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

-B.S. ALUSIOLA,
Land Registrar,

Bungoma/Mt. Elgon Districts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9660

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mwanzo Development Company Limited, of P.O.
Box 34669-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as _

¢@ proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 0.030 hectare or thereabouts, situate in. the district of
Machakos,registered undertitle No. Mavoko Town Block 2/2492, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

“title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after. the
expiration of sixty.(60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
F. M. MUTHUI,

Land Registrar,
MachakosDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9661

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASDominic Musei Ikombo, of P.O. Box 478, Athi River

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute |
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.027 hectares or

thereabout, situate in the district of Machakos, registered undertitle
No. Mavoko Town Block 2/223, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the landtitle deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration ofsixty (60) days from the _
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
F. M. MUTHUI,

Land Registrar, Machakos District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9662

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35) ~

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS| Obadiah Ngethe Hinga, of P.O. Box 570-00200,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.392
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered
undertitle No. Dagoretti/Kinoo/1963, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show,that the land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
: J. K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar, Kiambu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9663

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

IsSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASLeonard Munga Kamau, ofP.O. Box 48193, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is. registered as proprietor in absolute
ownershipinterest of that piece of land containing 0.084 hectare or
thereabouts,situate in the district of Kiambu,registered undertitle No.
Kiambaa/Kihara/2466, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed providedtthat no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
. J. K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar.
Kiambu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9664 | GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9668

THEREGISTERED LANDACT | THEREGISTERED LANDACT ,

_ (Cap. 306,section 35) eof, (Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUEOFA NEWLAND TITLE DEED Issue OFA NEWLANDTiTLDeeb

‘WHEREAS‘Grace. W. Kiama, of P.O. Box.-106, Nanyuki inthe
Republic. of Kenys, is registered -2s. proprietor in absolute ownership
interest ofthat piece ofland containing 0.0774 hectare or thereabouts, -
situate in the district of Laikipia, under. title “No.
Nanyuki/Municipality Block: 2/632(Kilimo), and whereas sufficient
evidencehas beeh adduced’to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has beetlost, notice is-given that after the expirationof sixty
(60)days fromthe date hereof, | shall-issue a new. land title deed
Providedthetnoobjectionhasbeénreceived within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
s. N. MBURU,

Land.Registrar, Laikipia District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9665,

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUEOF A.New LAND TITLE DEED -

WHEREASPatrick.Theuti Kinongi, ofP.O. Box 23, Bahati in. the
“Republic ofKenya,isregistered as proprietor in absolute ownership.
interest ofthatpiece’oflandcontaining1.01 hectaresor thereabout,
‘Situate ‘in the distiict ‘of. Laikipia, registered | under. tithe No.
Laikipia/Ndindika/1043, and. whereas sufficient evidence has: been.
adduced. to show thet the land titledeed issuedthereof has been lost,
notice is giventhat after theexpiration of sixty(60) days fromthe date
hereat,| shallseve 4 newlandtitle deed provided that, aoobjection
has beenreceivedwithinthat period. -

Dated the 17th October, 2008. : Cs

a : D. M. KAMANIA,
Land Registrar,Laikipia District.
 

GAZETTENOTICENO.9666

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
. (Cap: 300, section 35)

“ISSUE OFA NEW.LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASFidei. Holdings Limited, of P.O. Box 49413, Nairobi
"im the Republic of. Keaya,is. registered. as proprietor. in‘ absolute.
ownership interestof thatpicce ofland containing 40.48 hectaresor
thercabout, sifuate inthe district of Kajiado, registered undertitle No..
Kajisdo/Kisaja/129§,. and: .whercas: sufficient evidence” has. been

. adduced to. show. that-the land tide deed:issued thereof has been lost, :
notice is giventhatafter the expiration of sixty. (60) days. from the date
hereof, | shell intue 5 newJandtitledeed provided thet no objection:
has been received withinthatperiod. “

Dated the I7th October,2008. 2 ,
“ S. L..WERE,

Land Registrar,
Kajiado District.
 

~ GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9667

THEREGISTERED LANDACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLANDTITLE DEED

_ WHEREAS (1);Lucy Waruguru ttugu and (2) Fredrick M. P.
Gakomongi, both of P:O: Box83; Sagana-in. the Republic of: Kenya,
are registered ‘as proprietors in--absolute ownership.interest. of that
piece. of. landcontaining’0.60 hectare or thereabouts, ‘situatein the

_ district of Kirinyags;registered under. title: No. KiineA3acharo/1743,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to: show ‘that the

. land title: deed issuedthereofhas been lost, notice is*given that after
the expiration; of sixty’ (60)-days from the date hereof, I:shall-issue a
new: tT de eo provided that no objection: has been’ received
within that period.

. Dated the 17th October, 2008. =. - noe
ER - : C. W. NJAGI,

Ts Land Registrar,
_ Kirinyaga District.  

, WHEREAS Heliena Wamutirs- Kibui (1D/1211948), of P.O. Box
12, Kerngoya inthe Republic ofKenya,iis registered as proprictor in

- absolute ownership’ interest ‘of ‘that. piece. of land containing 0.16 .
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district. of Kirinyaga,registered,
under title No. Inoi/Kerugoya/203 |; and. whereas. sufficientevidence.
has been adduced to show that the-landtitle deed issuedthereof“hes
been lost; notice is given thatafter the. expiration of sixty (60) deys
from the date hereof, I shall issie a new land title deed providedthat
No objection has been received within that period. 2

Datedthe 17th October, 2008.

 

_. C.W.NIAGI, -
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9669

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

_ ISSUE OF A NEWLANDTITLEDEED

‘WHEREASHeltena Wamutira Kibui (ID/1211948),of P.O. Box
12, Kemngoya.in theRepublicof Kenya,is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership’ interést ofthat’ piece ofland containing 9.16

” hectare or thereabouts, situate:in the district. of Kirinyaga, registered.
“undertitle No. Inoi/Kerugoya/2030, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced ‘to. show that the landtitte deed issued thereof-has
beth lost, noticeis given thatafter-the expiration of ‘sixty (60) days.
from the date hereof, I shall issue anew land.title deed Provided. that
noobjection has been received within thatperiod.

Datedthe-17th October, 2008. -
C.:M. KIRONJI,

 

° : . Land Registrar,
. Kirinyaga District.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9670. ©
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap: 300, section 35).

- ISSUEOF ANEWLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASHelion Otieno Ogwada, of P.O. Bax. 113, Suna in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of landcontaining0.12 hectare orthereabouts,
situate in the district of Migori, registered under title’ No. Suna
East/Wasweta: 1/11556, and whereas sufficient evidence ‘has been

- adduced. to show that the{and title deed issued thereof has been lost.
“flotice is given that afterthe expiration ofsixty (60) days fromthedate
hereof, I shall-issue.a new land title deed provided that ‘no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the-17th October, 2008.
my J.T. USUI,

_ Land Registrar, MigoriDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9671

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300,section35)

"ISSUE OF}A NewLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJohn Kipsang Sigei, of P.O. Box 43, Litein in the
blic_ of Kenya,is registered.as proprietor in absolute ownership

interest. of that picceof land containing 1.66 hectares or thereabout, -
situate in the district of Bureti, registered under title No.
Kericho/Mogogosick/1431, ahdwhereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to.show that the land title deeilissued thereofhas been lost,
notice is. given:that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from thedate
hereof, I shall issue a new land tide deed provided that no objection
has been received-within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. .

oe, M.K. KIRUI,
. Land Registrar,

Bomet/BuretilSotik Districts.
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GAZETTE NOTICENO.9672

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mzee Omar Khamis (deceased), is Tegistered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of ‘that piece of land
containing 11.9 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Lamu,
registeredunder title No. Lamu/Block IV/104, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, .I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
: M. S. CHINYAKA,

Land Registrar, Lamy District.
 

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9673

. THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDavid Njogu Ruhiu (1D/0343628), of P.O. Box 86,
Nyahururu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.5574
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua,registered
under title No. Nyandarua/Kiriita/Mairo Inya Block 2(Ndemi and
Ngaindeithia2511, and whereas sufficient evidencehas been adduced
to show that theland title deed issued thereof has beenlost, notice is
given that after the expiration ofsixty (60) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a new.land title deed provided that no objection’has been
received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

Cc. O. BIRUNDU,
Land Registrar,

, Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9674

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap: 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF ANEW LAND TITLEDEED

WHEREASSamuel Karuma Memia, of P.O. Box-57,, Ol’ Joro-
Orok in the Republic of Kenya,iis registered as proprietor in absolute’
ownershipinterest of that piece of land containing-0.81 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered undertitle
No. Nyandarua/Ol Joro-Orok, Salient/5310, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show.that: the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received’within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. -
S.N.NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,
Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9675

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OFA NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASJames Gacheru Macharia (deceased), of P.O. Box 230,
OP Kalou in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 12.4
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Nyandarua,registered
under title No. Nyandarua/Silanga/84, and whereassufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the datehereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

C. O. BIRUNDU,
. LandRegistrar,

Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9676

THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW-LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASEsther Wandia Nyoya (ID/2303580), of P.O. Box
49421, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.140
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the. district of Nyandarua, registered
undertitle No. Nyandarua/Ol Joro-Orok Salient/17380, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
providedthat no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
C.O. BIRUNDU,.

Land Registrar,
Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9677

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGabriel Kabiru Muriu (ID/06 14639), of P.O. Box. 24,
North Kinangop in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor
in absolute ownershipinterest of that piece of land containing 0.708
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered
under title No. Nyandarua/Nandarasi/1208, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. /
Cc. O. BIRUNDU,

Land Registrar,
Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.
 

GAZETTENOTICENO, 9678
-THE REGISTERED LAND ACT |

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF ANEWLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASKariuki Njuguna John (ID/13643834), of P.O. Box 73,
Wanjohi in the Republic of Kenya, is. registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0465
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered

~ under title No. Nyandarua/Wanjohi/2467, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the- 17th October, 2008.

 

C. 0, BIRUNDU,
Land Registrar,

Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.

GAZETTENOTICENO.9679

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLANDTITLE DEED .

WHEREAS Njoro Kingau (1D/6710640), is registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 1.615 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of
Nyandarua, registered under title No. Nyandarua/Ol Joro-Orok
Salienv/4694, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to
show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is .
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof,|
shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. -

C. 0. BIRUNDU,
. LandRegistrar,

Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.
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- GauzrTs NonICENO.9690: GazeTTeNOTICE NO. 9684 -

THEREGISTERED LAND.ACT | THEREGISTEREDLAND ACT:
(Cap. 300;section35): - (Cap.300, section 33)

me [seitoFANEWLatoTHLEDem sp ~ REGISTRATIONOFINSTRUMENT.
‘WHEREAS: Newrige ‘MbuniGiti (1D/2952004),ofP.O. Box89, WHEREAS Mitton BwireOgalla, is registered proprietor ofthat

Ol: Kalou in. the Repablicif Kenya, is registered as proprictor. in
absolute ownershipinterest of that piece: of ‘tend’ containing°4.0
hectares orthereabout, situate in‘ thedistrict of Nyandarvs,registered.
under title No. Nyandarua/Mawingo Salient/952, and whereas
sufficientevidence has. been adduced to show’that theland titledeed
issued thereof fas been lost, notice is given that afterthe expiration of
sixty:(60)daysfrom the date hereof, I-shall issué a new tand title deed
providedthet no objection has beenreceived within thatperiod.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. . “
a , . c.0. BIRUNDU,

+ NyandaraanbirdDistricts.
?
 

GAZETTENoTice NO. 9681

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT:

. (Cap:300,section 35)

“ISSUEOFANEWLANDTITLEDeep *

“WHEREASJoho ‘Njuruti Njete ‘(1/10640745); ofP.O. Box $32: «
Ersbo in theRepablic ofKenya, is registeredasproprietorih absolute
ownershipinterest:of that piove. of lend’ containing 0.40’ hectare or

_ thereabouts; situate:inthe districtof Embu,. registeredundertiltNo.’
- Gaturi/Wers/4650, and-wherdas‘sufficient evidence has beonadduced”

- to.showthatthe land title deedissued thereofhas beenlost,noticeis:
giventhatafter the.expimtionof sixty.(60)daysfronthedate hereof,1

. shal ieee 9 Deland SiGe slond provided Wet noobjectionhas been. :
received withinthatperiod...

_-° Dated the 17th Octiber, 2008, - 2
. we }. M-MUNGUTI,-

Land Registrar, Embu
 

GAZETTE Nonice No. 9682 —

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED

"WHEREAS Josphat Mbogo Njagi_(ID/5084692), of P.O. Box
1002, Embu in the Republic of Kenya,iis registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.368.
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Embu,registered under
title’ No. Ngandori/Ngovio422,.and whereas sufficient evidence has
beenadduced t9showthat thelandtitedeed issuedthereof.has been|.
lost,‘notice is given thatafterthe expiration of sixty (60) days from the:

‘date. hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed Provided that nO
objection hasbeen received within that period.

- Dated the 17th October, 2008: mo
- M. W. KARTUKI,

. oN — . LandRegistrar,
Embu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9683

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap: 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASFrancis Odhiambo Grwa (1D/9806402), of PO. Box :
Il, Akala in'the’Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor in |
absolute. ownership interest’af that piece of land containing035° [-
hectareor thereabouts, situateitithe district of Siaya, registerédurider’
title No. South Gem/Kanyadet/1089, and whereas sufficient evidence
‘has. been adduced.to showthat the land title deed issued therenf ‘has: :
been lost, notice, is: given that after the expiration ofsixty (60) days.
from the date. hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deedProvidedthet
no objection has been received withinthat Period.

| Dae \

Siaya District.

. piece of land kmown'as Semia/Bujwang

Land Registrar, .

District .

17thOctober, 2008, : Te goers  

  

 

Busia, andwhereas the prindipst: 's court at Busia, in fand
-  disigiéte “No: 18 of2008, has ordered thatMilton BwireOgalla,the
’ defeitdantherein surrender the dispute fand therein mentioned toPeter

Okello Omolio; andwhereas allefforts-mede‘to have land title'deed ©
surrenderedto the landregistrar has failed, noticeis giventhat after
the ‘expiration: ofthirty’ G0)days from thedatehereof, provided tro
vali@-objection has been received’ within that period, I intend to

: dispense with the productionofthe said land tiledeed and proceed
withthe registration ofthe document

Datedthe 17thOctober,2008.
Bw ATR - FM. O. MAKORI, :

Busia/TesoDistricts.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9685.

‘THE REGISTERED:LANDACT

" (Cap.300, section: 33)

"REGISTRATION OFINSTRUMENT

| WHEREAS:Mathew Ondeyo Nyaribgri. (deceased), is registered
proprietor of that piece of and. known as West
Mugirango/Siamani/1333, situate in‘ the district of Nyamira, and
whereas the deputy registrar of High Courtof Kenya at Nairobi, in
succession cause No. 532of 2006, has issued grant of letters of

- administration to Grace Nakaniwa Ondeyo, and whereas the land title
deed issued earlier to the said Mathew Ondeyo Nyaribari (deceased)
has been reported missing or lost, noticeis given that after the
expiration of thirty (30) days fromthe datehereof, provided no valid
objection has been received within that.period, | intend to dispense
with. the productionofthe said-land title deed andproceed with the.
registration. of the saidinstrument RL.19 and,RL-7,.and upon such

: registration. the landtitle deed issued earlier to. the said Mathew.
Ondeyo.Nyaribari (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and. of
no effect. .

Dated the 17th October,2008. . an
a , MACHORAMOGARE,

_ Land Registrar,Nyamira District.-
 

GAZETTENOTICE No.9686”

THE REGISTEREDLANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATIONOFINSTRUMENT

- WHEREAS Teresia John Njenga, of P.O. Box 540, Ngong Hills iin
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor of that piece of land
known’ as Ngohg/Ngong/646, situate in the district of Kajiado, and
whereas the High court ofKenya at Nairobi,incivil suit No. 974 of

: 2003, has ordered that thesaid pieceof land be transferred to (1) Peter
Gacheru and (2) Alice Njeri. Kanyonyi of P.O, Box 44824-00100,
Nairobi, and whereas the deputy registrar ofthe eourt hasin pursuance
to an order of the said court executeda transfer. of the piece of landin

- favour of (1) Peter Gacheru. and (2) Alice Njeni Kanyonyi, and.
.whereas all. efforts made to compel: the ‘registered proprietor to

. Surverider the landtitle deed issued-in respectof the said pieceof land
-.to the land registrar havefailed, notice is given thatafter the expiration
of thisty (30) days from the: date hereof, provided:no valid objection.

has been received within that period, | intendto dispense with the
_ “production of thesaid land title deed:and proceed with the registration
of the said instrumentof transfer:and issue-a:landtitle deed to the said.

- 4)"Peter Gacheru and (2). Alice. jeri. Kanyonyi;.and: uponsuch
~ _fegistration the landtitle deed issued earlier to the said Teresia John
_Nijenga, shall be deemed to be cancelled and-of no effect. :

Pe TS" Dated the 17th October, 2008.
= P.A.OWEYA, oe ; .

ae ‘Land Registrar, |
oe S.L. WERE, ©
Land Registrar, Kajiado District.

*

A179,stewateinthe distictof
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9687

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASJomunjo Education Foundation, of P.O. Box 177,

Kitengela in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor of that
piece of land known as Kajiado/Kaputiei-North/807, situate in the
district of Kajiado, and whereas the senior resident magistrate’s court
at Kajiado,in civil suit No. 30 of 2008, has ordered that the said piece
of land be transferred to (1) Daniel Kipurket Lepatei and (2) Peter

Sane Lepatei, both of P.O. Box 177, Kitengela, and whereas the

exeutive officer of the court has in pursuanceto an orderof the said

court executed a transfer of the piece of land in favour of (1) Daniel

Kipurket Lepatei and (2) Peter Sane Lepatei, and whereas all efforts

made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the landtitle
deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar

have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received

within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said
land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument
of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said (1) Daniel Kipurket

Lepatei and (2) Peter Sane Lepatei, and upon suchregistration the land

title deed issued earlier to the said Jomunjo Education Foundation,

shall be deemedto be cancelled and of noeffect.

Dated the 17th October, 2008.
S. L. WERE,
Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9688

. THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Samuel James Karanja (deceased), is registered
proprietor of that piece of land known as Tinganga/Cianda’ Block
1/592, containing 0.1000 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district

of Kiambu, and. whereas the senior principal magistrate’s court at
Kiambu,in succession cause No. 18 of 2006, has issued grantofletters  

of administration to (1) Grace Wangui Karanja and (2) Joseph Mwaura

Karanja, and whereas the said land title deed issued earlier to the said

Samuel James Karanja (deceased), has been reported missing orlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the

date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received within that

period, I intend to ‘dispense with the production of the said landtitle
deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrumentof RL. 19
and RL.7, and upon such registration the landtitle deed issued earlier

to the said Samuel James Karanja (deceased), shall be deemed to be

cancelled andofno effect.

Dated the 17th October, 2008. .

J.K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9689

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 800, section 33) -

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS(1) Kitur arap Tirop and (2) Chepkwony arap Mutai,

both of P.O. Box.5, Kiptere in the Republic of Kenya, are registered

proprietors of that piece of land known as Kericho/Kiptere/S36,situate
in the district of Kericho, and whereas the High court of Kenya at

Kericho,in civil case No. 45 of 2000, has ordered that the said piece of
land be subdivided among three brothers, arable and rocky portions

equally, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered

proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said

piece ofland to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after

the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no
valid. objection has been received within that period, I intend to

dispense with the productionof the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the instrument ofmutation and partition and

issue a land title deed the same having been signed by the deputy
registrar of the High court of Kenyaat Kericho. : ,

Dated the 17th October, 2008.

’ G.C. KORIR,
Land Registrar.

Kericho/Bureti/Kipkelion Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9690
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKENOTICEthatafter thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary,I intend to applyvtethe High
Court at Nairobi for representation of the estates of the petsons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died om the dates
respectively set forth against their names.

Andfurther take notice thatall persons having any claims againstorinterests in the estates of the said deceased personsare required to prove

suchclaimsor interests before me withtn two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims andinterests are provedsullbe
paid and satisfied and the several estates distributed according.to law.

 

 

SCHEDULE

PTINO Deceased's Name Address DATE OF Intestate:

215/2008 Aaron Mutwii Kondo P.O. Box 373, Tala 6-9-2007 Intestate.

679/2007 Abdi Hassan Hussein P.O. Box 39, Mandera 24-11-2002 Intestate

567/2007 Alex Auma Adipo P.O. Box 58790, Nairobi 11-6-2002 Intestate:

55/2006 Ali Mohammed Abdi P.O. Box 647, Garissa 6-6-2006 Intestate.

227/1988 Benjamin Njoka,Mathaiya P.O. Box. 7, Chuka 7-5-1984 Intestate:
165/2008 Benson Mwangi Njeru P.O. Box 10, Marsabit 5-2-1996 - Intestater.
320/2007 Boniface Waiti P.O. Box 893, Naivasha 21-7-2007 Intestate
684/2007 Catherine Waithera:Warurua P.O. Box 795, Thika 17-2-2008 Intestate.
379/2006 Charles Njoroge Muiruri P.O. Box 236, Sabasaba 21-3-2004 Ntestatez
341/2008 © Charles Gasami Makori P.O. Box 55194, Nairobi 31-1-2007 Intestasec.
2838/2008 David Solomon Kamau Mwenje P.O. Box 59099-00200, 13-3-2008 Intestate...
121/2008 Deborah Tata Isiepai P.O. Box 61263-00200, Nairobi 12-7-2006 Intestate:

372/2008 Edward Kibet Ngetich P.O. Box 76572-00508, Nairobi 1-7-2006 Intestate:
350/2008 Elizabeth Wangui Njau P.Q. Box 107, Uthiru 16-1~2007 ‘Intestate
504/2007 Elizabeth A. Barassah P.O. Box 120, Thika . 12-12-05 Intestate:

314/2008 Ema Murigi Kanyari , P.O. Box 42335-00100, Nairobi 13-3-2006 Intestate:
380/2007 Fredrick Kidaha Mukagati P.O. Box 24785-00502, Nairobi 21-7-2000 Intestate
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Intestate
- 37-10-2004 Intestate

RO. Box 516, Kisumu «19-8-2006 Intestate
PQ. Box 7701, Kosele © 1-2-06. Intestate
PA. Box 57, Akala 6-3-2005 Intestate
B.O. Box 770, Kisump == 22-13-2003 Intestate

~ BO. Box 9191, Kisumu F-42001 Intestate
P.Q. Box 28, Mboga _ (0-9-2060) Intestate
P.O.Box 986, Kisumu 7-4-2006 «=~ —sSIntestate

~



17th October, 2008
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PTiCause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

97/2006 Eunice Akeyo Haya P.O. Box 43844, Nairobi » 2-12-2002 Intestate
106/2006 Eunice Apondi Omondi P.O. Box 811, Siaya | 4-5-96 Intestate
324/2005 Festo Ogillo Ogacho P.O. Box 36, Nyang’ande 4-3-97 Intestate
127/96 Florence Elizabeth Achola P.O. Box 146, Ndiwa 20-3-94 Intestate

715/2002 Francis George Ondu P.O. Box 5071, Otongllo 12-2-2000 Intestate
334/2008 Francis Nyaler Ondijo P.O. Box 17, Nyaburwa - 30-12-2007 Intestate.
71/2006 Francis Ochieng Okuma P.O. Box 27, Awasi 11-12-2001 Intestate
228/2008 Francis Osongo Ongonga P.O. Box 73, Pap Onditi 25-3-2004 Intestate
563/2004 Fredrick O. Obonyo P.O. Box 268,Sidindi '18~3-99 © Intestate
309/2008 Fredrick Ochieng Nyagwa P.O, Box 196, Port Victoria 30-11-2005 Intestate
173/2008 Fredrick Ouma Odada P.O. Box 226, Sondu 18--5-96 Intestate

362/2005° Gabriel Anyoga Wanjera P.O. Box 21, Darajambili 1-3-95 Intestate
7131/2004 George Auko Ongombe- P.O. Box 99228, Kisumu 22-7-99 Intestate

298/2005 George Onyango Odawa P.O. Box 9, Hawinga 3-1-2003 Intestate
43/2006 George W. Ombem P.O. Box 12, Nyadodera 10-4—2002 Intestate
2377/2004 Gerald Odhoch Otaye “P.O. Box 39, Rongo 26-12-2001 Intestate
316/2007 Hawkings Odhiambo Odeny P.O. Box 1385, Webuye 9-1-94 Intestate
289/2008 Herina Acchieng Njoga P.O. Box 4841, G.P.O 22-12-2007 Intestate
181/2008 _ Hesbon Okech Onditi P.O. Box 160, Ahero 17-3-2007 Intestate
113/2006 Hezbon Okelo Owuor P.O. Box 45, Pawakuche 9-7-2005 Intestate

- 586/2006 Isaya Otieno Ouko P.O. Box 8758, Kisumu 14-9-2004 Intestate
655/2005 Jack Otieno Ongweya P.O. Box 532, Boro 26-11-2001 Intestate
397/2006 Jane Abich Anyango P.O. Box 5, Kojwang 1-5-2001 Intestate
40/2006 Jane Adoyo Ohato P.O. Box 69, Pap Onditi 8-1-2003 Intestate
114/2008 Job Onyango Magambo P.O. Box 195, Ukwala 4-10-2001 Intestate
107/2006 — John Muhawani Royale P.O, Box 468, Athi River 12-10-2005 Intestate

599/2005 John Arthur Omeno P.O. Box 198, Yala 9-4-94 Intestate
318/2006 John Odero Oludhe P.O. Box 309, Yala 26-3-2004 Intestate
10/2005 John Okore Aboge P.O. Box 816, Kisumu 26—1-2000 Intestate
254/2008 John Omondi Maroche P.O. Box 90, Nyalima 18~2-98 Intestate
110/2006 John Opana Ounda P.O. Box 23, Homa Bay 3-4-2004 - Intestate
319/2006 John Otieno Omino P.O. Box 36, Maseno 21-10-2004 Intestate
398/2006 John Roberts Omondi P.O. Box 41, Yala 10-12-98 Intestate
167196 John Were Tabu P.O. Box 123, Aram 4-7-93 Intestate
642/2005 Joram Agalo Odingo. P.O. Box 21, Maseno 15-8-2002 Intestate
337/2008 Joseph K. Ogol P.O. Box 44, Sare, Awendo 28~1-2008 Intestate
295/2006 Joseph Nyang’onda Mbewa P.O. Box 376, Bondo 20-2-94 Intestate.
102/2006 Joseph Onyango Osur P.O. Box 32, Songur 22-9-2000 Intestate
212/2005 Joseph Owuor Umira P.O, Box 3, Ugunja _ 17-9-2003 Intestate
225/2005 Joshua Ochieng Chacha P.O. Box 830, Omboga 25-2-2003 Intestate
47/2002 Joyce Achieng Adala P.O. Box 65, Ugunja 54-98 Intestate
253/2005 Julius Andrew Mukwana P.O. Box 39, Maseno 1-11-2001 Intestate
67/2006 Julius Odera Yalla P.O. Box 22, Landhriawasi 10-1-96 Intestate
271/2003 Lawrence Otieno Nyanjom P.O. Box 31, Sawagongo 6-12-98 Intestate
200/2008 Len Cornelius Ouma P.O. Box 90, Madiany 15~-7-2005 Intestate
5$42/2006 Leonorah Atieno Odhiambo P.O. Box 87, Kendu Bay 29-5-2005 Intestate
109/2008 Margaret A. Owiso P.O. Box 609, Suna 25-10-2000 Intestate
308/2005 Margaret Otieno Obiero P.O. Box 319, Yala 1-10-97 - Intestate
310/2008 _ Mary Achieng Alex P.O. Box 343, Sondu 4-6-2004 Intestate
294/2008 Mary Akinyi Odiero P.O. Box 4670, Kisumu 9-6-99 Intestate
161/2002 Mary Theresa Ojwang “P.O. Box 67142, Nairobi 17-12-99 Intestate
966/2004 Maurice Ochanda Ogada P.O. Box 70, Ugunja 29-1-2001 Intestate

Kisumu,

15th September, 2008.

J-O. ZEDEKIAH,
for Public Trustee.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9692

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ©

TAKENOTICEthatafter thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shown to the-contrary,I intend to apply to the High
Court at Kisii for representation of the estates of the persons remed in the second columnofthe schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively
set forth against their names.

Andfurther take notice thatall persons having any clairws against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required te prove
such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests are proved will be
paid andsatisfied anc the several estates distributed according to aw.

 

 

SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased's Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

42/2008 Anastancia Robi Nchugu P.O. Box 29,Isibania 1-9-2005 Intestate
77/2008 Alice Achieng Ogot P.O. Box I, Kosele 28--9--2006 Intestate

415/2007 Amos Walter Konjinga Obungu P.O. Box 39, Oyugis 28~-2-2006 Intestate -
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. PTiCause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath . TestatelIntestate —

12/2008 AlfredJuombo Kibogo P.O. Box 1, Awasi- 20-10-2004 Intestate
13/2008 Alfred Oyier Migot P.O. Box 73, Rangwe . 1512-2004 Intestate _

- “72/2008 Alice Nyaboke Atera P.O. Box 59, Kebirigo  - 9-11-96 Intestate .
564/2007 Beatrice Adhiambo Oguyi P.O. Box 24, Oyugis 13-6-2000. Intestate ™
604/2007 Benson Egenisiasi Batini P.O. Box 590,Kisii . 8-7-2003 - Intestate|.

- 1/2008 BundiEzekiel P.O. Box 395, Nyansiongo 3-1-2004 Intestate
37/2008 Beatrice Amboka Bagaka P.O. Box 7, Gesusu . 13-7-95. Intestate
64/2008 ‘Benard Okoth Magolo P.O. Box 204, Rongo 23-11-2000 Intestate
75/2008 Barrack Ayugi Okoyo P.O. Box 136, Homa Bay 24~-5-99 Intestate
342/2008 - Charles Omollo Onyango P.O. Box 36, Rongo 26-12-2002 Intestate
534/2007  «” _ CapherGeorgeMonyoncho P.O, Box 1191, Nyamira 6-6-2005 — Intestate *
$44/2007 Charles OumaOsowa P.O. Box 36, Suna 21-6-2001 Intestate
$48/2007 Christopher Mokaya Magwora P.O. Box 881, Kisii 29-12-97. Intestate -
629/2007 Chartes Otieno Oile : P.O. Box 111, Migori 18-I-2002 Intestate
638/2007 © Chrisantus Angwenyi P.O. Box 42, Isiolo 16-8-2007 . Intestate

66672006 ChepkwonyWilliam Langat’ P.O. Box 31, Longisa 5-12-2003 Intestate
70/2008 ‘Charies Mogaka P.O. Box 18, Nyangusu 25-11-98 Intestate

- 636/2007 Dickens Okeyo Okello P.O. Box20, Mbita _ 22-11~2003 , Intestate .
'  $24/2003 Dalmas Linus Omune Okach P.O. Box 22, Rangwe 30-12-2002 Intestate

43/2008 ~ Dorine Aoko Akande P.O. Box 505, Suna 3-6-2000 Intestate
62/2008 David Odoyo Nyakutu P.O. Box 51, Kojwang 5-7-99 Intestate
560/2007 EzekielOmbaso Oyogo P.O. Box 28, Kenyenya 6-12-2003 Intestate
$65/2007. Elisha Otieno Abicro P.O. Box 53, Ndhiwa _18-9-2003 Intestate
57/2008 EuniceOdhiambo Owino P.O. Box 202,Suna, Migori *25~-3--2002 Intestate
618/2007° Fanwel Olweny Olwa : P.O. Box 35, Kadongo 23-10-99 Intestate
52008 ’ Fredrick Nyakundi Mingate P.O. Box 519, Kisii 26-12-2005 Intestate
568/2007 ’ George Marwa Boke _ P.O. Box 152, Kehancha 7-1-2003 Intestate
15/2008 Gabriel Obuya Ong’ondi P.O. Box 6, Tabaka ‘18-11-2006 Intestate
73/2008 Godfrey Alloys Mirambo P.O. Box 28, Sindo 18-3-2005 Intestate
207/2007 Henry Onguso Nyamicri. P.O. Box.272, Kehancha 1-4-2004 Intestate
575/2007 Isaac Job Ototo P.O. Box 19, Kenyenya 6-10-2003 _ Intestate
578/2007 Isaac Odanga Auna P.O. Box 33, Karunga 6-10-2003 Intestate
366/2007 . Josephine NyarindaNdege P.O..Nyamira 8-3-2007 Intestate
540/2007 Joan Atieno Okoth P.O. Box 74, Kandiege 19-5-2007 Intestate

~. §41/2007 Jussus:Onduko Obare | P.O. Box 259, Nyamira - 31-10-2005 Intestate
~ §52/2007 Joy Ngele. P.O. Box 408,Kisii 16-12-96 Intestate
56 1/2007 - Josephine Atieno Achiles P.O. Box 19, Rodi Kopany) "2-7-2001 | Intestate
57712007 JustusOsore Mikwa P.O. Box 548, Rongo ¢ Intestate
582/2007: Joha Aloyce Okendo Dacho P.O. Oboch, Sondu 5-7-99 : Intestate
3584/2007 JohaLivingstone Mose . P.O. Box2857, Kisii 10-1-2007 Intestate
-628/2007 Joshua Meshack Mecheo Obori P.O. Box 1712, Kisii 4-11-2003 - Intestate
6/2008 ,. Jacksoa Mwita Chacha P.O. Box 155, Isibania 22-2-2003 Intestate
66/2002 . ” JamesNyaayo Atina P.O. Box 1232, Kisii . 4-1-2001 _ Intestate
39/2008 Joackim Odewa Okumu P.O. Box 608, Homa Bay 27-1-2001 Intestate

. 46/2008 - JosiahOgeto Nyangeri P.O, Box 830, Kisii. 18-12-2005 Intestate
68/2008 _ John KipkoskeChirchir — P.O. Box 319, Sotik 21-8-95 Intestate
69/2008 . John Kago Chege P.O. Box 42, Homa Bay _- 30-11-2000 Intestate _
74/2008 JudithAtieno Rando P.O. Box 159, Rongo _ 9-6-2000 Intestate
59/2008 Kenneth Ray Kabonga P.O. Box 84, Omboga 12-5-2004 Intestate
11/2008 Luberatus Oduor Koricho P.O. Box 162, Sigomere 14-11-2005 | Intestate

378/2008 * Leonida Kemunto Auma P.O. Box1950,Kisii 22-3-2008 - Intestate
26/2008 Lucy Achieng Ojuka P.O. Box 52, Wagwe 294-2006 Intestate
SA9/2007 Mathias RamogiOdongo P.O. Box 84, Oyugis ~ 3+1-96 Intestate
‘$69/2007 © . Mellen Kemunto Moyoncho P.O. Box 262,Kisii 25~5-2007 Intestate
576/2007 Mark Omondi Naaman P.O. Box 118, Suna 246-2005 Intestate
608/2007 Mary Oketch Onyango P.O. Box 93, Kisii 6-12-2003 Intestate
624/2007 Magdaline Ogutu Omondi P.O. Box 17, Sindo, Suba 28-5-2005 Intestate

- 2/2008 Michaet Otieno Obika P.O. Box 8,Oyugis 29-8-2005 Intestate
49/2008 Michael Mogire Ondieki P.O. Box 62, Kebiringo 29-9-2002 - Intestate
66/2008 ' Michael Owidi Napa P.O.Box 18, Oyugis 24~12~2004- Intestate
529/2007 Nelson Ochieng Obogno P.O. Box’559, Oyugis 25-8-2000. Intestate
637/2007 Newton Micheka B. Oanda P.O: Box 243, Keroka 29-9-2007 Intestate
558/2007 Ogweno Ongula Kisaka P.O. Box 49, Suba 21-11-2004 Intestate
563/2007 . _ Priscilla Moraa Masese P.O. Box 880, Kisii 29-6,,2007 Intestate
567/2007 Peninah Aoko P.O. Box 69, Karungu 28-8-2001 - Intestate.
6602/2007 Peter Mandere Mongare P.O. Box 47, Kiamokana 3+3-2006 Intestate
626/2007 Patrick Onduko Toli - - P.O. Box 2, Nyamira > 146-2004 Antestate
16/2008. . : PhilipOgunde Mino - P.O. Box 160, Karugu “ $-10-97- Intestate
36/2008. Philip-Onsare Chweya P.O. Box 19, Keumbu 3=11-94 -. ‘Intestate
369/2006 -- Raphael Obel Anyiengo P.O. Box 154, Nyatike “30-9-2002 Tatestate
586/2007 Raphael Okumu Ojwang P.O. Box 184, Rongo 16-12-97 Intestate
639/2006 Richard Clement Mose P.O. Box 374,Sare 20-2-2001 Intestate©
71/2008 Ronald Ngala Koguta P.O. Box 12, Ogunga 9-12-2003” Intestate
532/2007 - Seephen Nyangau Nyabero P.O. Box 33, Keroka” ' 8-797 intestate
-ST1/2007_ Stephen Ojwang Nyakie P.O. Box 76, Nyatike.— 4-1-9 Intestate

605/2007 ~ Salmon Olambo Kabere P.O. box 14, Suna’ | 246-2001: intestate’
395/2006- Samwel Kech Orege 1-8~2003 * Intestate.
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PT/Cause No. Deceased's Name Address -Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

580/2007 Samwel Michira Stanley P.O. Box 205, Nyamira 25~—1-2006 Intestate
41/2008 StephenObanyi Ocharo P.O. Box 59, Kebirigo > 5-7-2005 Intestate

3535/2007 Tobias Otieno Ogal P.O. Box 107, Kosele 1-6-97 Intestate
613/2007 Tobias Tukiko Ogwang P.O. Box 35, Sare 1-4-2007 Intestate
63/2004 Tom Maroa Motongori P.O. Box 32, Kehancha 16-9-2000 Intestate

533/2007° William Onsase Osoro P.O. Box 2054, Kisii 193-2001 Intestate
65/2008 William Arumba Omonari P.O. Box 287, Nyansiongo —s-: 15-77-2004 ‘Intestate .

50/2007 Yuvinalis Ongori Omato P.O. Box 222, Keroka ~ 56-94 Intestate
228/2007 . Yuniah N. Nyang’ara P.O. Box 2, Ogembo 25-2-2004 Intestate
248/2007 Yashon Onyango Kiaye P.O. Box 91, Sare 114-2006 - Intestate
8/2008 Yabesh Mekenye_ P.O. Box 849,Kisii 10~10-2004 Intestate
635/2007. Zachary N. Isaaka P.O. Box 36, Kebirigo 20-7-2007 Intestate
32/2008 Zachary Mairura Masese P.O. Box 590,Kisii 14-8-2007 Intestate

- 80/2008 ~ Zablon Ogonda- P.O. Box 447, Suna 2-12-2005 Intestate
126/2008 Zablon Kenyanya - P.O. Box 92,Kisii 10-11-96 Intestate

Kisii,

13th August, 2008.
T. M. OMBORI,
for Public Trustee.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9693

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after fourteen (14) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shown to the contrary, | intend to apply to the
High Court at Malindi for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates
respectively set forth against their names.

Andfurther take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claimsorinterests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims andinterests are proved will be

paid andsatisfied and the several estates distributed accordingta law.

 

 

 

SCHEDULE.

PTiGause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

40/2008- ‘Hermmaton N. Mweni P.O. Box 77, Kaloleni 28-8-98 Intestate
41/2008 Masika Matheka Mainga P.O. Box 118, Sultan Hamud —s 2-6-2008 Intestate
42/2008 Alex Baraka Mwagandi P.O. Box 34, Gongoni 21-4-2008 Intestate
43/2008 Joseph Gichana Akama P.O. Box 1109, Malindi 17-7-2008 Jntestate
44/2008 David Pasi Kapacha P.O. Box 1034, Malindi 13-10-2007 . Intestate
45/2008 Grace Akumu Adiang P.O. Box 3, Hola 8-10-2004 Intestate
46/2008 Florence Chanya Mwale P.O. Box 712, Malindi 24-11-2002 Intestate

47/2008 Omar Buki Abdulkadir P.Q. Box 278, Malindi 26-11-2004 Intestate

48/2008 Abdu Mohamed Galagalo P.O. Box 1, Hola 4-4-2008 Intestate

49/2008 Onesmus Charo Katana P.O. Box 1, Malindi 5-8-2006 Intestate -
50/2008 Bibiana Aselelwa Imbwaga P.O. Box 201, Malindi 8-10-2002 Intestate

51/2008 _ Humphrey M. Mwawasi P.O. Box 350, Malindi 28-7-2000 Intestate

Malindi,

22nd September, 2008.

K. O. ODHIAMBO,
jor Public Trustee.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9694

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

__ TAKE NOTICEthatapplications having been madein thiscourt
in: :

CAUSE NO.2241 OF 2001

By (1) Rebecca Njeri Maina and (2) Esther Wairimu Maina, both
of P.O. Box 245,Kiriaini in Kenya, the deceased’s widow andsister,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Onesmus Muchiri Murega, late of Mombasa, who died at
Coast Provincial General Hospital in Kenya, on 17th June, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 2620 OF 2005

By Peter Patrick Nthenge, of P.O. Box 154, Donyo Sabuk in
Kenya, the deceased’s father, for a grant ofletters of administration
intestate to the estate of Judah Nthenge Patrick, jate of Nairobi, who

died at Kayole, on 19th September, 2005.  

CAUSE No. 2775 OF 2006

‘ByTeresia Kerubo Onguti, of P.O. Box 56858, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased’s widow,through Messrs. Kili Korir, for a grantofletters
of administration intestate to the estate of Joseph Wills Onguti, late of

_ Nairobj, who died at Golden Gate, on 15th July, 2006.

CAUSE NO.159 OF 2008,

By-(1) Regina Constance Otiang Osodo and (2) Rosemary Akinyi,
both of P.O. Box 26282, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

mother, respectively, through Messrs. Kennedy Etenye, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Titus Anyanga Onyango, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 20th October, 2007.

CAUSENO. 575 OF 2008

By (1) Amos Otieno Nandy and (2) Dorothy Achieng Nandy, both
of P.O. Box 60023-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father
and mother, respectively, through Messrs. Hamilton, Harrison &
Mathews,advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of Jetters ofadministration
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CAUSE NO. 970 OF 2008

By (1) George Odhiambo Okech and (2) Trufena Awuor Okech,

both of P.O. Box 21844, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and
widow,respectively, through Messrs. A. N. Maina & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Alafayo David Okech Ogol, late of Siaya, who died at Siaya Hospital
in Kenya, on 29th February, 1984.

CAUSENDO.1835 OF 2008

By (1) Jackline Mwendwa Mutwiri and (2) Wyclife-Gikundo
Mutwiri, both of P.O. Box 16876-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow and brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Justus Magata Nyakundi, late
of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 6th February,
2008.

CAUSE NO. 1852 OF 2008

By (1) Susan Nyandia Njau and (2) Peter Kinyanjui Mwaura, both
of P.O. Box 777, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased’s stepsister and
nephew,respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Damaris Wanjari Njoroge,late of Nairobi, who died at
Dagoretti, on, 18th January, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 590 OF 2008

By Joseph Peter Maina, of P.O. Box 30125-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kiania Njau & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate-to
the estate of Margaret Njoki Charles, who died on 28th August, 1994.

CAUSE NO. 591 OF 2008

By Joseph Peter Maina, of P.O. Box 30125-0100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’sgrandson, through Messrs. Kiania Njau & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Faithlona Wangari Macharia, late of Nairobi, who died

there on 30th June, 1986.

CAUSE NO. 1598 OF 2008

By (1) Grace Migare Anno and (2) Nicholus Muyaga,both of P.O
Box |03-05/0, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Denald Anno M’Mbo,late of Kisumu, who died at New

Nyanza Provincial General Hospital in Kenya, on 25th December,
2007.

CAUSENO.1753 OF 2008

By Annie Wangari Kibuthu and (2) Godfrey Mwangi Kibuthu,
both of P.O. Box 510, Kiserian in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, respecively, through Messrs. Gachoka Mwangi & Co., advocates

of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Joseph Kibuthu Mwangi late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 17th February, 2008."

CAUSE NO.1778 OF 2008

BySelestine Atieno Ndenda, of P.O. Box 46008-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant ofletters of administration
intestate to the estate of James Omondi Ojall, late of Siaya, who died
at Nairobi Equator Hospital in Kenya, on 28th April, 2008.

CAUSE NO.1791 OF 2008

By Josphat.Muchoki Mungai, of P.O. Box 42890, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Amolo & Kibanya & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of William Mungai Gachui, late of Murang’a, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd June, 1993.

CAUSE NO. 1793 OF 2008

By Akbarali Bhanji, of P.O. BUk 69430-00400, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kamande & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Lutafali Bhanji, late of ‘Toronto, Canada, who died there on 4th
January, 1981.

CAUSENO. 1799 OF 2008

By (1) Lucy Ajiambo and (2) Robert Opondo, both of P.O. Box
40751-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother,

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the  

estate of Ibrahim Owino Mudanyi, late of Nairobi, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd September, 2007.

e CAUSE NO. 1801! OF 2008

By Anil Shah, of P.O. Box 64163-00620, Nairobi in Kenya, the
lawful appointed attorney of Sudha Paresh Kikubhai Desai, the
executor of the estate of the deceased, through Messrs. Gathanji

Mungai & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will
of Shantaben Mohanlal Shah, late of Mumbai, India, who died there
on 25th September, 2002.

CAUSE NO. 1804 OF 2008.

By(1) Christine P. N. Nakitare, (2) Brian Nakitare and (3) Jeffrey
'_ M.Nakitare,all of P.O. Box 30648, Nairobi in Kenya,the deceased’s

widow and sons, respectively, through Messrs. J. A. Guserwa & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Eliud Paul Nakitare, late of Bungoma, who died at
Nairobii Hospitalin Kenya, on 12th December, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1805 OF 2008

By Joyce Mugure Kibera, of P.O. Box 25199, Nairobi in Kenya, .
the deceased's widow, through Messrs. Julius Nyakiangana & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Stephen Kibera Gathuku, late of Nairobi, who died at
N.H.LF.Clinic in Kenya, on 20th June, 2008.

CAUSE NO. 1812 OF 2008

By (1) Veronicah Syombua Munyau and (2) Nthenya Masaku,the
deceased’s widow and daughter, respectively, for a grantofletters of
administration intestate to the estate of Japheth Masaku, late of
Nairobi, who died at Armed Forces Memorial Hospital in Kenya, on

10th March, 2008.

CAUSENO.1837 OF 2008

By Rupert William Milvain Watson, of P.O. Box.24251-00502,
Nairobi in Kenya, the lawful appointed attorney of Nicola Jane Smyth,
Deborafi Clare Worth and Jeremy John Bworn the executors thereof
and also residuary legatees named in the will of the deceased, through

Messrs. R. W. M. Walson & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of

letters of administration with the written will annexed to the estate of
Wilihain Thomas Lloyn Bworn, late of Kiambu West, who died at
Nairobi, on Sth June, 2008.

CAUSE NO. 1845 OF 2008

By Susan Wanjiru Mungai, of P.O. Box 880, Kikuyu in Kenya,the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of David MungaijGiterere, late of Nairobi, who died at

District Hospital, Mbagathi in Kenya, on 7th March, 1999.

CAUSE NO. 1879 OF 2008

By Veronica Waceke Mwangi, of P.O. Box 27501-00506, Nairobi
in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter,’ for a grant of. letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Priscilla Wanjiku Ndungi, late

of Kiambu, who died at St, Mary’s Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd May,
2008.

CAUSE NO.1892 OF 2008

By James Christopher Wathika Miano, of P.O. Box 684,
Githunguri in Kenya, the executor named in the deceased last will,
through Messrs. Kahara Ndiba & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant
of probate of the written will of John Zachary Kamau Miano,late. of
Nairobi, who died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 13th December,
2006.

CAUSENO.1895 OF 2008

By Bishar [brahim Ali, of P.O. Box 259, Ngara, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s brother, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate
to the estate of Mohamed IbrahimAli, late of Stadium, who died at

Jocham Hospital in Kenya, on 26th December, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1896 OF 2008 *

By (1) Margaret Gathoni Macharia and (2) Fiona Njeri Macharia,

both of P.O. Box 67981-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Fredrick Kamenyere Macharia,
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tofMrawhoidKanyNaoHopaKeys on
11th October, 2007.

CAUSENo. 1898OF 2008 :

‘By () ‘Josephine Suzanne -Gould-Musgrave “and Q)- Denys
Winston Gould-Musgrave, both of P.O. Box .99-20116, Gilgil in
Kenya, the executors namedin the deceased'swill, through Messrs.
Ruffman & Co., advocates'ofNairobi;foragrant of probate of the will
of Frank. David Musgrave, late of Gilgil, who died there onA8th.

~ March, 2008.
CAUSENO. 1899OF 2008

By (1) Josephine. Suzanne .Gould-Musgrace and 1Denys
Winston Gould-Musgrave, both. of P.O: Box, 99-20116, Gilgil in
Kenya, the executorsnamed in.the deceased's will, through Messrs.
Raffman Dhanj Elms & Virdee, advocates.ofNaifobi, for agrant of -

_ probateof the written will of Florence Rose Musgrave, late of Nakuru,-
who died atPlot No, 6, Menunga, Gilgil, on 25th March, 2008.

CAUSENO.19430F2008.
By (1) Bryan Chacha aisd(2) Benedict OriwoOtieno,both of P.O.

Box 70697, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s uncle and son,
respectively, through Messrs. Otieno,Anima &Co., advocates of
Nairobi, fo:a:grantoflewers of administration intestateto the estate of

: Peter Otten Koriwo, late ofKiambu, who died at DistfictHospital,
_ Kamba in Kenya, onSek Devenaher, 2000, .

CAUSE No. 1951 OF 2008

ByEdgar Charles Kabuleta, of P.O. Box 26018-00100, Nairobiin
Kenya, the lawful appointed administrator of theestateof the deceased
for rescaling a

who died there on 19thOctober, 1992

CAUSENo. 2122OF 2008

By. Joyce Okwany, of P.O. Box79654-00200, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased's widow,fora grantof letters of administration intestate
to te estate ofSohnWalterOkwany Orimba {ete of Jefe,who died on
10th July, 2007,

CAUSENO. 2123 OF2008

By (1) Doris Karen Nien and (2) Job Mawiri Kinja, both of P.O.
Box [41], Thika in Kenya, the .deceased’s widow. ‘and son,
respectively;fot a grantof letters of sdministrationintestate to the
catate of Sam MiltonKinja,late of Thika,who died atThika Matemity
Hospital, on 16thJanuary, 2008.

; “Thecourt will procéed 10 issue the same unless canee beshownto
the contrary and ‘ia this respect entered within thirty(30)
days from the date of the poblication of this notice in the Kenya

_ Gazette.

Dated the 19th September, 200%, ms
re , J.E. RAGOT,

Senior DeputyRegistrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been!'deposited in and are
Pen to inspection af the court o

  

Spe tees

‘grant.of letters of administration granted by the High .
Court ofUgands Holden at Kenyatta, on 28th July, 2008 to the estate .
of Johnmary Rwaihyoro Kabuletm, late of Hoima District, Uganda,

 

GAZETTE NoniceNo.9696

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATMACHAKOS  .

- PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an spplication having been made in this court
in: |

CAUSENO. 537 OF 2008.

By Kailu Wambusa, of P.O. Box 601, Machakos in Kenya, the
deceased's widow, for a geat ofletters of administration intestate to.
the estate of Wambua Kyenyeka Kathuku, who diedat Kitanga
Location, on 9th March,2006.

The court will procced 10 ianue the same esiless caise be-shovwn’to |
' the contraryand appearance in‘ this respect entered within thirty.G0)
days fromthe date.of the publication of this noticein the Kenya
Gazette. _ So

Dated the 3rd September, 2008... Po
. M. O. OKUTCHE,

Deputy Registrar, Machakos.  

‘GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9697 . a

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION. ne

“TAKE NOTICE that anapplicationhavingbeenmade iin this court
in: .

CAUSE NO. 550 OF2008

By Rhoda Munini Kanake, of P.O. Box “, Matuu in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters ofadministration intestate to.
the estate of Stephen Kanake Mungai, late ofKyssionl SubsJocation,
who died there on 9th August, 2004.

TThe court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown t0
_ the contrary and appearance in this réspect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

--§, GACHERU,* .
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

Dated the 17th September, 2008."

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9698

_.. INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATMACHAKOS

"PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that spetiostions having bbeon made in this.court©

CAUSENO.502 OF 2008

By (1) Andrew Mutuku Nzioki;(2). Beatrice Muoti Nzioki and43)
‘Alex Nzuma Nzioki, all of P.O. Box 40, Athi River.in Kenya, th >
deceased's widow and sons, for-a grant ofletters ~ ic.*inistration.
intestate to the estate of Thomas Nzioki Nzuma, White Ceeae:at Auti
River, on 15th January, 2008.

CAUSENO. 608 OF2008 .

‘By (1).Mutisya Ngita and (2) Mary Muthoki Ngila, both of P.O.
Box 1080, Kangundo in Kenya, the deceased's son and widow,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate. to the
estate.of Ngila Kisusya,late ofKangundo Location, who died.there on
29th July, 1981. :

‘CAUSE NO. 609 oF 2008

By John Musyoka Musembi, of P.O. Box.-2353, Machakosin
Kenya, the deceased's son, for.a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Nason Musembi Musomba, late of Machakos,

: whodied there on 6th June, 1980.

_. The court will proceedto issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty(30)
days from the date of the publication of this. notice in the Kenya
Gazette. . oa

" Dated the 2nd October, 2008. .

BS a J. OSEKO,
’ Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9699

IN THEHIGHCOURTOF KENYA AT ELDORET ©

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION _ .

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been madein this court
ins PR Tos Oo

CAUSE NO. 367 OF 2006 ,

_ By Tabitha Jemesunde Sirma, of P.O. Box 21, Soy:in Keays, the
deceased's widow,throughMessrs. E. K..Chepsaigut & Co., advocates

of Eldoret,for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Nicanor Kimurgor Sirma, who died:on 19th August, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 173 OF 2007,
‘By Moira Florence Lincoln Gordon.of P.O.Box 30, Naivasha in

Kenya, ‘the deceased’s widow,. through Messrs. Nyairo & Co.. °
advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
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of Peter Lincoln Gordon, late of Naivasha, who died at Green Park
Dispensary, on 18th April, 2003.

CAUSE No. 131 OF 2008

By Domtila Jepkoech Cheruiyot, of P.O. Box 3452, Matunda in —
Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Joseph Kapkechui Cheruiyot, who died at
MutwotSub-location, on Sth September, 2004...

CAUSE No. 140 OF 2008

By (1) Jeniffer Jebiwot Kwambai and (2) Rotich Kipkurgat Evans,

both of P.O. Box 109, Moiben in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Stanley Kiplagat Rotich, who died at Nakuru Bus Stage,
on 26th January, 2008.

“CAUSE NO.144 OF 2008

By Jackson Kimani Njoroge, of P.O. Box 3543, Eldoret in Kenya,
for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of Njoroge
Njonge,late of Lelmolok Farm, who died on 25th May, 1999.

_ The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 7th October, 2008.
GRACE M’MASI,

_ Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9700

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

__ TAKE NOTICEthatan application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO.73 OF 2008

By (1) Samson Kimaiyo Tarus and (2) Anne Kemboi Chefotich,
both of P.O. Box 7907, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s son and
sister, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of William Kiptarus Kemboi, who died at Kimumu Estate,
on 10th September, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationof this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 19th September, 2008.

GRACE MMASI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETFENOTICE NO. 9701

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 464 OF 2007

_. By Silas Murerwa Mugambi, of P.O. Box 612, Meru in Kenya,the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of M’Mugambi M’Irura, late of Katheri, Meru, who died at
Meru Hospital in Kenya,ori 19th November, 2005.

CAUSE NO.217 OF 2008 :

By Asford Mwandiki, of P.O. Box 422, Chogoria in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grant ofletters-of administration intestate to the
estate of Njeru M’Rewa,late ofKiraro, Meru South, who died on 30th
September, 2000.

CAUSE Nos!248 OF 2008

By Japhet Gikunda, of P.O, Box 2-60211, Kionyo in Kenya, the
deceased’s stepbrother, through Messrs. Kiautha Arithi & Co.,
advocates of Meru,for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of MugambiJudah,late of Abogeta Location, whodied there
on Sth July, 1977. -  

CAUSENo.254 OF 2008

By Edward Gitonga Muthamia, of P.O. Box 1321-60200, Meru in
Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kiautha Arithi & Co.,
advocates of Meru, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Margaret Wakio Muthamia, late of Meru Central District,
who died at Mater Hospital in Kenya, on 13th May, 1998.

" CAUSE NO. 260 OF 2008

By Japheth Njoka Karugu, the deceased's. son, through Messrs.
Kiautha Arithi & Co., advocates of Meru, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Thirika Kurehia alias
M'’Thirika M’Kurenya, late of Meru South District, who died at Muiru
Sub-location, on 17th November, 1996.

CAUSENO.402 OF 2008

By Lucy Ntinyari Thuranira, of P.O. Box 2257, Meru in Kenya,
the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Marion Kirugi M’Irathuku, late of Kithoka
Sub-location, who died on 17th January, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 423 OF 2008

By Justus Kaai Muguongo, of P.O. Box 1391, Meru in Kenya; the
_ deceased’s son, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Mugambi Nkuri, late of Kambiti, Meru, who died on 12th

February, 1992.

CAUSE NO.424 OF 2008

By Jediel Mutuura Mwambia, of P.O. Box 149, Maua in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

_ the estate of Teresia MwokaciukiM’Imunya,late of Kirindara, Meru,
whodied on 30th July, 2008.

CAUSE NO. 429 OF 2008

By Esther Musa,of P.O. Box 614, Maua in Kenya,the deceased’s
widow,for a grant ofletters af administration intestate to the estate of
Musa M’Kanake Inyingi alias Musa M’Inyingi, late of Athiru,
Ruujine, Meru North District, who died at Thitha-Athiru, Ruujine, on
2nd May,2001.

CAUSE NO. 456 OF 2008

By Faith Gatwiri Peter and (2) Ikiugu M’Miriti, of P.O. Box 108,
Kibirichia, Meru in Kenya, the deceased's widow and father,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the:
estate of John Kinyua Kiugu, late of Kimbo, Meru, who died <on16th.
February, 2004.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shownto
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thifty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice.in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd October, 2008.
'W.K. KORIR,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9702

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND.ADMINISTRATION

__ TAKE NOTICEthatapplications having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO.185 OF 2008

By M’Ringera M’Turuchiu, of P.O. Box 390, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Turuchiu Mukithi, late of Katheri East Location, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital, on Sth February, 1991.

‘CAUSE NO. 207 OF 2008

By James Kaburu S. Mugwika,of P.O. Box 58, Kionyo in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Mugwika Mutwambugu,late of U/Kiongone, who died
there on 28th January, 2002.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered withiri thirty (30)
days from the date ofpublication ofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 16th June, 2008.
J. NDUBI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.
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GAZETTENOTICE NO.9703

IN THE HIGHCOURT OF KENYA ATKITALE.

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE No. 145 OF 2008

By a Marcella.Cheboo Chama’ and (2) Zacharia Kibet Chumo,
both of P.O. Box: 130, Kitale in: Kenya, for a-grant of letters of.
administrationintestateto.the estate of Titus Sawe arapChumo,late of.
Bidii Sub-location, Kibomet Location, Trans. Nzoia District, who: died

~ at Mt. Elgon Hospital in Kenya, on12thJanuary, 2008.

The court willproceed to issue the same unless cause be shownto
the contrary and ‘in this respect entered within thitty G0)
days from the date of the.-publication of this notice in the’ Kenya
Gazette. :

~ ‘Dated the 1thSeptember, 2008. a

E. A. OBINA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale. /

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9704 .

: INTHE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT.MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATE OF MAMBO 'NGALA
“ALIAS MUMBO: NGALA CHITU ~ :

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION
~ SUCCESSIONCAUSE No. 551 OF;2007

LET ALL the [parties concemed ‘take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of admitistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who. died at Junju, on 22nd September, 1992, has
been filed in this registry by (1) James Kalugu Mumbo and (2) Carlos
Mumbo.Charo,intheircapacities as sonsof the deceased...

And further:take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form to
the making of thegrantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (0) days of publication of this notice..

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection ‘has been lodgediin this
registry in-the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe dateof
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as itthinks fit. .

Dated the 24th October, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9705

IN THEHIGH COURTOF KENYA AT MOMBASA

INTHE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFDEN-ONE,
MUMBETOVOOF MWINGIDISTRICT

- PROBATEANDADMINISTRAFION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.36 OF 2008 :

LET ALL the parties. concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters ofadministration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Mwingi, on 28th

. August, 2003, has beerfiled-in this registry by (1) Tovo Kithuka and
(2)Anthony Musyimi Tovo,in their respective capacities4as father and .
brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections iin the prescribed form tto
the makingof the grant areinvited and must'be lodged.in this registry
within thirty G0) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the presetibed: form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this-notice, the court may proceed‘to make’ the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th June, 2008. -

R.N.MAKUNGU,
we -. Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9706

_ INTHEHIGH COURT OF KENYA.‘ATMOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATE OF FRANK
* MWANGEMI ZUBERI.OFCHANGAMWE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 139 OF 2008 -

LEF ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
“grantof letters of administration intestate to the. estate of the above-
natrieddeceased, who died. at Mombasa Hospital,:on 18th Jaly,2001,

_ has been filed in this registry by. Rosine.Gombe Mwangemi, in her.
capacity as widow of the deceased.

~ And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited.and-must'be lodged.in this registry

- within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take noticethat if no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30)days ofthe dateof
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to make the grant.as
prayed.or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th August, 2008.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9707 .

IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYA ATKISUMU.

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFJOHN _
, OKWACHOMUODO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 919OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a. petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Gilgil, on 4th April, 2007, has been filed
in. this registry by James Okumu Omwode, of P.O. ‘Box 44008,
Nairobi, in his capacity as brotherofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections iin “the ‘prescribed formto.
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. ‘

And-further takenotice that if.no objection has been lodged in-this
registry in ‘the prescribed form within thirty-(30) days of the date of
publicationof this notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grantss
prayed orto make suchorders asitettebiikedit.

Dated the 3rd March, 2008.

"ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9708
IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OFERICK -

AGUTUAWEYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

“SUCCESSIONCAUSE No.296 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters ‘of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-

~ named deceased, who died .at Masaba Hospital, Nairobi, on 11th
‘October, 2007, has been filed in this registry by Hellen AkothAweyo,
of P.O. Box9, Yala, in her.capacityas widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that:‘objectionsiin the prescribed form to
‘the makirig of the grant are invited and must-be lodged iin this registry
within thirty (30)days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection ‘has been lodged ‘in this ..
registry in the prescribed form within. thirty (30)daysof the date. of
publication of this.notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

_ prayed or to make such orders.as it ‘thinks fit.

Dated the 11th September, 2008. . De

a B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9709

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF CORNEL
ODHIAMBO ONDITI .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No.305 OF 2008

CET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-.
named deceased, who died on 17th November, 1997, has been filed in

this registry by (1) Pamela Akinyi Odhiambo and (2) Gladys Atieno ”
Odhiambo,in their capacities as widowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
- the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther takenotice that if no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. -

Dated the Ist July, 2008.

A.C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9710

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF GEORGE
OQFWAYO OOKO ,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

’ SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 333 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kisumu,has been filed in this registry by
(1) Eunice Awino Ofwayo and (2) Joseph Onyango Oduor, in their

respective capacities as widow and brotherof the deceased. :

And further take ‘notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged. in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the Ist August, 2008.

A. C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9712

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF PAUL
GUMBA ACHECHO

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 366 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemedtake notice that a petition for a-
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kisumu,has beenfiled in this registry by
Joseph Gumba Gumba,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty 30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make-suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the Ist August, 2008.

A.C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

17th October, 2008

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9713

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF STEPHEN
_OTIENO OMONDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 412 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at New Nyanza Provincial General

Hospital, Kisumu, on 9th June, 2008, has been filed in this registry by
Tabitha AtienoOtieno,in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. :

Dated the 18th August, 2008. : :

A.C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9714

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFJOSEPH
ABIRA AYIEKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO.418 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that-a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 2nd March, 2000, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Michael Ondu Abira, (2) Jane Atieno Otieno and (3)

Brigita Owuor Ayoo,all of P.O. Box 994, Kisumu,iin their respective
capacities as son and daughters of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must belodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the, prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as -

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. ,

Dated the 21st August, 2008.

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9715

IN THEHIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF GEORGE .
ONYANGO ONGUTO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 431 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

- grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 30th December, 2002, has been filed in

this registry by Thomas Onguto Odwa,in his capacity as fatherof the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of.the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinks fit.

Dated the 27th August, 2008. .

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.



17th October, 2008

" GAZETTENOTICENO. 9716-

"INTHE HIGHCOURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU .
- INTHEMATTER OFTHEESTATE OFSIPROSA

. AKINYT SAEGA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 500 OF2068|
LET ‘ALL the parties concemed take ‘notice that'a petition for a

grant of letters ofadministration intestate to the estate oftheabove- |
named deceased; who diedat Kanyakwar Sub-tocatioa,Kisumu East

. Location, Kisumia ‘District, on 4th May, 2003, has: been-filed in ‘this

registry.by (1) Kennedy Ochieng Opondoand (2) ‘Siprosa Akinyi‘
administrator - and.. Saega, in their respective capacities as an

administratix of the deceased's estate.

And further.takenoticethat objections in theprescribed fonmto
the making-of the grant are invited and must be'lodgedin thisregistry

_ within thirtyG0) daysof publication ofthis notice.

And further take vont thatif no'objection bas been lodgedinthis
registry in the. bed.form. within thirty G0) days of thedateof.
publication of this notice, thecourt may proceed to
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 29th September, 2008.”

   

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

. gtant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of eho
- named deceased, whodied on 11th January,2004, hasbeeafiled’

this registry by George OtlenoAndo, inhis capacitya sono hie
deceased.

make the grant as.

THE KENYA GAZETTE | oo BBI

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9719

INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU-

INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFJERUSA
AKINYIATUDO

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.530 OF2008

“LETALLtheparties goncemed take notice that 'apetition fora
és

 

Andfurthertake noticethat objections. in‘the prescribed:form to.
" the making of the grant are invited and mustbe,lodged’in this.registy
within thirty (30) days of publicationofthisnotice. °

‘And further takenoticethatif no objection has been lodged iinthis
‘registry, in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of‘the date’of
publication of this notice, the:court.may proceed to make. the grantas

_' prayed orto makesuch orders as itthinks fit.

Dated the 14th October, 2008.

: B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

  

. GAZETTE NOTICENo.9717

IN THE HIGH COURTOF.KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
: ODHIAMBO AWA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION‘CAUSENo. 506 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties contpmed take notice that a petitionfor a
_grant of letters of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-
named dectased, who diéd: at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 3rd
December, 2002, thas beenfiled in this registry by 1) Rose. Autna -

- Odhiamboand (2) Aloice Otieno Awa, in their respective capacities as
/ widow and brotherofthe deceased...

nd Titervtthy shincian tot peace torn 0 .
the makingofthe grantsre invitedand mastbelodged ints registry
within thirtyG0)daysof publication of this notice. . a

_And further take notice that ifno objection hasbeen lodged inthis
registry in'the‘prescribed: form within thirty (30) days of thedate of
Publicationofthis notice,the court may proceed to make the grantas :
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit. .

Datedthe 22nd September, 2008. . -
: : B. OMWANSA,

’ Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTENOTICENO. 9718.

INTHEHIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KISUMU:.

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFJECTONE
‘ OWITI OTIENO :

' PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 520 OF 2008

_°- LET ALL the parties concemed take noticethat-a petition fora
grant of letters.of administrationintestate to the estateof the above-
nameddeceased,whodiedat Nyawita, Kamakowa, Kisumu District,
on 29th July,2006,has beenfiled in this registry by- (1) Benta Jamba
Owitiand (2):Serfina:Owid, both of P.O. -Box 1220, Kisumu, in their
capacities as widows ofthe: deceased.

And further take-notice that Objections inthe prescribed form $to
oS the making of the grantareinvited and must be lodgedin this reeisny :

within thirty (30) daysof publication.ofthis notice. -

‘And furthertake notice that if no objection:has been lodgedIn this
registry in theprescribed form within ‘thirty (G0) days-ofthedate of -
publication of this notice, the-courtmay proceed to make theBrant aas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks,fit.

Datedthe30th September, 2008. . an
maet . . B. OMWANSA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.97:20

INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF HESBON
- OROLIECH

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 533OF2008 -

-LEF. ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estateof the above--
named deceased, who died on 27th September, 2006, has beenfiled in
this ‘registry by (1)-Elizabeth Akinyi Adanje: and (2) Jackline Akoth
Ochola,in their capacities aswidowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections inthe prescribed form’to
the making ofthegrantare invitedand mustbe lodgediin this Begisty
within thirty (30) days‘ofpublicationofthis notice.

- And furthertake noticethatifnoobjectionhasbeenlodged‘inthis |
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of thedate of
publication of this notice, the court niay proceed to make the grant as

~ prayed or to make suchorders asit thinks fit” : “

Dated the14th October,2008.

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9721

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA at.KISUMU

"INTHE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFEPATHA
-RASUGU NY.AMBASO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 534 OF 2008

LETALL the parties:concemied take notice that a petition for a
"grant of letters ofadministrationintestate. tothe estate of the above-
_. named deceased, who died.on 231dJuly, 2008, has beenfiled in this

registry by Beatrice Kerubo ‘Rasugu, in her capacity ag widow of the
deceased.

‘And further take’ notice that sbjections iin the prescribed form to
the making of thegrant are invited atid mustbe lodged in this:registry

’ within thirty (30) daysofpublicationofthisnotice.

And further takenotice that ifno objection |hias been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice,-the court ‘may proceed to‘make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 14th October, 2008.

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9722

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU | |

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFJOSEPH
OKUTA OBONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 541 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magina, Nyando, on 31st August, 2003,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Atieno Obongo and (2)
Milcar Adoyo Okuta,in their capacities as widowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty G0) daysof publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this —
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008.

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9723

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF PAUL
OJWANG MUCHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 555 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties coicemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at K.D. Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by Samwel Onyango Ojwang, in his capacity as son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

_Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis .
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th October, 2008.

B. OMWANSA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9724

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SUSAN
ACHIENG OWAA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 556 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters‘of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Victoria Amenity, Kisumu, has been
filed in this registry by Nancy Carren Aluoch Owaa,in her capacity as
niece of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections inthe prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited arid must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grarit as /
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Datedthe 13th October, 2008.

A.C. ONG’INIJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9725

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFJOSEPH
’  OUKO OBUR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 558 OF 2008

LET: ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 22nd May,
1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Monica AokoOukoand (2)
Leonard Ochieng Ouko, in their respective capacities as widow and
son of the deceased. :

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thitty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 8th October, 2008. :
. : A.C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9726

IN THE HIGH COURT.OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFJOSEPH
AKELO ODENYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 560 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemedtake notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chiga Sub-location, on 14th August,

~ 2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Missy Anyango Akello,in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further.take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

~ within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 8th October, 2008. : .
A.C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9727

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU ©

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF KINYANJUI
NJOROGEOFBARINGO DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 240 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
25th September, 1977, has been filed in this registry by (1) Hannah

Gachambi Kinyanjui, (2) Hosea Kinyanjui and (3) Timothy Nganga,in
their respective capacities as widow. and sons ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 27th June, 2008.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru,



   

 

GazerTe NOTICE No. 9728

INTHEHIGHCOURTOFKENYA AT NAKURU

INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFSAMUEL
WAIRANGU GICHANEOF MIHARATI

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION:CAUSENO. 378 OF 2008

LETALL. theparties concemed takenoticethata petition fora
grant of letters of administration intestateto theestateof the above-
nameddeceased, whodied at Miharatl, on Ist Jane, 1999; has been. -
filedinthis registry byPeterGichane Wairangu,in his capacity as son ,
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in thé prescribed form to
the makingofthe grant are invited and must be lodgedinthis registry
withinthitty (30)daysofpublicationofthis notice.

‘And further take notice that if no objection hasbeen lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the-date of
publication Of thisnotice, the court may proceedtomakethe grant as
prayed orto make such orders as it thinks fit. , : :

Dated the 25th August, 2008.
E. TANUL

" Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

“GxzerreNgniceNo, 9731.

__ IN SHEHIGH COURT OFKENYAAT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOFCHARLES
MWANIKI GACHOKI- -_

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

"SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 437 OF2008

LETALL the parties concemed take notice. that. »:petitionfor-a-
grant'ofletters of administration intestateto theestate of theabove-
nameddeceased,whodied at Nakuru-NursingHome, on 16thAugust,

2007,bas. been filed in this registry by Miriam Jimbi Pekint, imher
capacity as widow of the deceased. — -

And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed formto
the making of thegrant are invited sndmust be lodgedinthisregistry

- within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.

. Andforther take notice that if no.objection hasbeen fodgedinthis
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty 0) days of thedate of
Publication ofthis notics, the court may proceed'to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2008. :
a . , E.TANUL

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

  

GAZETTENOTICENO.ono.

INTHEHIGH COURTOFKENYA ATNAKURU

INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOFFRANCIS,
» .. IKARTUKI GACHECHE

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

"SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 412 OF2008

LETALL theparties concemed take noticethat a petitionfor a
grant offetters of adntisistration intestate tothe:estate of thesbove-
nameddeceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
Ist January; 1996, has beew'filedin thisregistry ‘by Harrison Mwangi

. Gacheche, inhiscapacityasbrother ofthe deceased.

“And fusther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to”
the making of the grantareinvited andmust be lodged|in this registry

; withinthirty(30)days of publicationofthis notige.

And further take notice:giat.if no objection hasbeen lodged in this
; regiin.the. penacebed formiti icy0)dave ofshedate of

cationof this notice, the court mayproceedto. make the grant as
prayedor©mae such orders as it thinksfit. . :

‘Datedthe3rd September, 2008. . :

" B TANUL
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.”
 

GazErTeNOTICENo. 9730

INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATE OFZIPHORA
‘WAMBUIWANGUHU

_ PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION —

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO.428 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administrationintestate to the estate of theabove-
nameddeceased, who diedat'KijabeHospital, on 14th August, 2005,
bas:been.filed: in this registry by (1),Eden K: Wanguhu and(2)Jane:
Walthers, inaheit-fempective capecitics a son and daughterofthe
deceased.

And. furthertake: notice that objectionsiin the prescibed form to"
the making of the grand re inion anidtatbe lodged inthis registry -

Withinthirty (30)days of publication of thisnotice. —

_ And furthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in.theprescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed. to make the grantas
prayed-or to make such orders asit thinks fit. .

Dated the 3rd September, 2008. -

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru,  

GAZETTE Norice No. 9732

IN THE HIGH COURT‘OF KENYA AT NAKURU.

INTHE MATTER'OFTHEESTATEOFTARSICIO:
MATHENGE NDIRITU

PROBATEAND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 442 OF2008
LET ALL the parties. concemed: take.notice that a petition for a

. ". grant of leters-of administration.intestate to-dhe. estate of theabove-
nameddeceased, who died at Copsolata Hospital, on. 3rd Febmary,

- 1998,has, been filed.in this registry by.(1) Simon Kamuri Ndirita and
(2) Rose Njoki Chege,intheir respective capacities1s: brother and
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in theprescribedformto
the makingof the grant are invited and mustbe lodged in this segistry
within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice. :

Andfurther take notice that if no objectionhas been lodged. inthis
registry in. the prescribed. form within thirty (30). days of the date of

. publication.ofthis notice, thecourtmayproceed to make the grant as:
: prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit .

Datedthe 3rdrd September, 2008.
- E-TANUL,

"Deputy Registrar, Nakeer.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9733. .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFREBECCA

WAMUCII NDIRITUALIAS WAMUCHH W/O NDIRITU
ALIAS WAMUCIHNDIRITU OFKARATI,PLOT NG.'20

_ PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 284OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concernedtake notice thata petition for a
| > grant. ofletters’ofadministration: intéstate:to:the-estate--ofthe: above-

named deceased, who died: at NorthKinangop C. Hospital, on..4th
December; 1996;has been filedin-this:registry.by. Joseph:Mwangi
Ndiritu, of P.O. Box 1316, Nyeri, tn his capacityas an adminiatrator of |
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice thatobjections in:the‘pteseribied form to
the making ofthe grant ure invited andmustbelodgedin this:registry

* within thirty (G0) days ofpublicationof this notice; ,

Andfurther take notice that if'no ‘objection has beer lodgedin this
"registry: in theprescribed form: within thirty(30)days: of. the:dute-of
* publication of this notice, thecourt may proceed to make thegrant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit,

Dated the30th September, 2008:
/ K. A. BIDALI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICENo.9734

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFSAMUEL
NDEGWA MACHARIA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.371 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thiha, Nyeri, on 22nd March, 1997, has
beenfiled in this registry by Mary Muringi Ndegwa, of P.O. Box39,
Mukurwe-ini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodged in this registry.
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
‘registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the Ist August, 2008.

K. A. BIDALI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9735

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF ELIZABETH
’ ° WANGUI MWANGI

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION’
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 377 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice thata petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitui, on 30th July,
2004, has beenfiled in this registry by Charles Ngugi Wangui,of P.O..
Box 430, Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must belodged in this replay
within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of -
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to: make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008.

K. A. BIDALT,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9736

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT-NYERI

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF KIHATO
WANJAUALIAS KIHATO S/O WANJAU OF GITUNDUTI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 380 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that.a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karatina Hospital, on 24th April, 1990,
has been filed in this registry by Rachel Wanjiru Kihato, of P.O. Box
1239, Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take noticethatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed: form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sueh orders as it thinks fit. ~

Dated the 29th September, 2008.

K. A. BIDALI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.  

17th October, 2008

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9737

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATNYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
MUNURI OF GIKONDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO.386 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take’ notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mukurwe-ini Hospital, on Ist February,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Nicholas Karume Kamau,of
P.O. Box 17931-00500, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take ndtice that if no objection has been lodged in this
Tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008.

K. A. BIDALI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9738

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ANDREW
. MWANGI NJOROGEOFNAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 391OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties cohcemed take notice thata petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mater Hospital, on 5th October, 2006,
has beenfiled in this registry by Lucy Mweru Njoroge, of P.O. Box

. 100, Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate.

Andfurther take notice. that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008. :
K, A, BIDALI,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9739

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NJOKI
GICARI ALIAS NJOKI W/O GICHARI OF NYERI

“PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 402 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mater Hospital, on 13th March, 1982,
has beenfiled in this registry by Octavious Kahuho Gichari, of P.O.
Box 129, Mukurwe-ini, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
ptayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008.

K.A. BIDALI,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.



EtCee2008

: INTHEHIGHCOURTOFKENYAATNYERL

-INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOFNDAMBI-
S/OKIA! ALIASNDAMBIKIALOFSUTHUTHLINI

"PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENo. 435 oF2008

“LET ALLtepartiesconectmedtakenotice-that a peditionfor +
grantof tetersofadntinistration:intestate totheestate oftheabove- “|
named-deceased,who died-at Mosusthi-ini Sub-location,on6July;
1964, hasbeetfiled:imthis registryby Anthony Maina’Kiai, of P.O.
Box 429, Mukurweini, ‘0 hin capacity as, an sdministeatorof‘the

| deceased's estate. .

: And further take noticethatobjections in'theprescribedformto
‘the making of the grantareinvited and must be lodged inthis registry - | 7
withinthirty (30)daysofpublicationofthisnotice. °

Andfurthertakenoticethatifncobjection hasbean lodgedinthis
registry in theprescribedformwithin thirty (30)days ofthe date of

 

Eeeethegrant as
prayed or to make such ordersasitthinks fit.

|. Dated'the29thSeptember,2008. _-
.. ae wen . K. A, BIDALI,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NoniceNo.9741

- INTHEHIGHCOURTOFKENYA AT NYERI

INTHE MATIBR.OF-THEESTATEOF KARIUKI KIANGARE
ALIAS KARIUKIKIANGAGEALIAS KARIUKIKIANGARI -

| PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION :

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 488 OF 2008

LET ‘ALLthepacties-comcemed takenotice that apetition for a :
. geantof lettersofadministration itestate. tothe estateof the above-

’ nameddeceased, whodiedatEaderasha,on SthMay, 2008, has been
filed. in this registry by-(1) Williem.Nderui:Kariuki- and (2) Joseph
Nderui Kariukd, bod: ofPO.Box:1, Endarasha, intheircapacities. as 4

"-sdministrators ofthedeceased's estate. ‘

And “akenoticethat‘objectionsintheprescribedformt0
, the ig of the grantareinvited and-mwstbe lodged in this registry"

‘within thirtyG0)daysofpublication.ofthis nofice.

: ~nd ferthertakeoticethetif0 objection haa beenJodgedin this |
: registry in:theprescribedformwithin thirty (30)days ofthe date of ‘

peblicaton of Sissot,sone ayprcncndin makefhe-gennt54
" Prayed or t0 makesuchorders as itthinks fit. .

_ Datedthe 241hSeptember,2008.ee ee i. -K. A. BIDALL,

 

GAZETTENOTICENO,9742 ee

INTHEHIGHCOURTOFKENYAATKAKAMEGA

 

spebecuneaaconnamanoe
the making ofthegtsbattelot behged'ntisenty
withinchityGO)daysofpubligationofthis aotice.

“Andfarthertakewotice thatifnoobjectionhas been lodged imthis
registryin the prescribed fornt within:thirty(30)days of the'date of
publication of this notice;‘thecoutt may proceed 'to make the grant as

_ prayed or to make such orders as itthinks fit. .

Dated the 22nd-August, 2008.. . .
S cee B. M. NZAKYO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. .

_THEKENYAGAZETTE

.“GazerreNomice-No.973

DeputyRegistrar, Nyert. :

 
 

IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYAATKAKAMBGA.

INTHEMATTER OFTHEESTATEOFHABE., -
INGUNZIAMWAYLALIASAMWAY!NGUNZI

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO.320OF2008

LETALL thepatsconered eenoisethat«pationfo .
_ rantol letiece of sdnainitration,jneatats10So.sgete of. eu }
named. deceased,who died'at h ,
Rtsbeen fled ibisrpatybyNashnduawe An
capacity as son ofthe deceased. mo “

"And farther takenotice that objectionsin the: prescribed form to
the ‘makingof the grant are invitedand mustbe lodged inthisregistry
withinthirty (30) days of publicationofthisnotice. :

And further take notice that ifnoobjection hasbeen fodgedin this
registry. inthe prescribed:form;within thirty (30) days of the date of

” ‘publication of this notice, iecourmanyEroceedtomak tregrantos

 

  

"prayedortmakesuch ordersanit thinksfi

Dated the 14th July, 2008, .

- PN. ARERI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. ©
 

- GAZETTE NOTICENO. oa.

INTHE HIGHCOURT OFKENYA ATKAKAMEGA |

‘IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF BARNABAINDIYA
OMBWANGA.ALIASBARNABAINDIYA.‘OMBWANGA

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.370.OF-2008

" LET.ALL‘the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters:of administration intestate tothe'estate ofthesbove- .

' named deceased, who died -atSichilayi,on11thApril, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Sellah Sangu fndiya,inher capecitya8 widow
ofthe deceased. :

And further take notice that objectiodsinthe presctibed formto
the making of the grant are invited and must belodged inthis registry
withinthirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice::

. And further take notice thatifno objection liasbeen lodgedinthis
| Tegistry imthe prescribedformwithin thirty (30)'days ofthe date of

  
publication of this notice;thecourt’may‘proceedsorte‘he grantas

, Prayedor to make suckordersaijethinksfit Cap RE

“Dated the 22nd Angust, 2008.

No, meee [B.M.NZAKYO,
: - “Deputy. Registrar, Kakamega..

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9745

INTHEHIGHCOURTOFKENYA ATKAKAMEGA
INTHE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFANTONY.

-OWINOMULONGO
"PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCausENo: 394.0F'2008

‘LET ALL theparti¢s concemedimké notite that » petition fora
grant of letters of administration.intestatetothe:estate ofthe sbove-
named deceased, whodiedat St. Mary's Hospital,on 21st February,
2008, whe Gokick Kibeaeteeekcoecnnen
(2) Austibe: Godrick Kibende, in thsir respectivecapacities: .

_ Maternal‘uncleof the deceased... 5

Andfurther eake-notice’ dat cbjectoib'the-pestitbedini’0
the makingof the.grantare invitedand.metbelodged:inshi.gogistry :
within thirty (30)daysofpublicationofthisnotice. 3

And further take noticethatifneobjectionhasbeta todged ‘this
registry in theprescribed form withia thirty :-(30) days ofthedate of
Publication of this notice, tte count mayproceed to make the grams
prayedor to makesuch orders asit thinks fit . .

Dated the 29th August,2008. |

oa ~~. P.O, OOKO,
Deputy Registrar,Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9746

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA.

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF VALENTINE
MUKHAYA KAHUNI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 428 OF 2008

_ LET ALLtheparties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 31st May,.

2008, has been filed in this registry by Jane Nanjala Mutsami, of P.O.
Box 42, Shinyalu, in her capacity as widowof the deceased.

- And further take. notice that objections in the. prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd September, 2008.

*P.N. ARERI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9747

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF STEPHEN
AYTETSA AMUKONYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.432 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Vihiga, on 15th October, 2006, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Mary Chafunya Ayietsa and (2) Keith
Amukonyi Ayietsa, both of P.O. Box 218, Luanda,in their respective
capacities as widow and sonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty GO) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. :

Dated the 23rd September, 2008.

B. M. NZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

” GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9748 |

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ELIJAH
MUSHILA MUTAMBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 438 OF 2008

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who flied at Shiswa Sub-location, on 22nd
December, 1983, has been filed in this registry by (1) Selina Wikhala
Mushira and (2). Mark Ashiono Mushira, in their respective capacities
as widow andson of the deceased.

And:further take-notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe grantare invited and must be lodged ‘in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty G0) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd September, 2008.
: B. M. NZAKYO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9749

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF DAVID

MUHALAKHA KHADOHI .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 449 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Shiseso Sub-location, on 6th May, 2000,

hasbeen filed in this registry by Agnes Abulamusi Muhalakha,of P.O.

Box 1885, Kakamega,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the daté of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd September, 2008.

B. M. NZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9750

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF HEZRON SANDE
MUKUBAALIAS HEZRON SANDE OMUKUBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.450 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abave-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd

April, 2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Eunice Achieng’
Sandeand (2) Moses Lukale Sande, both of P.O. Box 40668, Nairobi,

in their respective capacities as widow and sonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd September, 2008.

B. M. NZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9751

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF GEORGE
OKOMBO MIRUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 451 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties’ concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Provincial General Hospital, on 4th July,
2008,has been: filed in this registry by Ashikhube Aswa Winfred, of
P.O, Box 234, Mumias, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take- notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objectionhas been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. .

Dated the 23rd September, 2008.

B. M. NZAKYO,°
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9752

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF SAMUEL

AKHUNYA,MBUKHITSA:. -- - :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.-

\ SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 457 OF 2008.

LET ALL the. parties concemed take notice that apetition for a

¢

grant of letters. of, administration intestate.to the estate of the above--
named .deceased,’ who. died at Musembe Sub-location, on 24th
November, 2006, has: been.filed in. this. registry by. Miriam Akunya
Mbukhitsa, of P.O. Box6, Kipkaren, in her capacity as widow ofthe’
deceased.

And further take notice that-objections in the prescribed‘form’ to
thé making-of the grantare invited arid must be lodged’iin this registry
within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice. :

Andfurther take notice that if no objection hasbeen’ lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

"publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed. or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

P..N. ARERI,
_ Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9753 .

"IN THEHIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFANDREW ©

~LUNALOLISANYA
PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION:

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 482 OF 2008

- LET ALL ‘the parties concerned: take notice that.a petition for a

grant. of letters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died -at Budaywa Sub-location, on 30th
November, 1998, has beenfiled in this registry by Anjeline Makungu :
Isabwa, in her-eapacity as:daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to”
the making‘ofthe grant-are invited and must be lodged in this‘Fegistry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

’ And furthertake notice that if no objection has been todgedinthis
registry in theprescribed: formwithin thirty (30) days ofthe date of

- publication of::this:notice, the court may proceed to make: the grant as:
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated:the 14th October, 2008.

~ B. M. NZAKYO.
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9754

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
INTHE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF HABIB

AMASA MUNYOVI

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO.486 OF.2008.:

LET ALLtheparties ‘concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration. intestate to the estate’ of the above-.
named deceased. who died at Vihiga Hospital, ‘gn 10th. December,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Harriet Kadenyi Amasa,ofP.O..
Box 1424, Kakamega,iin her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

’ And furthertake notice that objections in the: prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited ‘and.must-be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of-this notice,

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in-the prescribed. form within thirty (30) days of the date of.
publication of-this notice, the: court may Proceed to: make the grant-as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit:

Dated the 13th October,.2008.

~ PLN. ARERI,
. DeputyRegistrar, Kakamega.

" THE.KENYAGAZETTE,E.

- piamed decédsed, who diéd
beenfiled in this registry. 

GAZETTE NoTICceNo. 9755
en, we

IN THEHIGHCOURT_OOF KENYAATTKAKAMEGA

IN THE.MATTER OFTHE ESTATE-OF.CHARLES-
‘ SIAYA MAKUST- “ :

. PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION .

SUCCESSION.CAUSENo. 493OF2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that apetition. for a
grant ofletters of adminisirationintestate tothe eStateof the. above-
nameddeceased, who. diéd at Lubao, on_ 15a"“Apail, 1988, fasbeen ©
filed in this. registry bySiriyaMakhaya, of PO. Box’22, Libs,imher’ |
capacity as Widow ofthe deceased. ; :

And further take notice that abjectionsiin.‘the.prescribed‘form*to
_ the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in:thisJegistry

withm'thirty”‘BO daysof publication ofthis notice. a“ .

* Andfurthertake notice. thatif.noobjection: has been lodged.inthis a
registry in the’ prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate of
publication“ofthis notice, the court may proceed fo make the’‘grant as
prayed¥ to make such orders as it thinks:fit ~

Dated the 14th October,2008. oe ee vee

= 4. B/MoNZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

- GAZETTENOTICENo: 9756

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA-

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFJAVAN
AZULA AEIAS JAVAN AZULA ‘ASAVA °

“PROBATEAND ADMINISFRATION-

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.494 OF2008 =

LET ALLthe ‘parties concemed’‘take notice that a petition fora
grant of letters of administfationintestate to the-¢state of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gavudia,on 11thOctober, 2006,. has”
been filed in this registry by MargaretKaveza Azura, of P.O._Boxx 55,_

" Wodanga, in hercapacity as widowof the deceased...

And further take’ notice ‘that:‘Objections in: the-prescribedfform10
the making of the grant are invited-and-must'betodgedinthis:rregieny
within thirty (30) days of publicatignof this notice. . .

Andfurther take‘notice that ifito:“objectionhas&been lodged iinthis:
_ registry in the prescribed form. withinthirty: (30) days ofthe darerpe!
publicationof this notice, the courtmay. proceed to, make,theSeamas
prayed or to make suchordersapitdiimkefit: egSs

Dated the 14th Getober, 2008. Bat fe see

“BTM.NZAKYO,
” DepiityRegistrar,Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. .9757 . . a . .

IN- THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA’AT KAKAMEGA °

IN THE MATTER OETHEESTATE-OF HASSAN
MASAYIDONDI .

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION.
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO.495.062008-

LET ALL the-parties concemied take notice: that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestateto the estate of the above-

    mM. "Masdi.“of‘P.O. Box: 2812,
Makunga, in hiscapacity asson oft he dedeceased. r

And further take noticé that objections. in “the. prescribed form:©
the makingofthe grantare invited and. must be lodged iin this registry

  

 

7 within thirty 30)daysof‘Publication ofthis notice. *

And further take notice that ifno.objection.has beenlodgediin. this.
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the’‘court,‘may ‘proceed|to makethe grant as,
prayed or to makesuch ordersasit thinks:fiit. -

Dated the 14th October, 2008.00 nus

“BMSNZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9758

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KANAMPIU
<>” KABURIALIAS SILAS MURITHI
_,.PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

” SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 353 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 21st February, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Faith Wanjira K. Kaburi and (2) Karen
Wawira Muriithi, both-of P.O. Box 526, Embu, in their capacities as

administratrices of the deceased's estate.

 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to .
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty 30) days.of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of -
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gfant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Gazette NoticeNo. 4814 of 2008, is revoked.

Dated the 23rd July, 2008. .
E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar; Embu.
 

GazerTeNOTICE No.9759

iNTHE HIGHCOURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

INTHEMASTEROFTHE ESTATEOF BENSON
MUNENEGICHOBIOFKIRINYAGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.150 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased,who died at Embu, on 4th. August, 1994, has been

filed in this registry by Raet Muthoni Munene,of P.O. Box 86, Kutus,
in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in‘the prescribed form to
the makingof the grantare invited and must be lodged in this$ registry
within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And further take sotice that if no objection has been lodged in this
=tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th August, 2008. .
F. MACHARIA,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9760

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF RUFUS

KANGORI NKOROI OF MERU SOUTH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

" SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.157 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Meru South, on 22nd October, 2002, has
beenfiled in this registry by Dafnaris Kaari_Kangori, of P.O. Box 277, -
Embu,in hercapacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has be
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (0) = oooof
pabiication of this notice, the court may proceed to fiegrantas
prayed orto make such orders as it thinksfit.

Deted the 25th September, 2008.

L. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9761

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANASTASIUS
GITARI KARANIA OF KIRINYAGA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 218 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
_grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyeri, on 21st August, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Jackbed Ndege Mogu and (2) Dowson
Gakumbi Dorglas, both of P.O. Box 13, Kianyaga, in their capacities
as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
-Tegistry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th September, 2008.

L. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar; Embu.

: t
 

| IN THE HIGHCOURTOF KENYA AT EMBU
"IN THE MATTER OFTH: ESTATE OFJOHN

NYAGA KAMAL! OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.238 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 9th August, 2006, has been
filed: in this registry by (1) Lydiah Ndegi Ephantus and2) Jackline
Wanja' Kamau, both of P.O. Box 199, Runyenjes, in their respective
capacities as widow, and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice.that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof. publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.

L. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9763

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATE OF MAGARA
MUCHANIE OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.285 OF 2008

“LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 17th January, 2007, has been
filed in this registry by Triah Mbandi S. Magara, of P.O. Box 110,
Kiritiri, in her capacity as widowof the deceased.

And further take notice that. objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th September, 2008.

L. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

me
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9764 . .

- INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATEMBU _:

IN THE.MATTER OFTHEESTATE OFJOHN -
KARUGA NJOROGE OFKIAMBU ~—

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 315 0F 2008 ,

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition-for a
_ grant of letters of. administration intestate tothe estate ofthe. above-
nameddeceased,who died’ at Kiambu, on Sth May, 2007, has been.

. filed in this registry by (1) Eunice. Wanjiku Karuga and (2) Mary.
Wairima Mburu, bothof P.O. Box 2508, Embu, in their capacities as
widowsofthe deceased.

. Andfurther-take. notice that objections iin the prescribed form. to
the making ofthe grant ase invited and must be lodged iin-this registry .
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further takenoticethatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed. form withia thirty. G0) days. ofthedate of

“publication ofthis notice, the court may proceedto make the‘rant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.t.

_ Dated the 9th October, 2008. ;

L. MUTAI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu;

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9767 |

‘INTHEHIGH COURT OF KENYA ATEMBU

IN THEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOFCYRUS: -
, NDAMBIRI NIUKI OFKIRINYAGA. —

"PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 344 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take, notice. thata petition for a
grant-of letters ofadministration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied atEmba,On29th May, 2007, has been Tiled.
in this registryby (1) Everline Njoki Ndambiri.and (2) Wilson Kinyua
Ndambiti; both ‘of P.O. Box 478; Embu, in their’ir respective tapacities
as widow and son of thedeceased.

-. And furthertake notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form |to
the making of the grant are invited ‘and must be lodged in. this registry
withinthirty (30).days of publication’ of this notice. .

And furthertake notice that if:no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (30). days of the dateof
publication ‘of this natice, the court:may proceed to-make thegrant as.
prayedor to make such ordersasit thinks fit. :

Dated the 8th October, 2008. fe 4, eo,
ee . ‘ L. MUTAI,

DeputyRegistrar, Embu.
#
 

' GAZETTE NonIcE No. 9765

- INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT EMBU
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFGIDEON |

~ KIMOTHOMUNYIOFEMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_, SUCCESSION CAUSENO.337 OF 2008
LET ALLthe paities. coneemed-“takenotice that a petition for.a

_ grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate. of the above-
named deceased, who. died..at Gatituri, Embu, on 15th December,
2004, has been-filed’ in this registry by Eusebia Muthoni Njururi, of
P.O. Box 74, Manyatta,in her capacity as widow of the deccased, -

And farther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to. .
the making of the grant are invited. and must be lodged in thisFegistry
within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice. .

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged ip this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate of |
publicationof this notice, the court may proceed to make ‘the grant’as
prayed orto make such orders as it thinks fit. :

Dated the 8th October, 2008.
L. MUTAI,

Deputy Registrar. Embu,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9766 .
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU.

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF GATUMU
MUTUGI OF KIRINYAGA

' PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.343OF 2008

_ LET ALL the ‘parties concemed take notice that a petition for a.
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named‘ deceased, who died. at Gatituri, Embu, on .15th°December,.
2004, has beenfiled inthis registry by (1) Mary Wanjira Gatumu and
(2) Samuel Niagi Gatumu,both of P.O. Box 2, Kianyaga, in their
respective capacities as widow and son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice. that objections in the prescribed formto
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodged iin thisregistry _
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice:

"And further take notice that if no abjection hasbeen lodged in this
registry. in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the:grant as”
~prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 8th October, 2008,
: L. MUTAI,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9768

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT-ELDORET

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE.OFJOHN
- KOSKE! LAGAT OFKETYO DISTRICT"

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION ©

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.264OF.2007

LET ALLthe Parties concemed take notice that a. petitionfora
grantofletters of administration intestate to' theestate of the above-
named deceased, who dicd.at’Kapcheptek, Nyaru Location, on [9th
April, 2003, has/been filed in this registry by (1) Christopher: Kipkorir
Koima and (2) Nickson Kipnito Kosgei,. ‘both of P.O.- Box 6306,.
Eldoret, in. their respective capacities as brother and son. of the -
deceased.

“And further take notice that abjections in ‘the prescribed form to
~ the. making of the grantare invited and mustbe lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And farther take notice thatif no objection. has been lodged in this
registry. in.theprescribed form: within: thirty-(30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed tq make the grant.as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinks fit.oS

Dated the 6th December, 2007. faye Loe
: : . oA. B.MONG'ARE,

Deputy Registrar. Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9769

_ IN THE HIGHCOURTOFKENYAATELDORET
IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFJOSEPH
KIPCHUMBAKIPTUGEN OFKEIYO DISTRICT

‘PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION.CAUSENO. 270 OF 2007

LET ALL. the. parties. concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters ofadministrationintestate to. the. estate of the above-.
‘named deceased, whodied at Moi: Teaching and Referral, Hospital; an
23rd -March, 2006, has been filed in:thisregistry by Dinah Jemeli

. Kiprono,of P.O. Box 902, Eldoret,inherr eapacity as widow of the
deceased.

And further take. notice that:objectionsiin the preicribed form to
"the making ofthe grant are invited and must be lodged in thisregistry

within thirty (30) days of publicationof thisnotice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has-been lodged in this
registry in the: prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice. thecourt may proceed to. make the grant as
prayed-or to makesuch ordersas it thinks fit.

Dated the21st December, 2007. .
. A. B. MONG’ARE,© -

Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9770

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT ELDORET

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFBENJAMIN
KIPLAGAT BARMATO

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 71 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Moiben, on 16th June, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Safina Jemeli Kiplagat and (2) Faith
Jepkorir Kiplagat, both of P.O. Box 82, Kaptagat, through Messrs. J.
K. Kiplagat & Co., advocates, of Eldoret, in their respective capacities
as widow and daughterof the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty 0) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant aas
prayedor to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Datedthe 10th Septeimber, 2008.
: GRACE MMASI,

Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9771

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISiI

INTHE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF ALPHAYO
OTIENO AYOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 365 OF 2008

“LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fora
grant ofletters of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kokelo, Dudi, on 14th July, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Akinyi Ouko and (2) Naftali

Ogal Ayoo, both of P.O. Box 34, Oyugis, in their respective capacities
as widow andbrotherofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice. ©

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed: form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th September, 2008.

G. H. ODUOR,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9772

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ENOSH
DANIEL MOGAKA ALIAS DANIEL MOGAKA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 375 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that apetition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ram Hospital, on 13th February, 2008,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Catherine Kerubo Nyakoe and (2)

Endiga Kaunda, both of Mochenwa Location, P.O. Box 92,Kisii, in

their respective capacities as widow and brotherof the deceased.

And further take ‘notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice,

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
Tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 8th October, 2008.

G. H. ODUOR,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9773:

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF WATULO

MUMATAYA .
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 134 OF 2000

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at South Myanga, on 20th January, 1977,

has been filed in this registry by Protus Wanjala Watulo, in his

‘capacity as an administrator of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date- of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

- Dated the 10th September, 2008.

G. SOGOMO,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9774

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF ERIC.
: MASINDE FURUKHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

’ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Bungoma, on 15th August, 1984, has

been filed in this registry by Mary Muhalia Abusolom, of P.O. Box
158, Bungoma,in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodged in thisregistry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as:
prayedor to.make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th June, 2008.

J. K. NG’ARNG’AR,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9775

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KUNYU
WACHABA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 112 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sirisia, on 19th May, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Eunice N. Kunyu,of P.O. Box 286, Kimilili, in
her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

‘within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th September, 2008.

G. SOGOMO,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.



“been filed in’

_17thOctober,2008 _

: GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9776

INTHE HIGH COURT:OFKENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN-THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MUTOKA
MUTANDA.MUMANGA.

PROBATE AND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 115 OF 2008

2. LET’ALL theparties. concemed take notice that a petition for a
(srantof lees of edeinistrniog. intestatetotheestate oftheabove.
named deceased,who ;
1995, has beenfiled in this’ registry ‘by (1)Susan AumaMutoka and

. €2) Lucas Mukhebi _Muioka, in their respective capacities as an
administratrix and administratorof the deceased's estate,

 

And further take notice that. objections,in the presciibed form to :

tedandmust.be torlged|in this registry -the makingofthegrant ite
within thirty 30) daysof,publication ofthis notice,

 

Andfurther take notice. that if ao objection has been jadgedinthis ~
form ‘within-thirty (30). daysof thedate of.

court may.proceedto. make the Brant as
registryin the prescribed.
publicationofthis gotice,1
prayed or to makesuchard aS.itthinksfit.

Dated the Sth September, 2008.

    

F-waniinn.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9777 .

IN-THE HIGH.COURT OFKENYA AT BUNGOMA.

_IN THEMATTER OFTHEESTATE OF VINCENT
“ MAKHANU WEKESA

- FROBATEANDADMINSTRATION
SUCCESSION.CAUSENO, 116 OF 2008 .

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
. grant of letters.of administration intestate. tothe estateof. the above-
named deceased, who diedatDistrict Hospital, Bungoma, on 22nd
August, 2004, hasbeenfiledin this registry by EliahMakhanyJuma. .
in his capacity.asan‘administrator ofthe deceased’s estate.

oo And further takenotice:that objections in theprescribed form: to. .
. the making ofthegrintare. invited and mustbe lodged jn this registry
withinthirty(30) days ofpublicationof this.notice,

And further take-notice. that if no objection has beea. lodged iin this
- registry in the prescribed form within-thirty (30) days of the date of -
~ publicationof‘thisaotice;-thecaurt may proceed.to makethe grant as:

_ prayed or to-make suchorders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2008... >. ~» co

: me ‘@:SOGOMO,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.-
 

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9778

INTHE HIGH COURTOFKENYA AT BUNGOMA

ONTHEMATTEROFTHE EST.‘ATE OF GEORGE .
: - ADIYE KARAN’~

_PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

"SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 118 OF 2008

Ler ALL theparties concemed take notice that apetition for a
grantofletters of administiation intestate to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who¢died at Okuleu, on 231d December, 2000,has.

registryby(ye‘Gabriel ‘roto’ Omutots and(2)Pauline’
AjaaIroto, in’ their ‘yespective capacities as anadministratorcand:

 

: administratrix of thedeceased’$ estate,

- And fuither take notice’“that objections inthe prescribed form. to:
the making ofthe‘grant are invited andmust be lodged iin this registry
within thirty:G0)‘daysofpublication of‘this notice.

~ ‘And further take ‘notice ‘that ifno"Objection ‘has been lodged iin this
registry inthe”‘prescribed: form within thirty (30) days Ofthe date of,
publication’ofthis notice; the courtmay proceed tomake the grant as

_ prayed or to. make such orders as it thinks fit.’ *

Dated the 9th September, 2008."
wok G. SOGOMO,

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

_ TapKENYAGazerre

at Tulukuyi, Nakhwana, on ist August, .

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma. °

“Datedthe 15th September, 2008 = *

 
 

_ GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9779 ee en eget =

"INTHE HIGHCOURTOF KENYAATBUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFMUTENYO
NAMIANYA MAKANDA -

_ PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION : DA

_, SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 120 OF 2008 :

. LET ALL the parties concemed take’ notice that a petition for a
“giantof letters of administration intestate tothe estate oftheabove- :

deceased,whodiedatWestSatig’alo, on 8th December,’1980,manned
_ has been filedinthis registryby PeterBenesia W. Namianya, of P.O.
‘Box 685, _Bungoma,’ in, his. capacity as an administrator of:‘the

" deceased'sestate.

‘And further take notice that. objectionsin the prescribed form to
“the making.ofthegrantareinvitedand mustbelodged iin, this.registry
“within thirty (30) daysof publicationof, this notice. a

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgediin1 this
: registryiin the prescribedformwithin thirty(30)“Gaysof the date of

publicationofthis notice, the court may.proceed tto‘make the vast as
* prayédor to makesuch orders,as itthinksfit

. Dated the Sth September, 2008..
ee nO G. SOGOMO,

DeputyRegistrar, Bangoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9780

IN THE HIGHCOURT OFKENYA.ATBUNGOMA

_IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE.OFBATHOLOMEW
NYONGESA NATEMBEA

PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION ,

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 123 OF 2008

LET ALL the: pasties concemed take notice. that a petition for a
grant of letters ofadministration intestate to the estate. of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mukheywa, on 13th April, 1995, -has
“been filed in. thisregistry bySimon Nyongesa Kusesi, ofP.O, Box
307, Bungoma,in his capacity as an. administrator of the deceased's
estate.

~ ‘And further take notice that objectiossiin the prescrioc form to
the making of thegrant areinvited and must belodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice.

"And further take. notice thatif no objection hasbeen lodged iin this
- registry in theprescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date of .
publication of this notice, the Court may. proceed to make therant ‘as
prayed orto make such orders as it thinks fit ~~

. F. KYAMBIA, .
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
 

GAZETTE Nonce!No. 9781 >

IN THEHIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN‘THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFWYCLIFFE
NELSON:MASABA OKWARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCauseNo.124 oF2008

/ LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of: letters of administration intestate to the estate ‘of the above-
“named deceased, whodied at: Provincial ‘General. Hospital, oa, .13th
. August, 1999, hasbeenfiled inthisregistryby(1) Stephen Okwara
_. Masaba ‘and: (2) Christopher Sindu. Masaba,in. their capacities as
administrators of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther,take|notice that objectionsiin“theprescribed form to
“themaking ofthe grantare invited and. mustbelodged.i18.hisSpgistry

_ Within thirty 30)days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take noticethatifno.objection‘has been.lodgediin this
_ Fegistry in theprescribed form.withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publicationof this notice,the court may proceedso make the‘Brant as
prayed orto make such orders aff j‘it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th September, 2008. ~~ -
an a G. SOGOMO.

: fo ‘ Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9782

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KHAYUNI
MOLE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.132 OF 2008
LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

‘grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwikhupo, on 10th December, 1980,

has been filed in this registry by Solomon Mukopi Khayuni,of P.O.
“ Box 98, Bungoma, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th September, 2008.

. , F. KYAMBIA,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9785

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE.ESTATEOF GIDEON
MUBASHI NDUBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 135 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that.a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital,

Eldoret, on 4th April, 2008, has been filed in this registry by Joyce

Nechesa Ndubi, of P.O. Box 10, Nambale, in her capacity as widow of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2008. .
M. W. NJAGI,.

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

’ GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9783

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JAMES
, WANDERA MACHUKHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 oF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Bukiri Sub-location, on 24th August,
1995, has been filed in this registry by Fred Ogokha Wandera,of P.O.
Box 242, Bukiri, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thé court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2008.

E. 0. OBAGA,
- Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9784

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT BUSIA

_ INTHE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFJOSEPH
MAHERO OKUNGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 131 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Busia, on 17th June,

1990, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Maurice Okello Mahero and
(2) Paul Oduor Mahero, both of P.O. Box 11, Bumala, in their

capacities as sonsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed orto make suchorders asit thinksfit.

"Dated the 13th August, 2008.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).  

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9786

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF DICKSON
OTIENO RAWEDI .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 140 OF 2008

LET ALL -the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a_
" grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ram Hospital, on 29th July, 2007, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Anjeline Apondi Oduori and (2)

Clement Peter Musanya, both of P:O. Box50, Funyula, in their
respective capacities as widow and brother of the deceased. ,

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that-if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ofdersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2008. :

E. 0.OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9787

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
IKAGALA EGESA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.141 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the sbove-

named deceased, who died at Amerikwai Sub-location, on 9th June, |
1997, has been filed inthis registry by Catalina Atyang’a Egesa, of
Busia,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th September, 2008.

A.O. OSODO,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).



A’

administra Ofthedeceased's estate.”
And.furthertake notice that objectionsin. iheprescri form to.

Dated the= 19m Agu22008. :

 

"GAZETTENOTICENG.9791eS

_ DatedheihAugust, 2008,

 

GazerreNonIcENO,9789=

_ INTHEHIGHCot  
  

     

 

 

 

" GazerTeNomeNo. 9792-

INTHEHIGHGOURT.OFKENYAATKITALE©

INNTHEMATTEROFTHFESTATEOFOREOORY.
‘ POGHISYOL

 

"PROBATEAND.AOMINISTRATION
. : “SUCCESSIONCAUSENo:39oF2006 -

spiterosemepe

 

  

 

the makingofthegrant rn invitedandmustbe lodgedinthis registry "And tither ikinotice det. dbjecsioe be Weposeciived formto
 

within thirtyG0)da publicationofthis notice.aoe cope the makingofthegrantatinuited andshutbehogediGis registry

Andfurthertakenoticethat if noobjection has beenlodgedinthis. » Withinthirty (30)days ofpublicationofthisantier, ”

 

__. registryin theprescribedformwithin thirty (30) daysofthe date of And further tke noticethatnoobjectiontitebeesKadpadin this
publicationofthis-notice, mis Courtmy proceed torankeHeret as Sy fegistry in the:prescribed formywithin: thirtyG0) dtyyof'ahe-date of
prayedofto make such.ordersas it.thinks fit -

Dated the 1SAugust, 2008. vee

. publication of this notice,the court may proceedto eatenSatgenet +ae
 

   
 

GAZETTE NomiCENO. 9790 oe

-INTHEHIGH(COURTOFKENYA ATTKITALE.

INTHEMATTER'OFTHEESTATE OF GEORGE

 

oe a SL Petvosiorw mabesockarsenas KMe

feHEM. WANDERE,. "| Datedthe 19thMay, 2008: oon
Deputy Registrar, Kitale. te a aay~WEAJUMA,

_ cp as : : . _ DepRega Kitale.°

| GAZETTENGTICE NO.9793

IN-THE HIGHCOURTOFKENYAATHTTALE:

‘NDUKUYUKERRE- * _ . INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOFSAMUEL

. PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION

Suce ONCAUSENO. 160OF2007

LET ALLihepues concemedtake notice”saat 2poationfor 4

adm

  

  

 

“CHLM-WANDERE, = |
- Deputy Registrar. Kitale: (>!

   Died he ndMy,2008ms

™“    
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GAZETTENOTICE No.9794

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WESONGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 94 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that-a petition for a
‘grant of letiers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

“nameddeceased, who died:at Bwakeé Farm, Biribiriet Sub-location, on -

Sth September, 1999, has ‘been filed ‘in this registry by Maurice

’ Wanyonyi Wesonga, of P.O. Box 1594,Kitale, in his capacity as an
administrator ofthe deceased’s estate.

_ Andfurther take notice that objections|in the prescribed form to

the making of the grantare invited and.must be lodged in ‘thisregistry -
within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

..And further take notice that if no. objection has been lodgedin this

registry in-the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2008.
. Oo W. A. JUMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9795

: INTHE HIGH COURT: OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATEOF PETER
. -. WAFUBWASIRENGO
-PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 115 OF 2008

- LET ALL the parties:concemed take notice that.a petition for a
’ grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
‘named deceased, who died’ at Lunyu, Kwanza Location, on 25th
February, 2007,:has been filed in this registry by (1) Pricila Mutonyi

' Wafubwaand (2) Solomon Buyela, both of P.O. Box 3670, Kitale, in

their respective capacities asas an administratrix and administrator of the
deceased’s. estate.

And further take notice that objections jin the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and. mustbe lodged .in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no. objection has been lodged iin this
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (80) days of. the date. of
publication of this notice; the court may préceéd to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit. .

Dated the 27th August, 2008.
: . H. M. WANDERE, ~

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9796

-IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOF PETER
OBILO ADWERA .

» PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 119 OF 2008

LET ALLthe partiés concerned take notice thata petition for a

grant ofletters of administration ‘intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mt. ElgonHospital, on 9th May, 2001,

_has been filed in this registry by Alice Atieno Obilo, of P.O. Box
‘4598, Kitale, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
“the making of the grant are invited and: must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
‘registry in the prescribed form within thirty'(30) days of the date of

publication of this notice,-the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th August, 2008.
: Oo H. M. WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9797

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF KARIUKI.
MWANIKI NJAGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.126 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd
October, 1981, has beenfiled in this registry by Henry Mburu Kariuki,

of P.O. Box 3496,Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
_registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of-
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th August, 2008.
. H. M. WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9798

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOF KIBIWOT
ARAP MAIYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 127 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kobos Sub-location, on 17th April,
2007, has been filed in this registry by Eunice Chebiwot Kibiwot, of

P.O. Box 1308, Kitale, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

withinthirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date. of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. '

Dated the 14th August, 2008.
W. A. JUMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9799

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATEOF SIMON
MATASI MONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 129 oF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitale, on 17th

January, 2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alice Nasambu

Matasi and (2) Anthon Simiyu Matasi, both of P.O. Box 3282, Kitale,

in their respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of
the deceased’sestate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

-within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthér take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch ordersasit thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 2008. ,
W. A. JUMA,

DeputyRegistrar, Kitale.



17th October, 2008”

- GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9800

-IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KITALE

_, INTHE,MATTER.OP.THEESTATEOF LYDIA
»  _AWINJA SIMWA >,

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

_ SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 130 OF 2008 .

LET ALL the. parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant of.letters, of administration. intestate to the estate ‘of: the above-
named deceased, who:died at Sitatuaga Scheme,on 29th July, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) David OtangaTsambabaand (2)
John Olengo Otanda, bothof P.O. Box 4222,Kitale,iin their capacities ;

_-as administrators of the deceased’s estate. :

‘And further, take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form to
“the making of thegrant.are invited and must be lodged jiin this registry
withinthirty (30) daysof‘publication ofthis notice.

_And further take notice thatifno objection lias been lodged in this —
registry in. the prescribed formwithin thirty G0) days of thedateof

"publication of this notice, thecourt may proceedtomake the grantas
prayédor to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th August, 2008.
. : - oo . H. M. WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale. —
 

" GAZETTENOTICENO. 9801"

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT.KITALE—

IN‘THE.MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MBUGUA
. WAWERU.MUNIU

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION-

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.144 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a.
grant ofletters of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who diedat Kapsara ‘Scheme, on’ 13th Noveinber,:

. 1981, has been filed in thisregistry by Samuel Muniu Mbugua, of P.O.
Box 2037,Kitale, in hiscapacity as an administrator ofthe deceased’’s
estate.

‘the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30).days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if n& objection has been lodged in this
_ registry in fie prescribed. form withinthirty (30) days of the date of

, publication of this notice, the court may proceed ta make the grant as.
prayed or.to makesuchorders as it thinksfit. / .

Dated.the 9th September, 2008. Co my

- W.A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed .form ‘to

THEKENYA GAZETTE = Sige

GAZETTENOTICENO.9803 ,

- IN THEHIGHCOURT OFKENYAAT-KERICHO -
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFNJAANGA

 OLOLOIGERO-
PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 345 OF 2007

“LET. ALLtheparties concemed. take notice. that.a petition:for an
grant Of letters of administration‘intestate to the: estateof the above-
named deceased, who died at Talek, Narok, on-|Qtr October;:2064,

~ hasbeen filed in this registry: by Charles Nchoncho Loigero, of FiO.
Box.425, Narok, in his capacityas an administrator ofthe deceased’ s

- estate.

And further take notice that‘objections. in the prescribed. form to
the niakingofthe grant are invited’andmust be lodged:‘anthis registry |
within thirty (30) days of publicationof:this notice:

"Andfurthertake notice that if no objectionhas-been lodgediin this
- registry in the preschibed form within: thirty Gd) days ofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the courtmay proceed to. make theBrant as
prayed or to make ‘such ordersas it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th.Apri 2008. :
D. O. RABALA,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9804

IN'THEHIGH COURT OF KENYA AT’KERICHO

INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF KIPKOSKEI
. ARAPMUTAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
- SUCCESSION CAUSENo, 386OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concemed.take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administrationintestate to. the estate of the above-

named deceased, ‘who-diedat:Kanusin, Bomet, on 22nd August, 1973,
chas. been filed in this registry by. Andrew Kipngeno Koech,of :P.O.

' Box 271, Satik, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

Andfurther. take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. -

And further take notice that if no.objection has been lodged in this
‘registry’ inthe prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication‘of this notice, the court-may proceed to make the grantas
prayed orto make such ordersas it thinks fit.

Dated the ist August, 2008.

Te, Lo ‘4 KWENA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho,

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9802

____-4NTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKERICHO
IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF KIPKILEL

-ARAP NG’ENO

: PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

' SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 7] OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant. of letters of administration ‘intestate to the estate ‘of the above-

” named deceased, who died at Tebesonik, on 2nd October, 1996, has |.
been filed in. this registry by (1). Willy Kipkotir arap Rotich and (2)
Johnstone KipkoechLangat, both of P.O. Box 101; Kericho, in their
capacities as administrators ofthe deceased’s estate. .

' And further take notice.that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe grant ‘fre invited and must be lodged 'in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take noticethatifno objectionhas been’icdged iin this -
registry in the prescribed:‘form‘withinthirty. (30) days-of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may ‘proceed'to make the grant as
prayed or to.make such orders asit thinksfit. .

Dated the 14th March, 2008.

A. G. KIBIRU,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho,  

‘GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9805

“IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT. KERICHO

INTHE MATTER OF THEESTATEOF KIPSOI
ARAPKOSKE - a

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION |

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 130 OF 2008
LET. ALL the.-parties. concerned. take notice that a petition for a

grant of:Jetters-of administration jatestate. to the estate of the above-

named dereased,:-who diedat, KapsegereVillage, on 20th September,-
1999, has=been filed: in this registry by Mary-Chepkurui Bwogo,of
P.O. Box 913;. Kericho, iin.Berean as.an..administratrixof the
deceased’s estate. Ta

_ ‘And further take notice that objectionsiinthe -prescribed form to
the making:ofthe grant are invited.and.must be lodged iin. this registry
-within thirty (30);daysof‘publicationofthis notice..

And further taknotice that if no objection has-been lodgediin this
registryin the. prescribedform within thirty (30) days of thedate of
publication.of this notice, the:court.mayproceed to. make the> grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit.

Dated.the 18th September, 2008.

D. 0. RABALA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9806

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATEOF KIPKOSKEI
ARAP MAINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 140 0F 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Chesilyot, Bomet, on 27th September,

1995,has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Joseph Kibii Misoi and (2)

John K. Milgo, both of P.O. Box 497, Sotik, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.
J. KWENA,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.
~

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9807

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFJOSEPH
“MUNYUA MWAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 7 “A” OF 2008

LET ALLtheparties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Malindi, on {3th July, 2006,has been
filed in this registry by Hellen W. Kabutha, of P.O. Box 231-80200,
Malindi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty G0) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th July, 2008.
D. W. NYAMBU,

Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9808

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF DANIEL
BERNARD HEFTI.OF WATAMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.47 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospital, on 27th February,

1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Hefti Reinhard

and (2) Danie! Bemard Reinhard, in their respective capacities as
daughter and grandsonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthisnotice,

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.

D. W. NYAMBU,
Deputy Registrar, Malindi.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9809

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT |THIKA-

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATEOFKARIUKI
MUGITI ALIAS FRANCIS KARIUKI MUGITI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.171 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 3rd October, 1999, has been
filed in this registry by Mercy Nyargbura Kariuki, in her capacity as an
administratrix. of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 12th June, 2008.
L. W. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9810

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF MWANGL.
: KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 119 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a -

grant of letters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiambu, on 29th January, 1994, has

been. filed in this registry by Joseph Njoroge Mwangi, in his. capacity
as an administrator of the deceased’sestate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and mustbe lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

_ Prayed or to make suchordersas it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th October, 2008.

L. M. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9811

INTHE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF LUCY
WAMBUI KARURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 222 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 15th April, 2007, has been

filed in this registry by James Maina Kariuki, in his capacity as an
administratorof the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and ngist be lodged in this registry

withinthirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders. asit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th August, 2008.

L. M. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NomiceNo. 9812

INTHECHIEFbsMAGISTRATE'S courr

\ INTHE MATTEROFtHEEESTATEOFJOHN .
-KIARIENJUGUNA . .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ©

‘SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 269OF 2008

a LET. ALL ‘the parties’concemed take notice ‘that a. petition for a
grant of letters of administvation

sed, whodied atThika, on 25th February, 2008, hasbeen.
. filed in. this registry. by (1)Damaris. Wanjiku Kiarie and (2) Eunice
Njeri Muhia, in their capacities as administratrices ofthe deceased's

 

intestate t6 the estateof ‘the above-
named deceased,”  

estate,
_ And further take’ noticethat objections in the‘prescribedform to
the makingof the grant are invited andmust belodgedinthis registry: |
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfarther takenotice that if no objection has beetlodgedin this :
registryin theprescribed form: withixi thirty (30)days: of the dateof -
publication of‘this noti¢e, thecourt may. proceedto.make the grantas
prayed.or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

‘Dated the10th September, 22008. me ae
L. W. GICHEHA,©

District Registrar, Thika. .
 

_ GAZETTE Novice No.9813

INTHECHIEFMAGISTRATE’SCOURT -

IN| THEMATTERoPTHE ESTATE.OF BENSON .
.. . NGANGA NJUGUNA .

= PROBATE;AND ADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 291oF2008

LET ALL the. pasties. goncemed take notice tiat.a ‘petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate tothe estateof the above-
hamed. deceased, who died at. District Hospital, Thika,. on 25th
January, 1989,. bas been.filedin this registry. by (1) Stephen Gitau
Nganga and (2) Benson : Nganga Gathoni, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’sestate.

o "And fucther lakenotice that objections inthe rescribed form to
the making of the grant are-invited and must be lodged in this registry -
within thirty (30) days of publicationof thisnotice. =...

And further.‘take!notice’thatif no ‘objection has been lodged in this
registry: in theprescribed-form within thirty G0) days. of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may. proceed to make the:grant as -
prayed or to makesuch orders as it‘thinks fit.

Dated thee 27th August, 2008.

L. W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No: 9814°*

_IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S courr
» ATTHIKA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEEST.ATE OF NGANGA
©. KIIRU:

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

' SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.312 OF 2008

~ LET ALLthe parties concemed*take notice thata ‘petition for a
grant of letters of ‘administrationintéstaic to the estate of the above-.
named deceased, whodied at Kagunduini, in 1955, has been filed in
this registry by Murima Nganga,iin his: capacity,as an administrator of
thedeceased's estate. ,

And further take notice that objections in. the prescribed: form to .
. the makingofthe grant are invited and must-be.lodged in. this registry

. within thirty G0) days of publication ofthis notice. ° :

vAnd furthertake noticethatif no.objection has beenlodged in this
“registry in’the prescribed:formwithin.thirty.(30) days of the date of —
publication ‘ofthis notice, the court may proceedto make,the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. -

Dated the 7th October, 2008.

L..M. WACHIRA,
we -. District Registrar, Thika.

“registryinthe:  

_GAZETTENOTICENO.9B1S. fe.

INTHECHIEFMAGISTRATESCOURT
. ‘ATTHIKA 2

_ INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOFIRENE
WAMAITHANDONGA

‘PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO.319 OF2008

~ LET ALL the parties concemedtakenotice that a petitionfor-a
grantof letters of administration intestateto the estate oftheabove-
tamed deceased, wlio died at Thike, ‘on-6th March, 2003;has been
filed in this registry by Julia Wamaitha Muirusi, in her: capacity’ sasan
administratrixof the deceased’S-estate.

“Andfurther takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making if thegrant afeinvited andnmistbe lodged inthieregistry
within thiety (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

“Andfurthertake noticethatif no.objectionhas been lodgediin this .
registry in the: prescribed form:withinthirty: (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice; oeconeTomyprovged!fo make thegrant as
prayed or to make such orders'asitthinksfit:

~ Dated the 18th September,2008.

“LM. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9816

LINTHE CHIEF:MAGISTRATE'SCOURT
s ATTHIKA

INTHE MATTER OFTHEESTATE‘OFSEREMIAH NJOROGE|
JOSIAH WANDUEALIASJEREMIAH N. WANDUE

PROBATEANDYADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO: 320 OF2008 So
_ "LET ALL theparties ‘concemed:take notice that a petition for a

. “grantof letters ‘ofadministrationintestateto the estateof the above-
“named. deceased, who died: at Thika, on 27th April, 2002, has been
‘filed in thie registry byRuthWamsbuiNjotoge, én her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

~. And further’ take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of thegrant are invitedand must be lodged in thisregistry

.. within thirty (30) daysofpublication-of this-notice..

And further take fotice that ifnoobjectioahs been lodged in ths
registry in the prescribed form-within. thirty. (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the.court mayproceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th September, 2008. So .

a ae L.M. WACHIRA, .
ms : |District Registrar, Thika. _

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9817

"IN THE CHIEFMAGISTRATE’Scourt
CAT-THIKA |

IN THE MATTER.OFTHEESTATE OFNYAMBURA
MUT‘ONGORO '

"PROBATEAND:ADMINISTRATION / ,

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 325 OF 2008: ¢

LET ALLthe parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administrationintestate to theestate of the.above-
named. deceased; whodied at Thika,on. 11th January, 2001, Hasbeen

filed in this registry by ElijahNjoroge™‘Kinuthia,iin his capacity as an
administrator ofthe deceased'sestate, ©

And. further take notice that objectionsiin1 the prescribed form to
” the making Of thegrant are.inviged andmust be lodged in this registry

- within thirty(30) daysofpublications ‘ofthis notice,

And farthertake noficethat ifa6. abjection hasbeen lodged inthis

prescribed’ : “sahirty.G0) days ‘of. thedate. of
publicationofthisnotice,thecourt mayproceed 1 makethe grantas

 

“prayed or to make such orders as.it:thinks fit.

Dated the 7th October,2008... . oo

L. W. GICHEHA,.
District Registrar, Thika.

Ny



2650 THE KENYA GAZETTE 17th October, 2008
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9818

INTHE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KAMAU
WAWERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,337 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 20th August, 2007, has been
filed in this registry by Francis Maina Kamau, in. his capacity as an

administrator ofthe deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged:in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayedor to make such orders asit thinks fit. .

Datedthe 6th October, 2008.
: L. W. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9819

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

* INTHE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFJOSEPH
KIARIE KIGURU .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

“SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 345 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate.of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 7th July, 2005, has been filed

in this tegistry by Lilian Wanjiku_Kiarie, in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the’7th October, 2008.

L. M. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9820

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
GATETA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 137 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kariti, Kaharo Sub-location, on | {th
March, 1991, has beenfiled in this registry by Joseph Mburu Njoroge,

of P.O. Box 8, Muragua, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. ‘

~» Dated the 23rd June, 2008.
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9821

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ZACHARY
KAMURI KANG’ARA ~

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 87 OF 2008

LET ‘ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a _
grant ofletters of administration intestate’ to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 22nd November,

2000, has been filed in this registry by Grace Wambui Ramuru,of
P.O. Box 143, Kangema,in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’sestate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the makingof the grant are invited and mustbe lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch ordersasit thinksfit. .

Dated the 2nd September, 2008.
: J. GATHUKU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9822

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
, ~ AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MARGARET
MUGECHI NJOROGE ALIAS MARGARET MUGECHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 190 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, Kiriaini, on 7th
October, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Sarafina Wanjeri, of
P.O. Box 47, Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and mustbe lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice; the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. ,

Dated the 26th September, 2008.
J. GATHUKU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9823

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
* AT MURANG’A

INTHE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF SOFIA
SHEE KIMANI ALIAS SOFIA JUMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 19} OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mukuyu, Murang’a, District, on 18th

* September, 2004,has beenfiled in this registry by Asha Juma Shafi, of
P.O, Box 132, Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’sestate. .

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice. .

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2008..
: J. GATHUKU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
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‘GazErTeNOMENo. 9824
INTHE SENIORPRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S:couRT

AT.MURANG'A™

IN-THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFJOANT .
NGAITHIA MUTHENYA :

:-. PROBATEAND.ADMINISTRATION: :

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 203-GF.2008

. LET.ALLthe parties concemed ‘take. notice: that a. petitionfor a
grant of ‘letters, of adminisiration. intestate to..the estate. of the. above-.

_ fameddeceased,wha.died‘at,Embu. Hospital, on. 16th. September,
200S,. has. beenfiled.in.this.segistry ‘by Joseph Ireri_ Negaitha, of ‘P.O.
Box 462, Kithisi, in his capacity as an administrator ofthe deceased's

, estate.

Andfurthertake notice that objectionsin-the prescritied form. to
the makin:g of thegrant are invited and mustbe lodgedin this registry
within thinty (30) daysofpublication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertakenoticéthatifno objectionhas beenlodged inthis
registry in the prescribed: form:within’ thirty G0) daysof ‘the dateof

publication ofthis notice; ‘thecourt may proceed to make ‘the Brantaas
prayedorto make such orders asit thinks fit.

Datedthe 23rd September, 2008. « ee
Ps oe J|. GATHUKU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9825... - 4

IN THE SENIOR1PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'Scourt

& ATKIAMBU ,

' IN. THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
MUNYIFALIASNIOROGEMUNYUNJOROGEOF WAGUTHU

VILLAGE,WAGUTHYU.LOCATION,KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATEAND:ADMINISTRATION.: :

. - SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 60F2006

‘LET ALL.the parties.concemedtake notice that a petition. for a
grant. ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 11th:
“January, 2002,fas been filedinthisregistry by (I) Margaret Wangari

. Njoroge, (2) Teresoa Wanja’‘Munyu and @) Francis Njoroge Munyu,
all of P.O. Box 135, Kiambu, in ‘their respective: capacities as
daughters-in-taw and son of the deveased.; 5,

And: farther take notice that abjections in the: prescribed form to
the making of the grant-are invited.and mustbe lodged in this registry
‘within thirty G0)days of publication of thisnotice,

Andfurther sake notice. that if no objection has been lodged iin:this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (60) days.of the. date. of
publication of this notice, thecourt may. proceed to make the grant.as. —
prayed or to make suchorders as itthinksfit.

Dated the 25th September, 2008: , a
Lt boa! , -C,. KABUCHO,

District Registrar, Kiambu. —

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9826

. INTHE SENIOR PRINCIPALMAGISTRATE?$ COURT
’ AT KIAMBU

IN’THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KIRUGO -
WAMUTIALIAS KIRUGO WAMUTE OF GATHANGA

VILLAGE, GATHANGA LOCATION, KIAMBY DISTRICT

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE No..162 OF.2008

LET ALL tiie parties concemed take- notice: that.a tionfor a.
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate: of ‘the above-'-
nameddeceased; who:died atGathenga, in 1967, has been filed\in this
registry by Mary W: i Kirugo, ofP-O. Box433, Kiambu, inher
capacity as daughter of the deceased,.

And further take notice ‘that objectionsiin the prescribed form to
the making of thegrant are jnvited-and must be lodged in. this registry
within thirty.(30) days:ofpublicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in theprescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate. of
publication of this notice, the court may proceedto makethe grant as
prayed or to.make such orders as it thinks fit. . .

Dated the 23rd September, 2008. 2 :
vo : D. MULEKYO,

_District Registrar, Kiambu.

2008 = ti(i‘«‘CTRKENYAGxZErTE

 
 

“GAZETTE NOTICE No.9827.

INTHESENIOR PRINCIPALMAGISTRATE'S:CouRT a
AT KIAMBU

INTHEMATTER OFTHEESTATE OF ESTHER °
NJERI NGANGA OF KARAI VILLAGE, KARAT-

LOCATION,KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 212 OF 2008 /

. LET ALLthe. parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

“named ‘deceased, who died at Lusiggitti Sub-location, on. 19th
December, 1988, has been filed in this registry by James Njuguna
Nganga, of P.O.. Box 280,Kikuyu,in“his capacity as “son of |the
deceased...

_And further,takenotice that objections in the prescribed ‘form .to
the makingof the grant are invited and:must'be lodgedin this registry

’ within thirty Gd)daysof publicationofthis notice. .

~ Andfurtherikenoticethat ifn6-objéction-has been lodged iin this
. registry ‘inthe presctibed form:withinthirty _(30):daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may:proceed ‘to. make theNe grant as

_ prayed or to make ‘such orders as it thinks fit. — :

Dated the 30th September, 2008. .
a .. °:. D.MULEKYO,

_ District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NorIcE NO.928

IN THESENIORPRINCIPALMAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE:MATTER—eESTATE OFGLADYSWANGUT
' ‘THOITHI ALIAS GLADYS WANGUIPATRICK THOITHI OF
GITHIGA VILLAGE, GIFHIGA LOCATION,KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

: ‘SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 224 OF 2008 .

‘LET ALL the parties:‘concemed take ‘nofice that a petition for a
grant of letters of ‘administration ‘intestate ‘tothe estate of the above-
named deceased, who:died: at Githiga, on: 6th June, 2007, has been
filed in this registry by(1) Ainon Njenga Thoithi and (2) David Mwai
Njoroge, both of P.O. Box 167, Kiambu,in their capacities as seas ©of
the deceased. .

And further take notice that‘objectionsiin the prescribed form to
the makingofthe grantare invited-and must belodged in thisregistry
within thirty (30) daysof publicationof this notice.

And further take noticethatif no objection has been lodged iinthis
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (0) days of the date of.
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grant as

" prayed or to make.such orders as it thinksfit,

Datedthe 3rd October, 2008. : So

G, W. NGENYE,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9829 .
“INTHE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

“ATKIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF GITAU
KAMAUOFKIHARA VILLAGE,KIHARA

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
_ PROBATEAND‘ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 229 OF 2008.

LETALLtheparties concemed take noticethat a petition fora
~ grant of letters of administtationintestate to the estate of the above- .
" fathed deceased, Who’died’ at’ Kenyatta National Hospital, on 20th
March, 1999,has beenfiled in this registry by. Lucia Wairimu Ndungi,
of P.O. Box 43562, Nairobi,in her capacity as daughters-in-law of the
deceased. -

’ And further take ‘notice thatat objections i‘in the prescribed form to
the making of the: grant are.invited atid mustbe lodged in this registry
-within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

~ And farther take notice. that if no objection has.been lodged inthis
registry in the prescribed form- within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the.court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make such orders as it. thinksfit .

Dated the 8th October, 2008. a
. -D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9830

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
MWANGI KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.91 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adrninistration intestate to the estate of the above-

nameddeceased, who died at Longonot, on 23rd November, 1997, has

been filed in this registry by Joshua Njuguna Mwangi, of P.O. Box
164, Matathia,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

' And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to .

the making ofthe grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as |

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 11th September, 2008.

NDUKUNJUKI,
District Registrar, Naivasha.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9831

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI .

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OFPAULUS
AGAWO BWANAOFMIGORIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 147 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice’ that a petition for a
grantofletters of administratiofintestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Katieno II Sub-location, on 1st October,
2002, has been filed in this registry by George Okuku Agawo,of P.O.
Box, 40, Rapogi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. ~

Dated the 12th September, 2008.
. . E. O. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9832

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT.

AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOF MARTIN
ONYANGO AKOKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 149 oF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital, Migori,
on 30th January, 2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Lois.
Adhiambo Onyango and (2) Tom Onyango, in their respective
capacities as widow and an administratorof the deceased’sestate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in. the prescribed form to

the making ofthe grant are invited and must beYgdgedinthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice:

Andfarther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Datedthe 1st September, 2008.
E. O. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.  

GAZETTENOTICE NO.9833

IN.THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
- AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AYIEKO
, OUMA OFMIGORIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.164 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
- grantof letters of adrninistration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kanyamamba Sub-location, on 25th
June, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Ouko Ayicko,in

his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
- the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the> grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2008.”

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.
 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9834

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ADIRIANO
RANYUONGI WERE OF RONGODISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.172 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named. deceased, who died at Kamwango, Rongo District, on 12th

August, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Margaret Adhiambo

Ranyuongi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd October, 2008.
E. O. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9835

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BARNABAS
NYAGUDI OGOLA OF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 183 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kadera, Kwoyo Sub-location, on 18th
June, 1978, has been filed in this registry by Dalmas Ochuodho
Nyagudi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in ‘the prescribed form tto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed.or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.
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_ eReionaBeeeeeSeeatanypretedtoaegMa E
~ prayed or to makesuchotdersaicitthinksfit. uo oe w!

: Dated the31stAugust, 2008, Be 0 oa
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--GxderteNOTICENo. 9849—

 

tothecataofthere : DistrictRegistrar, Kitui. |

 

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

, SUCCESSION CAUSE No.3 OF 2008: - :

LETALL thepartiesconcemed take notice that's petitionfora”
: ©grantjoacsiotlbealsencarlone"$0 the: estate ‘of the above-
maineddeceased, who died ‘at Dac-ea-Salaamn, on23rd March,2008,
has beenfiledinwisregistryby{t)Godfrey MomoKithaeanf(2)
DennisKithee Maino,bothofP.O!‘Box269, Kimi,“intheir respective

” capacities as widowerandsonofthedeceased. :

“Andfurther imkenotice that objections.in the prescribed (iii
theshakingoftheproposed grant ‘steinvited‘aid. must be fodgedin

i istry wi rafthisnotice. :

objectionhasbeenlodged in this
  

"haftideertaselec aarp ol
registry in the preseritiéd form’ within thirty(30) days of thedate of.
‘publicationofthis notice, thecourt tay proceed'tomakethegrantas
prayed or to makestich ordersasit thinksfit: me Le

‘Datedthe23rd September, 2008.

 

T. M.MWANGI,
DistrictRegistrar, Kitui.

IN THE:PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'ScouRT ~
: AEKITUI \

“INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATEOF MWILU.
MUNYASYA.-

-PROBATE'AND:ADMINISTRATION a

SUCCESSION:CAUSENO. 950F2008 .

‘LET. ALLtheparticsconcemedtakenotice. that’s petition for a
‘grantof lettersofadministrationintestate.to the estateof theabove-

“versed: deceased, whodied at[Utooni,on. 21stJuly,1980, has beer:
_cfiled-in this: registry-byJoshua MusyokaMwilu, ofP.O.Box 853, .

: Kitut, inhis capacityasson of the deceased... :

“Andfurthertake notice thet Sbjections in’ the prescribed formto.
themaking of, the groposedgrant.areinvited:and must beJotesd in

registry in:the presctibed. form within pee 30)‘dns ofthe date of |
ae publication.ofthisnotice,Srcieseayepee bosaeheprate nee

ae ‘Prayedor eoteaagenorden9Beck eas or,

And further.takenotice that if no objection has.been lodged iin this
~ regisiryin the prescribedformwithinthirty (30)days ofthe dateof
_ pablnepiiooftidnoni,the caelsyerpooedfo makethe:grant ae

prayed or fo-make such ordersasitthinksfit. won :

Dated the 30th September, 2008. :
ey TM.“MWANGL
eo _ District Registrar,Kitwi.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No.9841

inTHE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE''S.COURT
: ATSIAYA. —

~-INTHE MATTEROFTHE EST.‘ATE.OF DISON.
‘ODHIAMBOONYANGO

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION
_ SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 44.0F2008

BET ‘ALLthe-partiesconcemedtakenotice‘that a petition for a
(grant of lettersofadministration intestate to the-estate of the above-
named deceased, whodiedat Kakum,; Kombewa $ub-location, on 231d. .
Novémber,2006; hasbeenfiled in this’registrybyStellaAuma Odie,
in her capacity as sister ofthe deceased. :

” And further takenotice thai objectionsin the prescribed form to

this registry within thitty (30) daysofpibticationofthisnotice,

. Andfurttier take notice thatif noobjectionhas beenlodgedinthis
‘registry inthe prescribed form:within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may’ proceed to make thegrant as

"prayed or to.make such orders as it thinks fit.
~ Dated the 23rd September, 2008. oo ~

D, A. A. KAYILA, ©
: District Registrar, Siaya.
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GAZETTE NOTICENo.9842 -

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’ S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF HARRON
NDIRITU WAHOME ALIAS NDIRITU WAHOME OF
LESHAU LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 105 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ‘of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, Nyandarua,on 25th
May, 1988,has beenfiled in this registry by Sara Nyakarura Kariuki,

of P.O. Box:243, Limury,in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate. ,

And.further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

. Dated the 24th July, 2008.
: H. M. NYABERI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9843

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT.

. AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATEOF FRANCIS
SIMO LELEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE No. 152 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concemedtake notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kipsigak Sub-location, on 21st February,

1998, has been filed in this registry by Christina Sigei Lelei, in her

capacity as heir of the deceased:

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant.are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30).days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

- prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th September, 2008.

. ‘J. M. NJOROGE,
“ District Registrar,Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9844

-IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’ S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF ISAACK
KIENGEKIARIGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 54 oF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Riandu Sub-location, on 10th October,
2005, has been filed in this registry by Viata Wakere Kienge, of P.O.
Box 57, Siakago,in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice.that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection‘has been lodged in this
registry in the-prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2008. ,

"$M. MOKUA,
District Registrar, Siakago.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9845

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGARUNI
MUCHUIYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.87 “A” OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, Kyeni, on 3 Ist July,

1989, has been filed in this registry by Justus Mate Ngaruni, of P.O.

Box 6, Ikuu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s _

estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in his registry
within thirty (30) days of. publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed formWithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuchordersasit thinksfit.

Datedthe 27th July, 2008.. ; .
P.N. GESORA,

District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9846 _

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN. THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF M’BUANI

. M’NKATHA ,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.88 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on Sth July, 2005, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Domenica Ciankarundu M’Ngatha and

(2) Egidio Njagi Mboani, both of P.O. Box 5, Chuka, in their

respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the

deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingofthe grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry

within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th August, 2008.
C.N. NDUBI,

District Registrar. Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9847.

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’ S COURT
AT CHUKA

EN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF M’BITA
KIRAGU ALIAS MBAKA MBITA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.91.0F 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of. administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kyeni Hospital, on 23rd June, 1988, has
beenfiled in this registry by Justin Gitonga Mbaka, of P.O. Box 75,
Magumoni,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th July, 2008.

P. N. GESORA.
District Registrar, Chuka.



GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9848

INTHE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATCHUKA ~~

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OFMRIRIA,
- MUKATHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION :

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 94 OF 2008-

- LET ALL the parties concemed take noticethat a petition for g
_gtant of lettersof administration. intestate to the. estate. ofthe above-
named deceased, ‘who died: at Chogoria Sub-location, on 4th July,”
1997,has been filed in this registry by Ashford Murungi M’Riria, of
P.O. Box 31, Chogoria, in bis capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.

- And further take noticethat objostivias |in the_preseribed form to

the:makingofthe grant areinvited and must be lodged in this registy
within thirty G0) daysof publication of this notice. -

- And further take notice that if no objectionhas been lodged iin this
registry in theprescribed, form -within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the Srant as.
prayed or to makesuchorders asit thinks fit.

Dated the 25th July, 2008. , .
| : ’ P.N, GESORA,-

DistrictRegistrar, Chuka:
 

, GAZETTENNOTICE No.9849

IN THE PRENCIPAL MAGISTRATE’SCOURT ATCHUKA

__ TAKE NOTICE thatiiobaving been made-in this court
in: , 7 :

" CAUSENO. 112 OF2008

By Esther Umothe:N&eroi,ofP.O. Box27,‘Chogosia; MensSouth
in Kenya, the deeeased!sson, for a grant of letters of-administration
intestate to-the estate of Job Nkoroi Ndama, whodied at Ndunguri
Sub-location,Meru South, on 17th November, 2002. .

CAUSENo. 121 OF 2008

~. By Silas Njeru. M’Thaara, Of P.O. Box 63,.Chogoria, Meru South

in Kenya; thedeceased's son, for a grant ofletters. of administration
intestate tothe estate of Jediel Thaara alias Ireri Kiao, who died at

- Chogoria Hospital, Meru South, on 14th August, 1993. :

CAUSENO.123 OF2008

By Kabungu Nijirati, of P.O. Box 705, Chuke in Kenya, the
deceased's son,for a grant-of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Nijirati Gacoreria, who died at Nembure; Embu in Kenya, on
2Sth February, 1970.

+ CAUSENO. 124 0F2008
By Ephraim M’lthiru M’Mwaindi, of P.O. Box 10, Chogoriain.

for.a grant of letters of administration ~Kenya, the deceased's:
intestate to the estate of Mwiandi.Ngambi alias M’Mwiandi Ngambi,
whodiedat ChogoriaHospital, Meru South, on 26th July, 1974, —

CAUSENo. 126 OF 2008

 By() Nancy. Nyaguthii:‘Kabiru-and (2) MargaretMuthoni Kati a
both of P.O. ‘Box. 79, Chuka in Kenya,thedeceased’s widow and -

_ daughter,respectively,for.a grantof lettersof administration intestate
to-the estate of: Kabiro Josphia.Kathiga,who died at Chuka Hospital,
Mem South,.on 24th July,2003.

Thecourt willproceed to:issue the same unless cause beshown to
the contrary and appearancein this respeet entered within thirty (30).
days fromthe date of publicationofthis netice in the KenyaGazette.

Dated the7th October; 2008.

._P.N.GESORA,
District Registrar, Chuka.

  

 

GazerreNomiceNo. 9850 ,

“IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’SCOURT:
AT KARATINA |. -

INTHEMATTEROFTHEESTATE OFGETUANGWARE
NGUTHUKO ALIASGITUANGWARES/ONGUTHUO ~

‘SUCCESSIONCAUSENo.a OF 2007
-LET ALL the parties concemed takenotice that a petition for a

. grant oflettersof administration‘intestatetw:the estate of the ‘above-
_ named: deceased, whodiedat Magutu, in 1960,bas been filed in this _

- registry by Geoffrey Mathenge. Muriuki, of P.O. Box 52,.Karatina, in
his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

_ And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant areinvited and must be lodged in

. thisregistry within thirty.G0) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if noobjection has been lodged in this
"registry in the prescribed form within thirty(30) days of the date of
Publication of this notice, the court may proceedtomake the ‘grant as
prayed or to make suchorders‘asit thinks fit.

Dated the 24th September, 2008.
. oe L. MBUGUA,

‘District,Registrar, Karatina.
x

GAZETTENomiceNo. 9851

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT.KARATINA. So

INTHE MATTER OFTHEESTATE OF LYDIA WANGUI
WAWERUALIAS LADIA 'WANGUI W/O GEOFFREY

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 53 OF2008 *

LET ALLthe parties concemed. take. notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Buru Burn.Estate, on 29th November,
2001, has been filedin this registryby James Guthua Waweru,ofP.O.
Box 52, Mukurwe-ini, in his capacity a3 an Administrator of the
deceased's estate. .

‘And further takenoticethat objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited andmust. be lodged iin
-this registry-within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection hasbeen lodgedin this
” segistry in the prescribed form within thirty (G0). days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such ordersas itthinks fit. so

Dated the 10th September,2008. ,
-L. MBUGUA,

District Registrar,Karatina.

 

GAZETTENOTICENO. 9852
IN THE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE’SCOURT

ATKARATINA
. IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFJOSEPH

. MATHENGEKIBETHI.

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION-CAUSENO. 54 OF 2008 —
LETALL the parties concemed takenotice that a petition fora

. grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate_of the above-
named deceased, who died at Karatina Hospital, on 4th November,

_ 1992, tins been filed in this registry by Wanjohi Mathenge, of P.O.
Box -236; Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator of | the
‘deceased’s estate.

And further: take notice that objections in the prescribedform z
the making oftheproposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of.publication.ofthisnotice.

: And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged-in this :
registry in the prescribed form within thirty 0) days of the.date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed orto make such orders.as it thinks fit’ .

Dated the 10th September, 2008.

L. MBUGUA,
Districtct Registrar, Karatina.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9853

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF KIMUTAI ARAP
KIGET OF NGECHEK LOCATION, NANDI NORTH DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 120 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estateof the above-
named deceased, who died at Ngechek Sub-location, Ngechek
Location, on 6th December, 1984, has been filed in this registry by
Anthony Kimeli Chumo,of P.O. Box 55, Mosoriot, in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.
J.M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9854

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFWILLIAS
LIHANDA OMUNGAALIAS ELIA LIHANDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 18 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Vihiga, on 22nd April,
2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Esinas Inzai Lihanda, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the. grantas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st March, 2008. :
P. W. MACHARIA,

District Registrar, Vihiga.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9855

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BUTERE

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOFJULIUS -
ESHITSIMI NYENDE -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
; SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 33 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties cC&ncemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who diéd at Shianda, on 25th June, 1986, has been
filed in this registry by Emeli Nyangweso Nyende, in her capacity as
widowof the deceased,

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30)days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed orto make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th September, 2008.

B. O. OCHIENG,
District Registrar, Butere.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9856

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF DAVID.
: OKUTA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 188 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named ‘deceased, who died in 1991, has been filed in this registry by
Haroun Onyango, of Katuma Sub-location, P.O. Box 43706, Nairobi,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.-

And further take. notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as

"prayedor to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 27th August, 2008.
C.S. MUTAI, —

District Registrar, Homa Bay. .
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9857

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFONGADI
NGAO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 39 OF 2008 .

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove-~ ”
named deceased, who died on 25th October, 1983, has been filed in
this registry by Jenifa Atieno Okumu, of Kologi Sub-location, P.O.
Box 14, Ogongo, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has beéni lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicationof this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fiit. .

Dated the 28th August, 2008. :
C. S. MUTAI,

District Registrar, Homa Bay.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9858

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF WILLIAMS
ROYOGWENO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 40 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the aboye-
named deceased, who died on 10th June, 1999, has been filed in this
registry by Rose Atieno Nyamisi, of Kokidi Sub-location, P.O. Box
512, Homa Bay,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Datedthe 11th July, 2008.

Cc. §. MUTAI,
District Registrar, Homa Bay.



17thOctober,2008

. GazErTNOTICENo.$859 . mice
INTHESENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

-"ATHOMABAY |
‘IN THEMATTEROFTHEESTATE‘OF PAULUS

-. » OMOLOAKUKU-

PROBATEAND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 44.0F2008©

LET ALL the parties concemedtakenotice that a petitionfor a
grant of lettersofadministration intestate to. the estate of the -aboves:
named deceased, wha:died: on‘ 19October, :2000, has been filediin |
this registry by Peter Akukn Otieno,of Kamenya Sub-tocation, P.O.
Box 23, Pala-Sare, in hiscapacity as nephew ofthe deceased.

And further takenotice that objections inthe prescribed form to | |
the making oftheproposed grantare invited andamustbelodgedin,
this registry within:thirtyGO)daysof publication ofthisnotice...

. Andfurther take noticethat if no objection has beenlodgedinthis
- registryin,the prescribed fonnwithin’ thirty.(30) days ofthe-dgte of.

: peblieton ofthisott, coormay pmceedto mae thegesta. o
, . Fo prayed.gr80 maaksuchorders as itthinks fi:prayedor to make such orders asitthinks fit. .

Dated the 31st July, 2008. cs Me
C. S. MUTAI,

_ District Registrar, Homa Bay.

  

GazerieNOTICE No. 9862

INTHE SENIOR.RESIDENTMAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT. GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFISAACGITHINJI
-WANGO OFGITHUNGURI.,-KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.50-0F2008... .

LET ALL the. parties concemed:take; notice-that.«, petition for a
|... grant-of Jetters.of administration intestate to. theestate.of theabove-

named:deceased, who died at Suswa,.Nakuru,has-been:filed. inthis’
“registryby Andrew Wango Kanin; of P.O. Box 9,(Girona, in bis

. Capacity.asfatherof thedeceased...

And further take notice that objectionsintheprescribedform t0
the makingof the.proposed. grantare. invitedand-must:belodged in
thisregistry.withinthirty(30)days ofpublication:ofthis-gatice. .
". And-furthertakenotice thatif noobjectionhisbeen todged in this

|. - negisiry.in thie prescribedform.withinthirtyG0) days-ofthe date of
. publication ofthis notice, the courtmay procped #9.make.the:grantas .

Dated the 25th September, 2008. oo
coLOROT,

‘District Registrar, Githunguri.
 

“GAZETTENOMCENO.9860°-
_— INTHE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S courT

_| THOMABAY
IN THEMATTEROFTHE ESTATE OFJOHANA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo, 45 OF2008

LET ALLthe pasties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named: deceased; who diedon’10thMarch, 1998, has beenfiled inthis |

- registry ‘by Peter AkukuOtiéno, of ‘KamenyaSub-location, PO. Box
23, Pala-Sare,in his capacityas son‘of the deceased._ .

“And further take notice that objections in the prescribedformato
the making of theproposed grant are invited andmust be lodged in

‘ - this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.’ .

-__Andfurther take notice that if no objection hasbeen lodged’in this |:
“registry ‘in the presctibed form within thirty (30)days of the dateof | -
publication of this notice, the courtmay proceedto make the grantas
prayed orto make such ordersas iitthinks fit.

Datedthe 31st Jay, 2008. oo fo
. c S. MUTAT,

District Registrar, Homa Bay.

“GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9861 ”

INTHESENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S couRT|

“ JATHOMA BAY. Se

“IN THEMATTER,OF3THEEST.‘ATEOFMAURICE
: OUMA-::

_ PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSIONCAUSENo, 46 OF 2008, -

LETALL the parties concemed.take notice thatapetition for a
grant.of letters of administration.ingestate. to ‘the estate. oftheabove-
named: deceased, who.died on: 22ndJuly, 2008,lias been.filed:in.this.
registyyby CarrollEunice JumOrso,ofWaware Sub-location, inbes
capacity as widow ofthe deceased.:... ‘

Andfurthertakenotice that:objections iin the prescribed form to -
"the miaking of the proposed-grantare invited and must belodged in ;
this ‘registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice,’:

‘Andfurther take notice thatif noobjection hasbeenlodgedinthis ,
registry in the prescribedfornwithin thirty(30)daysofthe date.of
publicationof this notice, ‘the courtmayproceedto-makethegrantas
.Prayedor to make such orders asit thinks fit. a

‘Dated the 28thAugust,2008. ,

CS. MUTAL,
District Registrar, Homa Bay. °  

: “oazerre NOTICENo. 9863

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

ATKANGEMA
INTHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE.OF ISAAK

“". KIGANYATHUO.
PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION -
SUCCESSION’CAUSENO.-63:oF2008"

LET ALLtheparties concemedtake notice thata petition for «
grant ofletters of administration intestate. tothe estate ofthe above-
nameddeceased,who. died:atRwathia,:onGth January, 1983, has been

-> filed in this registry by ‘Martha. Wangari' Kiganya,ofP.O. Box 15,
- Kihoya, in hercapacity asan administratrixofthedeceased's estate. e

And further takenotice that objections inthe prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant-are invitedand mmst belodged in-
this registrywithinthirty (30) daysofpublicationofthisnotice. a

And:further. take noticethatif-noobjection hasbeenlodgedin this.
registryintheprescribedformwithinthirty(0)daysofthe date of -
publicationof this notice, the-court:1 y"peoreed fpmake(bewrantas
‘prayedor to make such ordersasitthinksfit... : :

_ Dated theAthh September,2008.
os ‘D. A.ORIMBA,

:DuiRegistrar, Kangema. a

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9864 Soe, oe .

“IN THE.SENIORRESIDENT.MAGISTRATE'S COURF
“) ATKAPENGURIA

INTHEMATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF CHRISTOPHER
'~ "HENRY.KAMUNYAN

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION ,

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 6 OF 2008

LET ‘ALL the. parties concemedtake notive that.a petition for a
grant of.lettets of administration intestate to,theestateoftheabove-
‘named: deceased, whodied at District: Hospital, Makindu, on [0th

* February,:2008, has beenfiled in this registry.edMargaresChodoum,
in her capacity as motherof the deceased. --

Andfurther take ‘notice that:objectionsiina the piesctibed formxto
the.making of the proposed grant-areinvitedand.must.be lodgedin -
this registrywithia thirty(30).days ofpublication.ofthis notice, .-.

Andfurther tike-noticethatif:noobjection has‘beef lodged. in this
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty(30) days.of the dateof
publication of this.notice, the court may.proceed.to -make. the grantas
“prayed or.to make such orders as it thinks fit...

Dated the 2nd September, 2008.

-W.K.CHEPSEBA,
District Registrar, Kapenguria. ~
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9865

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
_ATVOI

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFJASON
MOMBOKITAWI ALIAS MOMBO DAVID KITAWI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 43 OF 2008.

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi West Hospital, on 10th August,
1995, has beenfiled in.this registry by (1) Eric Kitawi Mombo and(2)

Richard Kilimo Mombo,both of P.O. Box 445, Voi, in their capacities

as administrators of the deceased’s estate. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) daysof publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in-this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th September, 2008.
P.N. NDWIGA,

District Registrar, Voi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9866

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF DANIEL
MWANGUKUKIRIGHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 45 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwachawaza, on 4th June, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Felix Mwasaru Kirigha, of P.O. Box172,
Voi, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. .

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th September, 2008.
: P.N. NDWIGA,

District Registrar, Voi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9867

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATKILIFI

IN THE MATTER,OFTHE ESTATE OF KAINGU
CHARO CHULA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.4 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mavueni, on 26th October, 2006,. has

been filed in this registry by (1) Morris Kaingu Charo Chula and (2)
Kanze Mwadori, both of P.O. Box 285, Kilifi, in their respective
capacities as administrator and administratrix of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of theproposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th February, 2008.
J.M.NDUNA,

District Registrar, Kilifi.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9868

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATKILIFI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF TUNJE
MWABONJECHAMANGAH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 38 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a -petition for a
grant. of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ziani, on 19th September, 2005, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Mkasi Tanje Mwabone and (1) Vinton

Matandi Tunje, both of P.O. Box 1161, Kilifi, in their capacities as

administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. .

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

' publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. .

Dated the 14th October, 2008.
J.M. NDUNA,

District Registrar, Kiilifi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9869

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFJOSPHINE
WANJIRU NGARI

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.38 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mukure, on 4th December, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by John Murimi Ngare, of P.O. Box 228,

Kerugoya,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date .of
publication of this notice; the courtmay proceéd to make the grant as
prayedor to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th March, 2008.
"A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9870

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF MBOGO
NGUNJIRI ALIAS MBOGO NGUNJIRI NDIGA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 215 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Itugururu, Chuka, on 19th November,
1991, has been filed in this registry by (1) Agnes Ndunguru Nyaga and
(2) Beatrice Muthoni Mwaniki, both of P.O. Box 41, Kutus, in their
capacities as administratrices of the deceased’sestate.-

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take noticethatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th August, 2008.

S.N. MBUNGI,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

melt
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GazerteNonceNo. 9871

- INTHESENIORRESIDENTMAGISTRATE'S COURT. a
ATKERUGOYA |

IN THEMATTEROFTHEESTATE OFKABUBO
MURU - :

PROBATEAND.ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENO.217OF2008 .

LET ALL theparties concemedtakenoticethat a petition for a
- grant of letters ofadministration intestate to theestateof theabove-
nameddeceased,who died: ‘st ‘Kaitheri, on 21st. February, 2008, has
beenfiledin thisregistry byJuliana Wanjira Karubo,of P.O. Box62,
Kerugoys, in her capacityas’ansdministratrixof the deceased's estate.

And further takenotice that objections in the prescfibed form:to
- the making of thegrantare invited and mustbe lodged inthis registry
withinthirty (30)days:ofpublication ofthis notice. =

And furthertake noticethatif rio objectioi hasbeenlodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form.withia thirty (30) daysof the date of

of this nolice, the courtmay proceed to make the Brant as
prayedor to makesuchorders as it thinks fit. . :

Dated the 19th Angust, 2008.
Ss. N. MBUNGI,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9872.>
"INTHESENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S court”

ATKERUGOYA -
IN THEMATTEROFTHEESTATE OF DANIEL

-GITUKE‘WANJEGE: .

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION -

: "SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 221 oF 2008

LET ALL the parties conceined-take notice that-a petition for a
- grant ofletters ofadministrationintestate to the esnite of theabove-: '
‘named:deceased, who died at: Mutithi, on 2ist April, 2007, fas been’
filedinthis registryby Grace Wainbui Rache, of P.O. Box 80, Sagana,
in ber-capacify.as anadministranix ofthe deceased’sestate,

- And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
_ the makingofthegraatare,invitedand must be lodged in this registry
withinthirtyG0)daysofpublication of this notice. .

‘And further take noticethatif no objectionhas been lodgedin‘this |
registry inthe prescsibedform within thirty (30) days of the date of
Publication of thisnotice,the court may proceed tomake the grant as

° prayed or tomake such orders.asit thinks fit

Dated the 19th August,2008. ‘
S.N. MBUNGI,

District Registrar, Kerugoya. —
 

GAZETTENomiceNOo..9873"

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
-ATKERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HELICAH
'. NJERUNDEGWA =

PROBATEANDADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 227 OF 2008

. LET ALL the parties concemed takenotice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate. to ‘the estate of the atiove-
named dectased, who ‘died:at Mutithi, on7th‘November, 2007, bas
been -filed inthis: registry. by’ WamarwaNdegwa, of P.O. Box 1,
Kerugoya, inhis capacityas-anadministrator ofthedeceased's estate.

. And further take notice that objections inthe prescribed form to
themakingofthegrant are invited and rmust be lodged in this registry
within thirty:(30)days ofpublication ofthisnotice.

And further takenoticethat ifno objectionhasbeen Jodged in this
fegistry in.theprescribed:form‘withinthirty(30): days ofthe dateof
publication of this notice, thecourt may proceed to make the grant as:
prayed orto make sochondorsas it thinks.fit. -

- Dated the 19th August, 2008, .

co S.N. MBUNGL,  District Registrar, Kerugoya., !

THE KENYAGAZETTE   

Gazerre NOTICE No; 9874

IN THE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATWEBUYE

' IN FHE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFCHIKANI

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSE.No. 640F2008

LET ALL the parties concemedtake. notice that a petition for a
grant of ‘letters of administration intestateto. the estate of the above-

' named deceased, who died at Namawenga Village, on 8th, August, .
1978, haa been filed in this registry byJosephMafunga Chikani, in his

° " capacity as an administrator ofthedeceased'sestate.
, Andfurther takenotice thatobjections'in the prescribed formto -
the making of the grant are invited andmust belodged in’
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublicationofthis notice.

. And further take noticethat ifnoobjection has'been lodged in this
registry in the’ prescribedform within thirty (30) daysof the date of.
publication of this notice, the court milyproceed to make the grant as
prayed orto makesuch orders as it thinks fit.

Datedthe 26th September, 2008. - :

: : P. M. MULWA,
District Registrar, Webuye.
 

a GAZETTENOMICNO. 9875 -

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENTMAGISTRATE’SCOURT
to ATRUNYENJES

IN THEMATTER OFTHEESTATEOFFRANCIS |
KAVURIA KAMURANGAGF RUGURU LOCATION

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO,61 OF2008

-LET ALL theperties concemed takenotice that a petition fora
grant ofletters of admimistration intestatetothe.estate:of the above-

. Named deceased, who died on’ 7th August, 1993, has been filed in this
registry by Margaret Muthoni: Ireri,-of-Ruguru’-Location, in her

: capacity as an'adriinistratrix ofthe deceased’s estate.

: And furthertake noticethat objections in the presoribed form to.
the makingofthe.grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30)days ofpublication ofthisnotice.

_And furthertake noticethat if no-objection has beenlodged in this.
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30).days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may‘proceed.to make thegrant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinks fit.

Dated the 3 Ist July,2008. uc : ,
oe : D. O. ONYANGO,

. District Registrar, Runyenjes.
 

Gazerre:NOTICE No.9876

_ INTHE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
~ AT RUNYENJES :

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF SIMON KIVUTI
OFKAGAARISOUTH-WEST LOCATION, EMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 640F2008 ©
“LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate.to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who-died at Embu,on 2nd December,2006, has been
filed in this registry by Jane Gicuku Ngari, of Kagaari South-West

“f . ‘Location, in hercapacity as widowof thedeceased.

And further take notice. that objections in the prescribedform to
the making of the proposed grant ateinvitedand must be lodged iin
thisregistry within thirty (30) days ofpublicationof this notice.

And further take notice thatifno objection has been lodged in this
Tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to make the grant as
prayéd or to make such orders as itthinks fit.

Dated the 20thAugust, 2008.

; P.N. GESORA,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9877

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENIJES.

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF MILKA RIIMI
MURUACAVIOF MAKENGI LOCATION, EMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 78 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 28th May, 2005, has been filed
in this registry by Handerson Njagi M’Chaki, of P.O. Box 182,
Manyatta,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grantare invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

’ Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgediin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cotrt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or tomake suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th October, 2008.
D. 0. ONYANGO,

District Registrar, Runyenjes.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9878

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENJES >

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGOROI KAMURANGA
ALIAS NGOROI KAMURANGA OF MBUVORI LOCATION

.PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.82 OF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died atEmbu, on 19th August, 1988, has been

filed in this registry by Margaret Wangu Ngoroi, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th October, 2008.

“D.0. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9880

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NANYUKK

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOF PATRICK
MBURU MWAURA ALIAS PATRICK MBURU

ALIAS MBURU MWAURA OF KIUNYU, MURANG’A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 38 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on
30th September, 2002, has beenfiled in this registry by Paul Mwangi
Mburu, of P.O. Box 136, Nanyuki, in his capacity as an administrator
of the deceased’sestate.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to .
the making ofthe grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
_publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd October, 2008
H. N. NDUNG’U,

_ District Registrar, Nanyuki.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9881

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SOTIK

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF DISMAS
MALINGU OF BURETI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 7 OF 2008

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for.a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the: above-
named deceased, who died at Milimani, on 29th June, 2008, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Adhiambo Amolo and (2) ‘Lydiah
Akinyi Amolo,in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has’been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th September, 2008.
S. R. ROTICH,

District Registrar, Sotik,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9879

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATEOFTERESIA
WAMBUI MBURU ALIAS TERESIA WAMBUI

PATRICK OF LAIKIPIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 37 oF 2008

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 26th
January, 2001, has beenfiled in this registry by Paul Mwangi Mburu,
of P.O. Box 136, Nanyuki, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant aré invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection:has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd October, 2008. .
H. N. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Nanyuki.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9882

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GATUNDU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MURIUKI
MUCUKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 31 OF 2008

LET ALLtheparties concemedtake notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died Thika, on 3rd January, 2007, has beenfiled

~ in this registry by Patrick Wanyagi Muriuki, of P.O. Box 334-00606,
Nairobi, in his capacity asson ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to makesuch orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th September, 2008.
D. G. KARANI,

District Registrar, Gatundu.

~~
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Any objection to the grant of the exclusive prospecting licence
may be made in writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines
and Geology, P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach ‘him
within thirty (30) days from the date of publication ofthis notice.

SCHEDULE

An area of approximately 90.0 square kilometre situated in Mwingi
District of Eastem Provirice, delineated on Chuka topo sheet Ref No.
SA~372 of scale 1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at point “A” grid reference CK 8055; thence on a
grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 9.0 km to point
“B” grid reference CK 8955; thence on a grid bearing of 180° for a.
distance of approximately 10.0 km. to point “C” grid reference CK
8945; thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance of approximately
9.0 km.to point “D”grid reference CK 8045; thence on a grid bearing
of 360° for adistance of approximately 1.0 km. to the point of
commencement.

Dated the 9th September, 2008. |
L. K. BIWOTT,

Commissioner ofMines and Geology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9887

THE MINING ACT

(Cap. 306)

APPLICATION FOR EXCLUSIVE PROSPECTING LICENCE

NOTICE is given that applications under section 18 (2) of the
Mining Act have been made by Joseph Ndimau Mutwanthei, of P.O.
Box 26239-00504, Nairobi, Kenya for an exclusive prospecting
licence to prospect for iron ore over an area described in the schedule
hereto and thesaid application has been accepted for consideration.

By virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the Mining Act, the said areas of
land are therefore excluded from prospecting and or mining except as
regards any prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the
area in question or any part thereof before the date of this notice which
are subsisting or any right of renewal thereof.

Any objection fo the grant of the exclusive prospecting licence -
may be made inwriting and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines
and Geology, P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him
within thirty 30) days from the date of publication ofthis notice.

SCHEDULE

An area of approximately 71.36 square kilometre situated in Taita
Taveta District of Coast Province, delineated on Maktau topo sheet
Ref No. 189/3 of scale 1:50,000 and more particularly described as. -
follows:

Commencingat point “A” grid reference DG 022250; thence on a
_ grid bearing of 360° for a distance of approximately 1.8 km t point
“B”grid reference DG 022268; thence on a grid bearing of 90° for a
distance of approximately 1.7 km. to point “C”grid reference DG
038268; thence on a grid bearing of 360° for a distance of
approximately 9.2 km.to point “D” grid reference DG 038360; thence
on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 6.2 km. to
point “E” grid reference DG 100360; thence on a grid bearing of 180
for a distance of 11.0 km. to point “F” grid reference DG 100250;
thence on a grid bearing of 270 for a distance of approximately 7.8
km.to thee point of commencement. :

Dated the 9th September, 2008.

L. K. BIWOTT,
Commissioner ofMines and Geology.

x

 

PMINOTICE NO. 9888

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY :

ENVIRONMENTALIMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROPOSED
-MENENGAI GEOTHERMALDRILLING PROJECT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to Regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment  

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed

Menengai GeothermalDrilling Project.

The proposed project will entail harnessing the geothermal energy
' throughdrilling and testing 3 explorations, 6 appraisals and about 27
production geothermal wells within tHe caldera floor. The main
objective is to prove availability of geothermal steam from
construction of 140mw- Menengai I geothermal power plant -to be
commissioned in 2013.

The project encompasses Menengai area, Ol’rongai plains and
parts of the Solai graben, in Nakuru District.  

The project anticipates the following impacts and migration
measures: .

Issues ofconcern Mitigation measures

Public nuisance * Minimizeair pollution.

¢ Notify the public through local
community leaders of possible
disturbance.

* ‘Erect danger wamingsigns.

Public health and safety Reduce dust emissionlevels through
regular watering of opened grounds.

* Reducenoiselevels.

* Conduct STI awareness campaigns.

¢ Prohibit construction activities at night.

* Provide standard. facilities for solid
waste disposal and sanitation.

* Provide workforce with portable water.

* ‘Monitor quality of water, air, dust and
noise levels.

Visual intrusion and * Use colours. that camflouge the

aesthetics surrounding areas for water pipelines,
drilling and well discharge test
equipment.

* Restore/rehabilitate/re-vegetate all work
areas acceptable standards.

* Control clearing of vegetation.

* Ensure proper disposal of construction
debrils.

Flora and fauna * Locate steam pipelines so as avoid

palatable vegetation.

* Re-injectall brine and condensates,

* Control clearing of vegetation.

* Rehabilitate and  re-vegetate all
disturbed areas with endemic. plant

species.

* Locate drains and steam pipelines so as

to avoid obstruction to small animals.

* Control movement of construction
traffic.

* . Control construction activities to limit
habitat loss. ‘

Solid waste ¢ Proper waste disposal including
construction debris.

* Constructor will leave site clean and
slightly condition on completion of
works.

* Monitor segregate, store and dispose all

solid waste generated outside the forest.

Oil pollution * Installation of oil interceptors in all

storm. water drainage around
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9892 120167 One Stop Enterprises Limited.
135004 Dakat Electronics and Services Limited.

THE COMPANIES ACT 43064 Rem Hardware Limited.

P 117671 Speedline Auto Parts and Accessories Limited.

; DISSOLUTION 97943 Sierra Delta Holdings Limited.
. coe tas 62418 Troy Medical Supplies Limited.

PURSUANT to section 339 (5) of the Companies Act, it is notified 21608 Trogan Limited.

for general information that the undermentioned companies are 100373 The Gift Limited.

dissotved. 89549 Tandui Investments Limited.
Number Name ofCompany 14444 Universal Agencies Limited.

94705 © Africana Healthcare Solution Limited. Dated the 15th October, 2008.
imi MARTIN MUTISO,

56324 AMSFrameworks Limited. for Registrar ofcompanies.
88565 Burukenge Limited.
119904 Bouganvillia Residence Limited.
50725 Billion Strikes Limited.
18198 Coast Car Hire (Nairobi) Limited. GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9893
103977 Communication Combine Limited. ,
4297 Clifton Court Limited. THE COMPANIES ACT
92360 Capital Diary Distributors Limited. (Cap. 486)*
82486 Development Limited.” ‘
19021 Gambit Holdings Limited. CORRIGENDA
99373 IT Point Limited. ‘ ;
18993 Jani Investments Limited. IN Gazette No. 3951 of 2008 delete “90249 Soko Huru Travellers

105396 Maxifair Mobile Sales Limited. Limited” where it appears.

141728 Mbuyu Company Limited. ~IN Gazette Notice No. 850 of 2008 insert the following:
80000 Napro Limited. :
105623 Mambui Mangoes Limited. Number Name ofCompany
91536 NathwaniBros Limited. . ae
120167 Oasis Kiwi Limited _ T7457. Rutland Limited.
102237 Perishables Express Limited. 67479 Sengeraine Limited. ==.
12401 Paper Depot Limited. 102404 Westward Developers Limited.

88149 Puri General Limited. - | Dated the 15th October, 2008.
123535 Platinum Business Solutions Limited. MARTIN MUTISO,

see i; Physical Resources Limited. . for Registrar ofcompanies.
Legend House Limited.  
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9894

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(Cap. 490)

AUTHORIZED AUDITORS

PURSUANT to section 25 of the Co-operative Societies Act, and when read with rule 17 (2) of the Co-operative Societies Rules, 2004, the

Commissioner for Co-operative Development gives notice that the following firms have been duly authorized to audit co-operative societies during

 

 

the year 2008.

Name Postal Address Telephone Town

Ministry of Co-perative Development 40811-00100 020-2731531 Nairobi
Achode and Company 1648-00200 — 020-3743488/0733988600 Nairobi
Aggrey and.Company 62494-00200 020-220307/2731431 * Nairobi
Agoroand Associates 43819 020-228348 . Nairobi
Appolo and Associates ‘ 68290-00200 020-240063/65 Nairobi
Athman Erry and Company 197 041 -2222186/2222184/5 Mombasa
B.O. Omollo and Company 44952-00100 020-537755/072265386 1 Nairobi
Bentleys International 42844-00100 020-3556055 Nairobi

Billsmith and Company 21559-00505 ° 020-337833/0722442609 Nairobi
Bitta and Associates 46982-00100 020-3506169 Nairobi
Charles Otieno and Associates 3729-00200 020-2134586/0722621114 Nairobi
Chege MuchunguziMwangi and Company 4979-00200 020-2214180/342841 Nairobi
ChumoandAssociates 1592 0735-752 145/072545 1726 Kericho
C. M. Maingi and Company 28352-00200 020-828998 Nairobi
Danson Mwangi and Company 30847-00100 020-249026/240896 Nairobi

Deloitte and Touche 40092-00100 020-4441344,4230000 Nairobi
DN Waweru and Associates 531-00217 066-72133 Limuru
Edwin and Associates 22464-00400 020-252644/0722875942 Nairobi
Elijah and Company. 8491-00100 020-2139360/2189370 Nairobi
Erastus and Company 55268-00200 020-60493 1/603 195 Nairobi
Eric Ngari and Company 69778-00400 020-554228/652351 Nairobi

Ernst and Young 44286-00100 020-271 5300 Nairobi .
Esther and Associates 262 0722-347660 Nakurw
Gachanga Associates 44635-00100 0202-253887/243 108 Nairobi
Gachoka and Associates 2443-00200 020-2733354/2733357 Nairobi
Gachuna and Associates 52599-00200 020-2073984/250869 Nairobi
Gad. Wekesa and Associates 34769-00100 020-342468/073341 081 t Nairobi
Gakoi and Associates 1128-00515 0720-602405 Nairobi
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_ Name : Postal Address Telephone - Town

Gathitu and Company 1007-00515 . 020-342810 Nairobi
Gathura Nduati and Company ~$1106-00200 ~. 020-342810/0722459692 - Nairobi
George Mokua and Company 43085-80100 - 041-2227661/072 1202522 Mombasa

'. Gichohi Irungu and.Company 409 * 067221225 Thika
- Gichuru Mand Company 19873-00100 722-932606 Nairobi

Githere and Associates 52426-00200 * 020-33 123 1/244766 Naitobi
Githiga Mwangiand‘Associates | 69969-00400 020-312272/3 12264 Nairobi
Githongoand Company 47089-00100 020-228206/7/8/341335 - Nairobi
Gituara and Associates * 75690-00200 620-558708 Nairobi
Ignatius and Company . . $2916 020-763982 _ Nairobi.

'-Treri Karuraa and Company 7349-00300 072 1-414343/0733976572 Nairobi *,
Jackson Wetusi andAssociates 907 055-412 10/0733-956075 Webuye
J. K. Njenga and Associates 56008-00200 067-55426/0721404372 Ruire >
J. M. Mugambi.and Company 383 / 0164-20106 Mera
Jm Okondo and Company 28352-00200 = -020-828998 Nairobi
John Willis and Associates 3259-00100 - 0722-526366/0734533832 Nairobi. ;
Josiah Njenga and Associates 41825-80100 041-2225403/2227764 ‘Mombasa
K. Njoroge and Company 57079 020-212074/212 104 Nairobi
Kabuya and Associates 2015-00200 "  020-213760/244098 Nairobi
Kago Mukunya and:Associates __ 30362-00100 020-343 115 Nairobi
Kalama and Associates , -$267-80200. 042-201(8/0722-390738 Malindi
Kamuru and Associates | 7107-00100 ‘«  020-252278/0722449715 Nairobi
Kariru and Associates ~- 78460-00400 - 020-2219451/2221929 _ Nairobi
Kavili and Compeny. © 68188-00200 ~ @20-553438/2304250  . Nairobi -
Keah and Company... ~ 43858-00100 ~  020-3754082/0722-672041. Nairobi
Khoya and Company : 21359 S 020-342414/0722-778016 Nairobi
Kibi¢go Kiptum and Company ~ 4279-63100 ~ 020-212491/212515 Nairobi
Kigo Njenga and Company) ;6865-00300 020-27 11327 _ Nairobi
Kigundu Mwangiand Associates | 7279-00300 020-3743541/3752038 Nairobi

. Kimani and Associates 20122-00200 - “@20.2226769/22 15434 Nairobi
Kimani Gitahi and Associates ‘28018-00200 020-3745959/374649| Nairobi
Kimuhu and Company - "74514-00200  020-311531/253976. Nairobi
King’ang’i KantewandCompany — "$698-00200 020-316463 Nairobi.
Kingori Kimani and Associates 31234-00600 020-241841/241678 Nairobi ‘|
Kinyori and Associates "70216-00400 020-222455/3/215680 ° Nairobi
Kiragu Njim andCompany — 63232-00200 020-313028/0721-212723 - “Nairobi
“Kyalo and Associates. —- 52531-00200 020-2210998/3563902 Nairobi ‘

Kyalo Mulwaand Company 1545-90100 - 044-2036410723686100 Machakos
Larry Rang and Company ‘2861-00100 020-214861/0733-347083 * Nairobi
Maina Kagigita and Associates 50251-00200 0721-563409 Nairobi
Maina Kimani and Associates 21933-00400 020-2015655/21 18853 Nairobi
Maina Waithaka and Associates 2250 061-30612/20378 . Embu oO
Makeni Mutua and Associates 58862 020-223963/240401 Nairobi :
Mariara Kigothoand Associates 57-10100 061-7293 Karatina —
Mariara Kigothoand Associates 16587-00100 020-22 10863 Nairobi
Masinde and Associates 52157-00200 020-218901/600007 ‘Nairobi
Massawa and Company T4774 . 020-210640/252900 Nairobi
Matengo and Associates 67603-00200 020-604301/0733-6053 12 Nairobi °
Mathara and Associates 50355-00200 020-2220278/22 1424 ’ Nairobi
Mawji Sennik and Company 66249-00800 - 020-3740491/2/3755 166 Nairobi. ~
Mbai Ndeteni and Associates- 34112-00100 020-2726747/51 . Nairobi
Mbayaand Associates 45390-00100 . .020-4443868/4446466 Nairobi"
Mbiyu. Muhiaand Associates _ 3975-01002 0672 1021/0721 -349128 Thika.
Mbuthia and Associates ~ 28691-00100 020-3556659/0723 774 565. Nairobi
Menya Ong’onge Associates ~ ..10055-00100 - 020-250990/0722-808804 Nairobi
Mike Kiswili and:Company _~ $3238-00200 020-4440700/4444550 Nairobi:
Mitoko and Company ©: * * $6927-00200 6020-38761 18/3876120 _ Nairobi
Mk Kirika and Associates _ 6294-00200. ~ 020-21 19980/2120054 Nairobi
Muchekehu Nyakangoand Company 42502-00100 620-3875000/3876675 .. Nairobi :
Muchiri and Associates 12644-00100 020-2074054/0722-303904 Nairobi
Muchungi and Associates 19849-00202 020-2725363/0722-378451 Nairobi
Mudamba and Associates 19128-00501 -€20-828854/55 Nairdbi
MuemaandAssociates 6873-00300 020-241764/228805 | Nairobi ©
Mugo and Company’ “$1820 020-22 1098/218868 ~ Nairobi
MugoDominic and Company 3728-00100 ~ 020-31 1961 /0733-737141 Nairobi

_ Mugo Waweru and Associates 27705-00506; 020-533876/5501 51 Naitobi
Muiru Randia and Company , ~FS96D)-00200 *- 020-22 13979/22 15725 Nairobi
_Mukhooli KhaukhaJohn and Company 1302 055-30039/0722-7664445 . Bungoma
Mukiri and Company 59182-00200 ~ 020-271 1060/2718577 Nairobi
Mungai and Associates 13550-00800 0202-4442860/7 196/7286 Nairobi
Mungai Wainaina and Company . - $0712-00200. 020-241289/215711 Nairobi

 Murithi Kingori and Assoghates . - 1494-010400 062-31 540/0720242873 Nanyuki
' Musumba Okwoku andAssociates. - 34078-00100 '020-243847/251264 Nairobi
‘Mutahi Maranga and Associates 13656-00800 020-3753493/0722739398 Nairobi
Mutero and Associates 40696-00100 020-201 1405/6/273356 Nairobi
Muthengi and Associates 5845-00100 020-244183/3595806 Nairobi
Mutua and Company 0722-25477... Nairobi 2
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Dated the 25th September, 2008,

Commissionerfor Co-Operative Development.
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Name Postal Address Telephone Town

’ Muturi Kihara and Associates 47457-00100 020-340763/2304343 Nairobi
Mwangi Gichuhi and Company 8879-00200 020-6761639/0722780804 Nairobi
Mwangi Ruita and Company 723 061-2030835 : Nairobi
Mwithiga and Associates 349-00605 020-2048869/0733967894 Nairobi
N Kungu and Company 7025-00100 020-4762244 Nairobi
Nabangi and Associates 6523-00200 020-20747 10/2226656 Nairobi
Ndegwaand Partners 9937-00100 020-3752246 Nairobi
Ndiang’ui Nguyo and Associates 696-517 020-604280/072 1551755 Nairobi

Ndii and Associates 64037- . 020-80254 . Nairobi
Ndirituand Associates 4709-10200 067-3 1550/0722771374 Thika
Ndubi Kagereki Mugambiand Company 1366-60200 0733-235604 Meru
Ngari and Associates 74550-00200 020-2099837/07224487 10 Nairobi
Ngigi and Partners: 50281-00200 020-246044/2 19090 Nairobi
Ngure and Company 693 06 1-72704/0722386187 Karatina
Njagi Isaac and Associates 3 1254-00600 020-310285/315101 Nairobi
Njenga Karori and Associates 13438-00100 020-240017/072243650S Nairobi
Njeru Nyaga and Company 42764-00100 020-3748088/072 1378019 Nairobi
Njogu Fundiand Associates 86-10300 072155479970722997697 Kerugoya
Njoka Mwangi and Associates 6333-00300 620-2130191/227318 Nairobi
Njue Mugo and Company 1627-00100 020-3 17582/0723960826 Naitobi
Nyaga and Associates 41868-00100 020-3)5618/315627 Nairobi
Nyagari and Asosciates 11533-00400 020-2048687/0721712090 Nairobi
‘Nyakundi Mwencha (ZO) Associates 3508-40200 0733--5076 197072585 1030 Kisii
Nyandiko and Associates 60489-00200 020-780243/0725-440276 Nairobi
Nyasae and Associates 1337 058-30299 Kisii
Nyenge and Company 964 044-20363 - Machakos
Nyenge and Company 45040-00100 020-310121 Nairobi
Nyerere Opalg and Associates 8269-00200 020-22691 1/0722303918 | Nairobi
Obaga and Company 3446-40200 058-30421 Nairobi
Ochieng Onyango and Associates 56509-00200 020-605104 Nairobi
Ochiieng Ager and Associates 8830-00100 020-2228891 Nairobi
Ogot and Associates 81942 412221510 Mombasa
Okwara and Associates 1358-00200 020-2715341 Nairobi
Omanwaand Associates 64447-00620 (020-315592/3 12092 Nairobi
‘Omato and Company 57862 0722-765259 Nairobi
Omenye and Associates 95296 041-312814/0722412589 Mombasa
Omingo Magaraand Associates 13941-00100 020-2715164 _ Nairobi
Omwenga Onyancha and Company _ 51493-00200 - 020-2729431 Nairobi

Osoro and Company 74066-00200 020-4444354/4442940 Nairobi-
Otieno Oboge and Company 6592-00100 020-2120358/220307 .. Nairobi
Patel Shah Joshi and Associates 41684-00100 020-3751814/15 , Nairobi ©
Peter Githae and Associates 725-00517 020-3740233/0722771410 Nairobi
PKF Kenya 47323-00100 020-44466 1 6/0720-6066 16 Nairobi
Richards and Associates - 9386-00200 020-554657/558089 Nairobi
Samto and Associates 50868-00200 020-2722294/882873 Nairobi
Sei Koimburi Tucker and Company 61120-00200 020-2727121/2/3 Nairobi
Siero and Associates 6314-00100 020-253336/0733744240 Nairobi
Sila and Associates 2436-090100 0722-302021 Machakos
Skj Shulunge and Company 86296 041-23 1735 1/0724285347 Mombasa
Solomon Georgeand Corhpany 3998-00100 020-2025736/7/8 Nairobi
Tela Alusala and Company 7766-00200 020-243602/241443 Nairobi
Theuri Ndegwa and Associates 46773-00100 020-828856 Nairobi
Thumbi Ng'an'ga and Associates 47727 020-341175 Nairobi
Vc Karani and Associates 30674-00100 020-2717483/2728362 Nairobi
Victor Mutisya and Company ~ 28421-00200 020-245236 Nairobi
Wachira Irungu and Associates 46671-00100 020-3753270/71/72 _ Nairobi
Walubengo and Associates 5264 053-2060797/0733791846 Eldoret
Wambugu and Associates 86895-80100, 041-2224644/2223326 Mombasa

_ Wambugu Wangai and Company 8822-00100 020-252652/3 18436 Nairobi
Wamutu and Associates 30868-00100 020-201 2598/072 1382835 Nairobi
Wangeci Mwangi and Associates 20906-00100 722211312 . Nairobi

’ Wanyeki and Company Associates 48428-00100 020-312708/3 12709 Nairobi
Waraho Kamau and Associates 74371-00200 _ 020-341065/0722955085 Nairobi
Warutumo Wambugu and Company 5085-00200 0723-145715 Nairobi
William L Wachira and Company 55433-00200 726477582 Nairobi
Wokabi and Company 70268-00400 020-2178404 Nairobi
Z.K. Kariuki and Associates $9630 . 020-253 160/072286 1710 Nairobi

Y .
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i 4, DIRECTORS

The directors who served during the year and up to the date of this report are listed on page I.

5. AUDITORS oe

The auditors, Emst & Young, were appointed during the yearin line with the Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 for a period: of four
years. .

Byorderof the Board

JANE K. IKUNYUA
Board Secretary

29th September, 2008,

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE2008

The Kenyan Banking Act requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true andfair view of the state of
affairs of the Board as at the end of the financial year and of its operating results for that year. It also requires the directors to ensure that the Board
keeps proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Board. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assetsof the Board.

The directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which havebeen prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Kenya Banking Act. The directors are of the opinion that the financial”statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the
Board andofits operating results. The directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance ofaccounting records whichmay be relied upon in the

preparation of the financial statements,as well as adequate systems of intemal financial control.

Nothing has cometo theattention of the directors to indicate that the Board will not remain aa going concemforatleastthe nexttwelve monthsfrom the

date of this statement.

N.S. NDUNG’U
CHAIRMAN

1.0, AWUONDO
MEMBER

30th September, 2008.

REPORT OFTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORSTO THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSOFDEPOSIT
PROTECTION FUND BOARD

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Deposit Protection Fund Board set out on pages 6 to 23, which comprise the balance
Sheet as at 30 June- 2008, and the Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Fund Balance and Cash Flow Statementfor the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory notes. The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007 were audited by
another auditor, whose report dated 25 September 2007 expressed unqualified opinion on the financial statements.

Directors’ Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free. from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror; selecting and applying appropriate

accountingpolicies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonablein the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational

Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain peasonable
assurance whetherthe financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making thoserisk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate iri the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an-opinion on

the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
. Teasonablenessof accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In ouropinion,the financial statements give a true and fair view ofthefinancial position of the Deposit Protection Fund Board as at 30 June 2008, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards, and the
requirements of the Kenya Banking Act.

REPORT OFTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE ON THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTSOFDEPOSIT
PROTECTION FUND BOARD

Report on Other Matters

Wealso report to you, based on our audit, that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

(ii) In our opinion proper books of account have been kepi by the Board,so far as appears from our examination of those books;



a

17th October:2008

(iii) The Board’s balance sheet and incomestatement are inagreement with the books ofscout.

. ERNST & YOUNG —

Nairobi

- 30th September, 2008.

BALANCE SHEET ASAT 30 JUNE 2008

ASSETS
NON-CURRENTASSETS

Property and equipment
Prepaid operating lease rentals.
Investmentheld for sale -

Governmentsecurities

- CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors and prepayments
Government securities
Cash and bank belance

TOTAL ASSETS:
v

FUND BALANCEAND LIABILITIES:

FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Due to related party
- Provision for protected depositclaims

TOTAL PUND BALANCEANDLIABILITIES

f
w
e
W
t

A
n

©
0
0

2008
KShs’000

30,938
3,911
100

22,296
12,963,007

10,644
(14519

—20.112

45.882

~- 18,014,198

KShs’000.

33,783

4,010
. ,, 100
4.252.935

4.290.828

6,773
11,476,416
—-LOR2

13,867
23,424

20,272

58.270

42.281106

The financialstatements were approved by the Board of Directors for issue on 26th September, 2008 and signed on its Behaby

N. 8S. NDUNG’U
CHAIRMAN

L 0. AWUGNBO
_ MEMBER

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2008

"REVENUE

Assessmentineamic
Investmentdaeeme

Write back ofprovisions ffor protected deposits

* SURPLUS WORTHEYEAR ~

Balance at f July'2006

Note

11fa)
11(b)
12
13

14
6b) -

»

2008
KShs'000

919,134-
1,447,621

5390
Ae

2.372.587

127,107

122107

STATEMENT OFCHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR THEYEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2008

Fund Balance

KSks’000

13,809,151

2007
KShs’000

~ 787,783
1,235,139

8,235



¢
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Surplus for the year _1,913,685

Balance at 30 June 2007 15,722,836

Balanceat 1 July 2007 . . 15,722,836

Surplus for the year 2.245.480

Balanceat 30 June 2008 17,968,316

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED30TH JUNE, 2008 -

; 2008 2007

_ Note KShs’000 KShs’000

Cash flows from operating activities:-

Surplusfor the year 2,245,480 1,913,685

Adjustmentfor:- :

Depreciation of property and equipment 4,227 4,858
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals 99 99
Loss on disposal of property and equipment , - (763)

Interest income / (1.447.621)

Operating surplus before workingcapital changes : 802,185. 682,740

Debtors and prepayments : . (15,523) . . (5,049)
Creditors and accruals . ’ (3,223) 5,467

Related party account (8,905) 10121

_ Net cash flows generated from operatingactivities : 774,534 693.279.

Cash flows from investingactivities:-

Payment of protected deposit claims . (260) (3,182)
Purchase of investments oo (1,873,200) - (998,861)

Purchase of property and equipment , (1,382) (10,700)
Proceeds on disposal of. property and equipment - 946
Interest received 1.447.621 1.235.139

Net cash flowsfrom investmentactivities {427.221 ~223.342

Net movementin cash and cash equivalents 347,313 916,621
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year — 6.192.642 5.276.021

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15 6,539,955 . 6,192,642

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2008.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented,unless otherwise stated. .

(a) Basis of preparation offinancial statements

0)

(ii)

Basis of preparation

Thefinancial statements are prepared in compliance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)and Interpretationsof ,
those, Standards as adopted by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board. The financial statements are presentedin thousands
of Kenya Shillings (KShs’000) and are prepared underthe historical cost convention except for measurementat fair value of certain
investments.

Changesin accountingpolicies

The Board has adopted the following new andamended IFRSinterpretations during the year. Adoption ofthese revised standards
did not have anyeffect on the financial performanceor position of the Board..They did howevergive rise to’additional disclosures.
The principal effects of these changes are as follows:

IFRS 7: Financialinstruments: disclosures

This standardrequires disclosures that enable users of the financial statements to ¢valuate the significance of the Board’s financial
instruments, the nature and extentof risks arising from those financial instruments. The new disclosures are included throughout
the financial statements. While there has been no effect on the financial position or results, comparative information has been

revised where needed.
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TAS I: Presentation offinancialstatements se |

_ Tis anedment rieste our. mate new dlrs fo cableses of te Simca smn woeralBon
Objectives,poticies andprocesses for managingcapital.

: Git) Standards, amendments and iinterpretations effectiveiin 2008 but not relevant

The following standards, amendments and interpretationsare mandatory for accounting periodsbeginning on 1 April 2007 but are not relevant 10
the Board's operations: .

(b)

“ (e) |

*  IFRIC 11, IFRS2-- Group and Treasury Share Transactions (effective from 1.March2007

*  IFRIC 12, Service Concession Agreements (effective from | January 2008)

' (iv) Standards;amendmentsand interpretationsthat have beenised andare notyeteffectivefortheBoar!'s operations

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the followingStandards and Interpretations were inissuebatnot yet effective for
: the Board's operations:

oo, TFRS.2, Amendmentsto IFRS2 Share-based Payment-Vesting Conditionsand Cancellations(etfecive 1 January 2009)

© IFRS3, BusinessCombinations (effective from | July-2009) : .
* IFRS 8, Operating Segments (effective from 1 January 2009) Doe oo

* IAS], Presentation of Financial Statements‘amendment (effective from 1 January 2009)

® 1A8.23 Borrowing Costs (cffective 1 January 2009)

“a > A827; Consolidatedand SoparataFinancial Statements(effective| July2008)
* ° IAS 32, Amendments to LAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and-IAS 1.‘Presentation of Firiancial ‘Statements -

Puttable FinancialIngtruments afid Obligations Arising on Liquidation (effective 1 January 2009)

* . TFRIC 13, Customer Loyalty.Programmes (cfisetive from i July 2008):

Revenue recognition

Assessed inoome comprises contibutions levied to the contibutory institutions andis recognizedin the period when they are receivable.
Such contfibutions ate assessed at a rate of 0.15per cent of the average of the ‘instinitions’ -total depositliabilities during the period of 12
menths prior to the date of levy notice.

Interest income. is recognized in the period in which it is eared based on the expired portion ofthe life ofthe investment it relates to.
Interestispritmarityeamed on Treasury billé andbondsateotherinséseatcarrying instrament. :

Discounts premiumsorcquisiion of goverment securesae amortized overthe life ofthe security.

Provisions for payments to depositors ‘
*

_ Provisions for payments to protected depositors.are recognized in the financial statements inthe period thecontributoryinstitutions are
- placed under liquidation.Any payments that exceed the. provisions made are taken into accountin determiningoperatingprofit. Provisions

(dy

(e)

that relateo-unclaimed protected deposits are written back to income on expiry of thestatitory notice period.

Propesty;cqpipment and depreciation

Propestyyand!equipmentare stated: at cost, less accumulated:depreciation. Depreciation is calculated at annual rates estimated to-write.off
Carryinggyulues of the assets over their expected usefullives on the reducing balance basis except for buildings and computers which are
depreakitaston thestraightlinebasis.

“-

The rameunteprecintion rates in useare: -

Buildings. : 2.2%
Fixtussepfiitings and fittings an 12.5%
OfficorandKitchen equipment . 20%
MotowWéliieles- : ‘ 25% -

’ Compgpaaens:- 33.33% ©

The caseyeing values ofproperty and equipmentare reviewed at each balance sheet date for impairment when events or changes in °
circumesaacesindicatethe carryingvalues may not be recoverable. If any such indications exist and where the carryingvalues exceed
the estimated recoverable amountthe assets are written down to their recoverable amount.

Itemssedtpreperty, plant and equipment are derecognized ‘upon disposal or when |no future economic benefits are expected ‘from its
"use or.disgosal. Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipmentare determined by. reference to their carrying:amounts
and asestaldin into account in determining operating Profit.

Leaseas:

' Leasesvehweec: the lessor retains. substantially all the risks. and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases.
_ Payments. made under operating leases. are recognized as an expense in the income statement on a straight line basis over the lease

term...

-Empleyperentitiements

Emphiiyeeentitlements are recognized when they. accrue ‘to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for such
entitiémmentss as a result of services rendered. by. employees up to the balance sheet date. The estimated monetary Hiabitity |for
empliyeent.-aecrued annual leaveentitlement at the balance sheetdate is recognized as an expenseaccrual:

a Retirementbenefit costs

The Bibeed!s employees are- eligible for retirement benefits“under a defined benefit. plan.‘provided through a separate fund. The
defined! benefit planis funded by the. Board and: the Central Bank. the main sponsor. The retirement benefit asset is wholly
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recognized in the financial statements of the Central Bank while the Board recognizes contributionsto the fundasif it were a defined
contribution scheme by charging them to the profit and loss accountin theyear to which theyrelate. ©

The Board also contributes to a statutory defined contribution Pension Scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF).
Contributions are determined by local statute and are currently limited to KShs. 200 per“employee per month. ‘The contributions are
charged to income and expenditure accountin the year to which they relate.

(g) Taxation

The Board’s incomeis not subject to tax as it has been granted exemption by the Commissionerof Income Tax. Therefore no provision

for current tax or deferred tax is madein the financial statements.

th) Financial instruments

The Board’s financial instruments which comprise govemmentsecurities, receivables and payablesfall into the following categories:

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed ordeterminable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held-to-maturity when the
Board has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. All Investments in govermentsecurities are classified as held to
maturity and are initially recognised at cost and subsequently measured at amortised cost using theeffective interest rate method.
Amortisedcost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition. The amortisation of such investmentsis
recognised in the income statement. :

Receivables

Receivables which comprise debtors and prepayments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method

less any allowance for impairment. Gains andlosses are recognised in profit or loss when the receivables are derecognised or impaired,
as well as through the amortisation process.

Payables

Payables comprise creditors and actuals, provisions for protected deposit claims and amounts due to Central Bank of Kenya. They are
classified as financial liabilities and are carried at amortized cost.

A financial asset is impaired if its carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of the impairment
losses are recognised in the income statement.

(i) Investment held forsale

Investmentheld forsale relates to investmentinasubsidiary which is accounted for under IFRS 5 ‘Non-currentassets held for sale and

discontinued operations’. The investmentis stated at the lowerofits carrying amount andthe fair value less costs to sell.

@) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on hand andin bank accounts. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the
purposes of the cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank balances, and govemment securities
maturing within 91 daysof the balance sheet. ,

a * . . +

2 PROPERTY AND . Buildings Furniture Office and Kitchen Motor Computers . Total
EQUIPMENT : & fittings Equipment vehicle

KShs'000 ' KShs’000 KShs'000 KShs'000 ———- KShs’000 KShs’000

COST
At, 1 July 2007 16,559 13,952 6,219 : 8,713 3,565 49,008
Additions _— 792 : _—— 390 1382

At 30 June 2008 16,559 14,744 6.219 8.713 4155 | 30.390

DEPRECIATION

At | July 2007 1,855 ; 2,287 4,038 4,203 2,842 15,225

Charge forthe year 364 1,556 435 4427 745 “4.227

‘At30 June 2008 2219. 3.843 4423 2330 3,587 19.452

NET BOOK VALUE

At 30 June 2008 _ 14340 10,901 1.746 3.383 568 30,938
Buildings Furniture Office and Kitchen Motor Computers Total

& fittings Equipment vehicle

cost KShs'000 , KShs’000 KShs’000 KShs’000 KShs’000 KShs'000

At I July 2006 16,559. 4,956 5,234 11,981 5,695 44,425
Additions - 8,996 1,177 ‘oe 527 10,700
Disposals : : =. (192) ~ 3.268) 657) GUD

At 30 June 2007 16559 13,952 _ 6219 8.713 3565, 49,008
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DEPRECIATION. ccc eed
“At Joly 2006 so A 6200. 3,634 5,338 4718 "16301
ee a - (142) (3,136). (2,656) - (5,934)

Chargefor the year. ee ~ 1667 46 Ask R.A

At30June2007 . Lass  22g7 4038 | 4293 2842 15225

 At30 June2007 ‘14204 sss dL 4510 m mm !

No depreciation has been charged in arriving at the results for the year in respectof certain fully depreciated adéctswithacostof KSh. 1920,535 (2007:
KSh.1,226,410)and are still in use. If depreciation had beenn charged duringthe year on‘the costof these assetsat normalfates It would have amounted to
KSh. 640,178 (2007: KSh. 408,803) ; ; A

,

3. PREPAIDOPERATING LEASERENTALS py 2008 2007
KShs'000 '.  KShs‘'000

i. At 30 June : : : 4,522. + ~4,$22 -

At begitiningof the year © o oe , _ $12 “413
Amortisation forthe year . So : ee Ce iL oe -_ 22

Atend of the year ne ” : 6h Se 52

Netshin value tnd oftyr a oe Seth gio

4. INVESTMENT HELD FOR SALE

Investmesit in‘Consolidated Bankof Kenya Limited — :
10,000,000 ordinary shares ofKShs 20 cach : 200,000 *200,000
Provision for diminution. in valve . a(199.900). 5.2... (499,900)

The Boird owns 50.2%of the ordinary share capital of the Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited At thetimeofacquisition of the
investment,the Banking Actallowed the Board to acquire, hold.or dispose shares of an institution that would résuit in a.toss to the Board.
The Banking Act was later amended and.now prevents the Board fromholding investments other than in governmentsecurities. The Board,
has signed the agreementtransferring the shareholding inConsolidated Bank of KenyaLimited toTreasury for onward sale to thirdparties.
Due to the above, the requirement for consolidation on IAS 27 does not apply. The investment was last valued. in ‘Decermber-2004 by
external consultants ‘and thé value of the shares was considergd to be effectively nil. In the opinion of the directors, the additional

_ dimistutionin valueof KShs 100,000 based.on this valuation is not material for recognition in thefinancial statermegts..

3. GOVERNMENTSECURITIES , i . 2008 "99077
, KShs'000 . | . © KShs’000
Treasurybills maturing within 91 days of the balance sheet date (Note1) oe, 5870069 . 4,700,418

_ Treasury bills maturingafter 91 days of the balance sheet date 5,882,077 4,186,853
. Treasury bonds maturing within 91 days of the balance sheetdate(Note 15).

, 667,848 - 1,485,135
Treasury bonds maturing after 91 days of the Balance'sheetdate butwithin | year 543,013.  -__. 1,104,010

-. Treasury bonds maturing after| year of the Balance sheet date 4,991,908 , 4.252.935

Comprising De a a
Maturing within {year of thebalance sheetdate 12,963,007 11,476,416

, , 4,221,208 A525: Maturing after1year ofthe balancesheet date

SL234.215
. The weighted average effective interest rate on held to maturity investments as at 30June2008 was 8.59% (2007: 836%).

* 6.(a) DEBTORS ANDPREPAYMENTS me, 2008 2007

"Debtors and prepayments eet a 188,775 17549
~ Provision for bad debts (Note 6b) . . (166,479) . .° GGZ7716) .

6.(b) PROVISIONS FOR IMPAIRED DEBTORS oe

As at 30 June 2008, debtorsamounting: to KShs 166.479 million were fully impaired and provided for.Movementsinthe Provisions

for impairmentof receivables were as follows: : . .

" CO : : . 2008. an “iorCo, ; ; : KShs'000 KSks'000

Athyuly . 167,776 162,769
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Additional provision - 7,784

Write back-provision for bad debts (Note 12) 11.297) 277)

At 30 June (Note 6a) (166,479) 67,776)

7. FUND BALANCE

Atstart of year 15,722,836 13,809,151

Surplusforthe year 2.245.480 » 1,913,685

Atend of year . 17,268,316 15,722,836

The Fundbalance relates to accumulated surpluses.

8. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Sundry creditors and accruals 4363 7,132
Unclaimedstale cheques 6.281 6.735

; 10,644 13,867

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Due to Central Bank of Kenya 14,519 23,424

(b) ’ Directors’ emoluments and senior management remuneration

Fees to directors 2649 2,184

Remunerationto senior management 44,49) 37,998

10. PROVISION FOR PROTECTED DEPOSITS 2008 2007
. , KShs'000 KShs'000

’ Balance brought forward 20,979 24,161
~ Payments during the year (260) 3.182)

Balance carried forward 20,719 20.979

Il. INCOME

11(a) ASSESSED INCOME

Total average deposits of institutions assessed | :

as contributors 612,156,269 524,989,020

0.15% of total average deposits 918,234 787,483
Minimumcontributions from 3 banks (2007: 1 bank) 900 300

Total assessed income 919,134 782,783

1i(b) Investment income

qa) Interest earned on Treasury bills received on
* Matured bills 674,662 438,528

Discounton purchase. 154,192 113,689

828,854 S3E217

(ii) Interest eamed on Treasury bonds received on

Matured bonds 610,077 67,154
Discount on purchase 21,188 22070
Amortisation of premium (12,498) (14302)

. 618.767 687,922

Total investment income 1,447,621 1,235,139 ©

12. OTHER INCOME

Recoveries from subrogated claims 3 3,240
Penalty charges on late contributions 873 531 _

Profit on disposal of property and equipment - 763
Bad debts recovered 1,297 23777

Grants Income 2,849 922

Miscellaneous income 368 __2



 

 

13: WRITEBACKOF PROVISIONS FOR PROTECTEDDEPOSITS 2008-3007

"* The Board has been makitig provisions. equivalent to the amountofits exposure to protected depositors whenever a bank orfinancial ;
institution is putundérliquidation. tperiod forclaimsto be madebyprotected depositors under the statute is.twoyears afterthe date of

_- “netice:TheBoardhasalsowrittenbackchequesHrat-weere issuedto protected depositors that havenotbeen presented.onti! the balance sheet
“date and arestaleby vireue'ofbeing over'7 years cfd. Thedireetorsare ofthe opinionthat noclaimwill bepaysblein respectof these

eques.

14. ADMINISTRATIONANDESTABLUISHMENT-EXPENSESi tsttitisti 2007
: at - ae we KShs'000. |  -.-KShs’000

Staff costs a : 95,676 81,809
- Depreciation - oo - : ~ . 24227 = 4,858

Auditors remuneration : : 601 450
Directors’ emoluments - Fees . / 2,649 : 2,784

vo Legal and.professions!foes ee . . . 2662 =; .° . 278

Other a 21193. | 0.266

- 422,107 110,544

15. CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS. ~~

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprises the
following balance sheetamounts _

. Treasury bills maturingwithin 91 days ofthe . , 5,870,069 - 4,700,418
* balance sheetdate{Note 5) ee :

-. Treasury bonds maturing within 91 daysof the . . 667,848 1,485,135. -
‘balancesheetdate(Note 5) pot ,

16° COMMIT.MENTS - ot -

Authorisedbut notcontracted for ae : a 8340 . {6675

Capital commitments authorised relates tainty to library. books and shelves and an electronic and demonstrationsystem to be installed atthe
proposed newpremises af Marshalls house.

2008 - 2007
KShs'000 .. KShs’000

Operating lease commitments

Falling due within one year 0 25475 25,475
Falling due betweenone and five years 101,900. . 101,900
Falling due overfive years ~MGH10 9 932.385

17. RISKMANAGEMENT

. Structure and Reporting.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the overall risk inanagement approach and for approvingthe risk management policy and strategies. .
- There are other organs that monitor the aassessment and management of risks within the Board including;

(a) © Audit Committee of the Board

The AuditCommittee assists the Board in the.fulfillment ofits oversight responsibilities.‘The Committee guides and monitors the implementation
of controls by the Board. .

“(6) Risk ManagementCommittee

The purpose-of the. Risk Management Committee iis to identify thenature of risks affecting the Board andthe processes by which these risks are to
be managed. The Committee monitors external developments relating to all financial, business and strategic risks associated with the operations of

, the Board. The Contmittee is. further, charged with the responsibility of reviewing the adequacy and overall effectiveness of the Board's risk ©
management and business continuity. management frameworks and oversees the inculcation of a risk phitosophy and implementation of a risk
strategy and policy”across the Board.
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(c) Deposit Insurance and Risk Management Section

The Board has an established Deposit Insurance & Risk Management Section that receives off-site information on deposits from member-
institutions for analysis and works closely with Central Bank of Kenya to monitor the performance of the Banking industry..

(d) _Intemal Audit and Risk Management Department (IARM)

The operations of the Board are subject to internal audit by the (ARM) department of the Central Bank of Kenya. The (ARM) department
' employs risk-based audit approach in planning and carrying outits audit engagements, The business processes are assessed with regard to business

continuity procedures, physical safety, system safety, conformity to legal requirements and regulations, sufficiency of human resources and.
information safety. In addition, the financial risks and reputation risks are also determined. Controls that-are designed to reduce these risks to
acceptable levels are assessed in termsofsufficiency and effectiveness; additional controls.are recommendedin orderto increase effectiveness.

The main risks faced by the Board in respectof its principal non-derivative financial instruments are interest rate risk and liquidity risk. The
directors review and agree on policies for managing these risks. The Board maintains a conservative policy regarding interest rate and liquidity
risks. The Board does not engage in speculation in the markets. In addition, the Board does not speculate or trade in derivative financial
instruments.

The Board’s principal financial instruments comprise investments held to maturity; cash and cash equivalents; debtors and prepayments;creditors
and accruals; provisions for protected deposit claims; and amounts dueto related parties. .

Interest rate risk management

» Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and cash flowsof a financial instrumentwill fluctuate due to'changes in marketinterest rates. Excess
funds held by the Board are invested in Treasury bills and Treasury bonds.

The following table sets out the carrying amount by maturity, of the Board’sfinancial instruments that are exposedto interestrate risk:

Non

Up to 3 months 3-12 Months Interest

1-6 Years Bearing Total
KShs’000 KShs’000 - KShs'000_KShs’000_ - KShs’000

Debtors and prepayments - - - 22,296 22,296
Cash and bank balance - - - ; 2,038 =~«. . 2,038

Investmentsheld to Maturity - 6,537,917 6,425,090 4,991,908 . 17,954,915
Creditors and accruals. : - ‘. (10,644) (10,644)
Dueto related party ~ “4 - - (14,519) (14,519)
Protected deposits © : - : 20.719) (20,719)

Interestsensitivity gap -
At30 June 2008 6,537,917 6,425,090 4,991,908 21.548) 1,933,367

At30 June 2007 ~ 6,185,553 5,220,863 4,252,935 £44,408) -” 15,684,043
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible changein the interest rates, with all other variables held constant, on the
Board's surplus. The sensitivity computations assume that financial assets maintain a constantrate of retum from one yearto the next.

2008 2007
KShs’000 KShs'000

Effecton profit before tax of a +5% change in interestrates 72,381. 62,657
Effect on profit before tax of a -5% changeininterest rates” (72,381) (62,657)

16 RISK MANAGEMENT

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Board will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from its financialliabilities. The Board’s approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meetits liabilities when due, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Board’s reputation. In the course of its operations the Board invests its capital in
forms that vary in liquidity ranging from govemmentsecurities that are readily convertible and sundry debtors. Simultaneously it carries
currentliabilities in form of provisions for protected deposits, sundry creditors and related,party liabilities. The entity matches its current
assets to the currentliabilities falling due to mitigate the*risk of low liquidity.

The Board'sfinancial liabilities amount to KShs 45,882 million (2007: KShs 58.270 million) and are all short term.

Currency risk -

The Board operates wholly within Kenya andits assets and liabilities are reported iin the local currency. It does not transact in foreign
currencies.

Faiz.value

The table set out below is a comparison by category of carrying amounts and fair values of all the Board’s financial instruments that are
carried in the financial statements.
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2008 . 2 2007 °
- KShs’000 _KShs'000

Carrying Fair value .. ' Carrying ~~ Fair value

. Financial assets

- Debtors and prepayments 22,296 22,296 67 6,773
Cashand Bankbalance 2,038 . 2,038. 7089. 7,089
Investments held to Maturity 12.954.915 Az9s4o1s 15729351 15.2935
Financial liabilities . . 2

Creditors and accruals — 10,644 10,644ABOBI 13,687
Dueto Related Party =. 14519 14,519 BA 23,424
ProtectedDeposits , oo. . . 20.719 mug °°a 20.979

Yes 7

The directors are of the opinion thatthe carrying value of financial instruments approximates their fairvalue:

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Ce a ere

The Central Bank ofKenya and the Boardand are related parties, performingconnected dutiesof bank.supervisionanddeposit protection

respectively, No tradingiis carried withthe Central Bank. The following transactions howevertake place betweenthe two organizations: -

{ay TheCentralBank pays some operatingexpenses on behalf of the Board. Theseare fully reimbursed.

(b) The staffofthe Board are ‘contractually‘employeesof the Central Bank but secondedto theBoard. Salaries ofthese staff are met

by the Central Bank and fully reimbursed by the Board.In the year,salaries paid to staff by"the CentralBank amountedto KShs
78:952 million 2007: KShs 66.204 million). . ;

(c) . The Central Bankis also the sponsor ofthe Staff Pension Fund to which the Board contribytes.on babelofemaloyies secondedo
it from the Central Bank.In. the year, the Board’s contribution to the fund smounted to KShs 4.2million (2007: KSus 4.4million).

(d) The Central Bank provides the Board with office space andcharges it rent. The Board also reimburses meintenance costs incurred

by the Central Bank on its behalf. In the year, rent and maintenance costs charged amounted to KSkis 8.ite million|(2007: KShs

a '<. 7,537 million).

_ ‘The balance at year-end on transactions with the Centrat Bankis5 shownin note 9.

19. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objectives of the Board’s capital managementare to ensure that,the Board maintains healthy capital ratios in‘order to support

its business and to maximize the value for the insured depositors in memberinstitutions. The Board manages its capital structure and. --

makes adjustments tosit, as per the requirements of the‘Banking Act. Thetotal accumulated Fund as at30 June 2008 wasas KShs.17.9 billion

(2007: KShs 15.7 billion).

20. CONTIGENT LIABILITIES —

. Litigation -

- Mr. Ajay Shah filed a case claiming general damages and special damages amountingto KShs 144 million againstTrustBankLimited (In

Liquidation) and the Board on allegations of defamation and publication of malicious false statements. The suit is pendingfor hearing. No

. provision has been made iin the financial statements because,in the opinion of the-directors, theclaimis unlikely to succeed:

21... COMPARATIVES .

_ Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year - :

22. ESTABLISHMENT - .

| ‘Deposit ProtectionFund Board iis established iinin Kenya under the Banking Act and is domiciled in Kenya: “

23. CURRENCY a . -

"These financial statements are presented in thousands of KenyaShillings (KShs"000),and are rounded to the nearestKShs 1,000.

‘COMMERCIAL BANKS ANDOTHERFINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ASSESSED CONTRIBUTORSFOR THE YEAR shirt30.
JUNE 2008. :

_ COMMERCIALBANKS ae ae "SCHEDULE A _

1 - African Banking Corporation Limited ,

2 BankofAfrica KenyaLimited



2678 THE KENYA GAZETTE 17th October, 2008
 

3 Bankof Baroda (Kenya) Limited

4 Bankof India

5 Barclays Bank of Kenya Limited

6 CFC Stanbic Bank Limited

7 Charterhouse Bank Limited

8 Chase Bank Limited

9 Citibank N.A.

10 City Finance Bank Limited

11 Commercial Bank of Africa Limited

12 Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited

13 Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited

14 Credit Bank Limited

15 Development Bank of Kenya Limited

16 Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya Limited

17 Dubai Bank Kenya Limited —

18. Ecobank Kenya Limited

19 Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited

20 Equity Bank Limited

21 Family Bank Limited

22 Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited:

23 FINA Bank Limited

24 First Community Bank Limited

25 Giro Commercial Bank Limited

26 Guardian Bank Limited

27 Gulf African Bank Limited

28 Habib Bank A.G. Zurich

29 Habib Bank Limited

30 Imperial Bank Limited

31 Investment & Mortgages Bank Limited

32 Kenya Commercial Bank Limited

33. K-Rep Bank Limited

34 Middle East Bank Kenya Limited

35 National Bank of Kenya Limited

36 NIC BankLimited

37 Oriental Commercial Bank Limited

38 Paramount Universal Bank Limited

39 Prime Bank Limited

40 Southem Credit Banking Corporation Limited

41 Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya Limited

42 Transnational BankLimited

43 Victoria Commercial Bank Limited

OTHER FINANCIALINSTITUTIONS

l. - Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited

2. Savings & Loan Kenya Limited

--K. CHELOTI,
Director,

Deposit Protection Fund Board. ©
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GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9896 -
THEBANKING ACT

(Cap.488)

NOTICEisis given under section 38 (7) ofthe Banking Act that the underlisted institutions havee their1 deposits protected by the Deposit Protection

Fund Board forthe period Ist July, 2008 to 30th June, 2009. .

 7

 

 

 

CommercialBanks PostalAddress oO

Hd ‘AfricanBanking CorporationLimited — P.O Box 46452-00100 Nairobi
2...BankofAfriceKenyaLimited... - -»: PO. Box 69562 - 00400 Nairobi -
3 BankofResode(K)Limited ° ; - P.O. Box30033 - 00100 Nairobi-
4 . -BankofIndie Limited PO: Box 30246-00100. Nairobi
Se BasclaysBankofKeayLimited <> BQeBox 30120-00100 Nairobi
“6.(CROSeanbic Bank Limited P.O, Box 72833 -00200 Nairobi
“7 Chartethouse Bank Lintited PO. Box 43252-00100 Nairobi
8 _ Chaise Batik.(K)Lined PO. Box 28987-00200 ‘Nairob.
9 Citibank N-A. _ P.O. Box 3071 1 - 00100 © Nairobi
10 _ CityFinance Bank Limited” ~~ “P.O. Box 22741-00400 Nairobi

“11 Commercial Bank of Africa Kenya Limited P.O. Box 30437-00100. Nairobi
12 Consolidated’Bank of Kenya Limited - PxO. Box 51133-00200. Nairobi
13.- Co-opentiveBankofKenya Limited P.O.Box 4823] ~ 00109 Nairobi |
14 CreditBank Limited. - P.O. Box 61064-00200 Nairobi
1S Development Beat of Kenya Limited P.O. Box 30483-00100 Nairobi -
16 Diamond Trust Bark of Kenya Lirsived P.O. Box 61711-00200 Nairobi! >
17 Dubai Bank (K) Limited P.O. Box 11129-00400. Nairobi
18 yeLinsived P.O Box49584-00100 Nairobi -
19 P.O,Box 52467-00200 Nairobi
20.” PQ. Box 75104-00200 = Nairobi

2h... * | P.O.Box74145 -00200. Nairobi
22... ; _ P.O. Box 34886 -00100 Naitobi
2 ~ P.O. Box'20613 - 00200 Nairobi

1k; *. P.0::;Box 26219-00100 Nairobi ’
SB we ~ P:O.:Box 46739-00100 Nairobi.

6 GuardianBeakLined P.O. ‘Box 67681-00200 —_‘Naitobi
27. Gulf African‘BankLimited P.O. Box 43683-00100 Nairobi

28° «Habib A.G. Zurich P.O. Box 30584 - 00100 Nairobi

29 Habib Bank Limited. P.O. Box 43157-00100 Nairobi

30 _ImperiatBank Limited . . P.O. Box44905 - 00100 Nairobi

31 “tnvesments&: MortBank Limited P.O. Box30238-00100 - Nairobi
* 32 Kenya Commercial Bank Limited. P.O. Box 48400-00100. Nairobi
33 K-Rep Hank Limited -P.O. Box 25363 - 00603 Nairobi
34 Middle East Bank Kenya Limited “PO, Box 47387 - 00100 Nairobi-.
35. National Bankof Kenya Limited P.O.Box 72866-00200 Nairobi
36 NICBank Limited : P.O.Box 44599 - 00100 Nairobi
37 Oriental.Commercial Bank Limited P.O."Box 44080 - 00100 Nairobi

38... Pamameunt Universal. Bank Limited -R.O. Box. 14001 - 00800 Naitobi

39 — Brime-Bank Limited: -. “. :P.Q. Box 43825 - 00100 Nairobi
40. Seuthern Credit BankingCorp. Limited P.O.Box 11666-00400 Nairobi
41 Steadaad Charterod:Baek (K)Limited “P.O, Box 30003 - 00100 . Nairobi
: 42 TeamenationalBankLimited . P.O. Box 34353-00100. Nairobi.
4 ‘WicrertaCommercialBaikLimited. ~ “P.O. Box 41114 - 00100 Nairobi

Miretguge Finance Companies-

1. Housing Finance Companyof «) Limited -. P.O, Box 30088 - 00100 Nairobi
2 Sevings.& Loan (Kenya) Limited ' PO. Box 45129 - 00100 Nairobi

kK. CHELOTI,
Director,

Be DepositProtection Fund Board.
 

GAZETTENowceNo. 9897

OSEREAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CLOSUREPRIVATEAIRSTRIP a

TAKE MOQZICE that Osetian DevelopmenteeLimited
‘intends to.close the. airstrip known as Oserangoni. Airstrip located on :
‘LR. No. 10098° between 27th Getober, 2008 and 2nd November,
2008, to: facilites ‘maintenance. During this alt: aircraft will be
prohibited fram: using” this Private airstrip except in cases of

- emergency.

Dated the 6th:October,2008:

a ey _ SAMSON LUKOBA,
Legal Manager.  

GAZETTE]NOTICE NO. 9898

> OSERIAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANYLIMITED

CLOSURE OF PRIVATE ROADS:AND.FOOTPATHS

TAKE NOTICE that Oserian Development Company’Limited
intends to close all private roads andfootpaths running. through its _
estates on L.R. No. 10999and LR. No. -7425/8.on Friday, 24th

_ October, 2008, between 12. 00 a.m. and if‘59 p.m. during this period «<
" all vehicles and pedestrians. will be’prohibitedfrom using these private
roads and footpaths.

Dated the 6th October, 2008,

SAMSON LUKOBA,
Legal Manager.



"17th October, 2008
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9899 .

LA PIEVE LIMITED

CLOSURE OF PRIVATE ROADS

TAKE NOTICEthat La Pieve Limited intends to close all private
roads and footpaths running through its estate on L.R. Nos. 7426/4/R,
74426/5 and 7426/6, on Friday, 24th October, 2008 between 12.00
a.m, and 11,59 p.m. and duringthis period all vehicles and pedestrians
will beprohibited from using these private roads and footpaths.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.
. JOHN ROUND-TURNER,

. General Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9900

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O, Box 30375, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No, 161-1426 in the name and on the life of Avudrew Ngowa
Sulubu. oo

REPORThas been made to this company onthe loss of the above-_
numbered policy, notice Is given that unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a‘duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid document by the companyforall future
transactions.

Dajed the 30th September, 2008.
’ JK, MITEL,

Risk Acceptance Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9901

- BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K)LIMITED.

Head Office: P.O, Box 30375, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY
Policy No. 20094006 in ihe name and on thelife ofThomas Emunyen

Neg'atuk, .

REPORThas been madeto thia companyon.the loss of the above:
fumbered policy, notice ia given that unless objection la lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
daya from the date of thia notice, a duplicate policy will be jasued and
shall be used as the only valid document by the eompariy for all future
transactions.

Dated the 30th September, 2008.

J. K. MITEL,
Risk Acceptance Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9902

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No, 1920290 in the name and on the life of Jane Lunyolo
Wanyonyi. ‘

REPORThas been madeto this company on the loss of the above-
numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued-and
shall be‘used as the only valid document by the companyfor all future
transactions,

Dated the 30th September, 2008.

J.K. MITEI, .
Risk Acceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9903

BRITISHAMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K) LIMITED

‘ Head Office: P.O. Box 30375,Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 122-89 in the name and onthelife ofJohn Ochieng Ogejo.

REPORThas been madeto this company on the loss of the above-
numbered policy, notice is given that. unless objection is lodged to
British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)
_days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and _  

shall be used as the onl¥ valid document by the company forall future
transactions.

Dated the 6th October, 2008.
; J. K. MITEL,

Risk Acceptance Manager.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9904
, ' "CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 23rd September, 2008,
duly executed and registered in the Registry.of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentation No, 2346, in Volume Dl, Folio 276/2608, File No.
MMVII, by ine, Wyclif Gregory Bundi, of P.O. Box .2863, Meru in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Mwiti c/o Murungi, formally
and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my former name
Mwiti c/o Murungi, and inliew thereof assumed and adopted the name
Wyclif Gregory Bundi, for all purposes.and authorizes and requestsall
persons at all times to designate, describe and address me by my
assumed name Wyclif Gregory Bundi only. :

Dated the 2nd July, 2008. a
WYCLIF GREGORY BUNDI,

jormerly known as Mwiti clo Murungi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9905

CHANGE OFNAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 19th May, 2008, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 77, in Volume DI, Folio 189/1826, File No. MMVII,
by my. client, Francis Kabui Mwaura, of P.O. Box 30565, Thika in the

- Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Francis Njuguna Mwaura,
formally and absblutely renounced and abandoned the use of his
former name Francis Njuguna Mwaura, and in lieu thereof assumed
and adopted the ndme Francis Kabul Mwaura, for all purposes and
authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address him by his assumed name Francis Kabui Mwaura enly.

Dated the 26th September, 2008.

WACHIRA NDERITU, NGUGI & COMPANY,
Advoeatefor Francis Kabui Mwaura,

jormerly known as Franeis Njuguna Mwaura,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9906

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 6th May, 2008, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1801, in Volume DI, Folio 281/2661, File No.
MMVIII, by ourclient, Marie Eugenie Atieno Obara, formerly known
as Eugene Marie Atieno, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the Use of her former name Eugene Marie Atieno, and in
lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Marie Eugenie Atieno
Obara, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all personsatall
times to designate, describe and address her by her assumed name
Marie Eugenie Atieno Obara only.

OKUNDI & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Marie Eugenie Atieno Obara,

formerly known as Eugene Marie Atieno.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9907

CHANGE OF NAME,

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 16th September, 2008.
duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi

as Presentation No. 1796, in Volume DI, Folio 276/2607, File No.
MMVIII, by myclient, Anthony Oliwa Etyang, of P.O. Box 43844—
00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Anthony
Nyongesa Oliwa’ Etyang, formally andabsolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of his former name Anthony Nyongesa Oliwa

Etyang, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Anthony
Oliwa Etyang, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons
at all times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed
name Anthony Oliwa Etyangonly.

Dated the 13th October, 2008. :
CAROLINEA. ETYANG,

Advocatesfor Anthony Oliwa Etyang,

Jormerly known as Anthony Nyongesa Oliwa Etyang.
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NOW ON SALE

BCONOMIC SURVEY, 2008

Price: KSh. 900

THE FINANCEBILL, 2008

Price: KSh. 400

2008/2009
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE |
OF THE .

GOVERNMENTOFKENYA FOR
THE YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2009

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 700

VOL. II |
Price: KSh. 700

2008/2009 SS
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE.

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR YEAR ENDING.
30TH JUNE, 2009

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 1,200

VOL.II
Price: KSh. 1,200

 

 

 

 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS
DUEto frequent increase of prices of raw. materials,

the Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise
Books with effect from 13th December, 2005, in order
to continue serving youbetter.

Manila Covers MG.Covers

32 pages KSh. 5.50 32 pages KSh. 5.00-
48 pages KSh. 7.00 48 pages KSh. 6.50
64 pages: KSh. 9.00 64 pages KSh. 8.50
80 pages KSh. 10,50 80 pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages KSh. 13.00 96 pages KSh. 12.00
120 pages KSh. 14.00 ‘120 pages KSh. 13.00
200 pages KSh. 20.50 200 pages KSh. 20.00

A4 Size—Manila Coversonly

A4—200 pages KSh. 42.00
A4—120 pages KSh. 28.00
A4—96 pages KSh.25.00
A4—80 | pages KSh.16.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality
paper.Forfurther information, contact: The Government
Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel.
317840/41/57/86/87.  

17th October, 2008

IMPORTANTNOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO

THE KENYA GAZETTE

THEfollowing notes are for the guidance of persons submiting *‘copy”for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do not

affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government

Printer directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains. Rules and Regulations whigh are

issued by the Central Goverment, Because of this, they must be
submitted to the Govemment Printer through the office of: the
Attorney-General.

(3) Bill’ Supplement containe‘Bills which are for introduction in the
National Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for-publication should be prepared on one side of an
‘A4 sheet no matter how small the notice is, each page being numbered and

should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and”

_ contain no alterations, =~

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stampingor typing the name
of the signatory in capital letters.

(ii) Dates must be correct andfilled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be. taken to -ensure that ali headings to notices and
references to legislation are up. to date and conform with the Revised
Edition of the Laws ofKenya.

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D—

Kenya Gazette :

“D 34. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the
Government Printer not later than 9 am. on Friday of the week before
publication is desired. The GovernmentPrinter will not publish communications
received after that hour until the next subsequentissue of the Gazette,

(2) Ministries will be‘required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the
cost of advertising in it.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but .it is requested
that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that suctr
copy is complete in every respect.

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES:

With effect from 9th’ August, 2005, subscription and advertisementfee for
the Kenya Gazette are as follows:

   

   

 

 

 

  

  

    

 

 

 

 

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:

. KSh. cts.
Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... 9,830 00
Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya). ww ‘111,135 00
Annual Subscription (0verse8S) .......ssssssssscsssseasienens 23,875 00
Half-year Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya). 4,915 00
Half-year Subscription (including postage in Kenya).. 5,570 00
Half-year Subscription (overseas) ...........crsrseen we $1,940 00

__ Single copy without supplements...es esestsssessssessesienseees 50 00

GAZETTED SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PERCOPY: " Pastage in
E.A

” KSh.Cts Sh,ets.
Upto 2 pages. 7 00 40 00

- Upto 4 pages . 14 00 40 00
~ Up to 8 pages. 28 00 40 60
Up to 12 Pages iscsessccsressssssssnsesnssnssseissvsrsessecesceeneensenses 42 00 40 00
Up to 16 pages on. ssssssssseennpressseeussersressesseanesrsnrensseeess 56 00 40 00
Up,to 20 pages ..........csssescssrsnsersesscsenserseresereserconanneeessseananvers 70 00 95 00
Upp to 24 pages ..cssssisssessecssesssosseessssssssessneensssnveavessneearsnseess 84 00 95 00
Up to 32 pages .....ssssscsssessatscsssnrensontessrossnssvessssnsvenseaneesve 112 00 95 00

Upto 36 pages... .
Upto 40 pages... depending
Each additional 4 pages or part thereof... on weight

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts.

Full page 21,880 00
Full single column 10,940 00
Three-quarter column 8,205 00
Halfcolumn 5,470 00
Quarter columnor less. 2,735 00 

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit paymentby bankers cheques,
Postal orders or money orders drawn in favour of “The GovernmentPrinter,
Nairobi”
Revenue stamps cannot beaccepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges

are paid in advance.

A. G. RUKARIA,
GovernmentPrinter.
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